
 
 
 
 
 
 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

 
 

June 12, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



          Six Mile Creek  
  Community Development District 

  475 West Town Place 
             Suite 114  

  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
www.SixMileCreekCDD.com 

              
  

June 5, 2024 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District will be held Wednesday, June 12, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. at the Renaissance World Golf 
Village Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.    
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Organizational Matters 
  A. Appointment of New Supervisor to Fill Unexpired Term of Office (11/2026) 
 
  B. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor 
 
  C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2024-03 
 
 IV. Brightview Report 
 
 V. Approval of Consent Agenda 
  A. Engineer Items  

1. Ratification of Purchase Order – American Precast Structures for Phase 13 
2. Ratification of Purchase Order – Ferguson Enterprises for Phase 13 
3. Ratification of Change Order Nos. 14, 15, & 16 – Trailmark Phase 12 
4. Ratification of Change Order No. 5 – Trailmark East Parcel 3 
5. Ratification of Change Order No. 1 – Trailmark Phase 13 
6. Ratification of Requisitions 169 – 170 Capital Improvement and Refunding 
Revenue Bonds – Series 2021 (AA2, Phase 3B) 
7. Ratification of Requisitions 85 – 89 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds – 
Series 2021 (AA3, Phase 2-Phase 10) 
8. Ratification of Requisitions 75 – 79 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds - 
Series 2023 (2023 Project Area) (AA2 Phase 3C) 

http://www.sixmilecreekcdd.com/


9. Ratification of Requisition 66A – 71A Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds - 
Series 2023 (2023 Project Area) (AA3 Phase 3/Phase 12) 

  
  B. Ratification of Agreements 
   1. Play Academy  
 
  2. OnSight Industries for Signage 
 
  3. Brightview Proposal for Storm Clean Up 
 
  4. Brightview Proposal for Athletic Field Clean Up 
 
  5. LED Lighting Agreements with FPL for Phase 12 a, b, and c  
    
  C. Approval of Minutes of the May 8, 2024 Meeting 
  
  D. Balance Sheet as of May 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 

the Period Ending May 31, 2024 
 
  E. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  F. Check Register 
 
 VI. Consideration of Items Related to Series 2024 Bonds 
  A. Presentation of Supplemental Engineer’s Report 
 
  B. Presentation of Supplemental Assessment Methodology Report 
 
  C. Consideration of Delegated Award Resolution, Resolution 2024-04 
 
 VII. Discussion Items: 
  A. Onsite Services at TrailMark 
 
  B. Vendor Requirements 
 
 VIII. Consideration of Updated TrailMark Policies 
 
 IX. Fiscal Year 2025 Proposed Budget 
  A. Review of Fiscal Year 2025 Proposed Budget 
 
  B. Consideration of Resolution 2024-05, Approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal 

Year 2025 and Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt 
 
 X. Health Department Inspection Results for Phase II Swimming Pool 
 
 XI. Consideration of Proposal from Sitex for Pond Remediation  



 
 XII. Other Business 
 
 XIII. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
 
  B. Engineer  

    
  C. Manager  
 
  D. TrailMark Reports 
   1. Operations (Evergreen)- Report 
       
   2. Lifestyles (OnPlace) – Report 
    
  E. Reverie Reports (First Service) 
   1. Operations  
      
   2. Lifestyles – Proposed Rates for Social Events 
  
 XIV. Supervisor’s Requests  
 
 XV. Audience Comments 
 
 XVI. Next Scheduled Meeting – July 10, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. 
 
 XVII. Adjournment 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



From: Jim Oliver joliver@gmsnf.com
Subject: Six Mile Creek Cdd - Heather Brofford resume for Board vacancy

Date: May 15, 2024 at 8:24 PM
To: Heather Brofford heatherbrofford@icloud.com, Sarah Sweeting ssweeting@gmsnf.com

Thanks Heather…we will include your resume in the June 12th agenda packets for Board 
consideration.

Regards,

Jim Oliver
Managing Partner
Governmental Management Services, LLC
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
World Golf Village
St. Augustine, Florida 32092
P:  (904) 940-5850 ext. 406
E-mail: joliver@gmsnf.com

On May 15, 2024, at 8:19 PM, Heather Brofford <heatherbrofford@icloud.com> wrote:

Hello Jim and esteemed board members -

I am excited to express my interest in joining the board. With a strong 
background in contract review and adversary boards in the past, a proven track 
record of leadership and strategic planning, and a passionate commitment to six 
mile creek, I am eager to contribute my expertise to furthering your goals. 

My experience in board membership and contractual language has equipped me 
with the insights and abilities needed to navigate complex challenges, foster 
collaboration, and drive impactful initiatives. 

I am enthusiastic about the opportunity to bring my dedication and vision to the 
board, working together to achieve our shared objectives

Thank you!
Heather Brofford 

Heather Brofford 
Resume.docx
118 KB



 

HEATHER BROFFORD 

 HEATHERBROFFORD@MAC.COM 
(614) 989-9845    ▪   LinkedIn Heather Brofford  

 

Objectives 
To leverage my experience as a Global Client Executive, driving business growth through strategic 
client relationship management, operational excellence, and innovative solutions, thereby 
ensuring unparalleled service delivery and customer satisfaction on a global scale. 

Experience 
Global Client Executive ▪  August 15 2019 - present 
Citibank ▪  Commercial Cards Jacksonville Florida 

Effectively manages all aspects of global support for an active and complex platinum Public 
Sector and Corporate client portfolios. To ensure an exemplary experience with our products and 
services through a proper solution fit and world class service delivery. analysis of existing product 
usage to ensure all aspects are effectively utilized and suggests and coordinates enhancements 
and alternative methods.  

• Negotiates with a platinum client involves a high level of attention to detail and focus on 
delivering exceptional service. Including reviewing, understanding, and documenting all 
global deals with contractual agreements.  

• Supports Clients with new product introductions & implementations. 
• Provides global coordination across multiple partners and departments to investigate, 

communicate and resolve complex issues to include Relationship Management, Legal, 
Credit and Risk, Product Management, Implementations, Customer Service and Operations. 

Global Client Account Specialist ▪  August 15 2015 – August 14 2019 
Citibank ▪  Commercial Cards Jacksonville Florida 

Managed global calls with client and internal partners to ensure timely and qualitative results for 
product and service issues, additional product opportunities and implementations and service 
process enhancements.  

 
LDS II/AVP Performance Analyst/National Training Officer 2009-August 2015 

JPMorgan Chase Bank, NA in Columbus, Ohio (ILT); Cleveland, Ohio (ILT) Jacksonville, Florida (ILT); 
Iselin, NJ (ILT), Dallas, Fort Worth (ILT) Manila, Phil. (Virtually) 

Facilitator Training hours average 80% for over 2200 employees in a year, Program Design FHA 
Refinance, FHA Purchase, FHA for Closing, Reporting for high level of synthesis, and an expert at 
building business relationships; expert FHA and VA. L&PS Foundations Certified and Facilitation Skills 
Certified International training resume including systems Conventional, HARP, CHRP, SSL, FHA, 
policies, and customer service. 

 



   

 

Heather Brofford   Page 2 

Sr Loan Processor July 2005- July 2009 

JP Morgan Chase Bank, NA in Columbus, OH  

Managing Pipeline of 75 FHA loans per month, closed in the top processor 5% of my site, Validator, 
Condo and SFR New Builder, Refinancing, Purchases, and Top Processor per closed loans each 
month expert FHA and VA. 

Charitable and Volunteer 
Advisory Board Member  

Fostering Connections March 2021-2024 

Provide monthly dinner for the Saint Augustine Meet and play for local foster facilities and kids. 

Community Outreach Lead  

Good News Church March 2022-present 

Organize and liaise with local charities, like Council of Aging, Habitat for Humanity, Fostering 
Connections and Dining with Dignity to help members give back to the community. 

Education 
Ohio University in Zanesville, OH August 1998 to April 2000 

§ Studied Business Management/Accounting 
 

Muskingum Area Technical College in Zanesville, OH August 2000 to April 2001 
§ Studied Accounting/Physical Therapy 



From: mmmdan@aol.com
Subject: Application for Board Position

Date: May 12, 2024 at 12:48 PM
To: ssweeting@gmsnf.com

I would like to apply for Barbara Bland's board position.  I am attaching my
professional resume.  As you can see on my resume,  I retired from Corporate
Senior management positions in 2017.  I am orginally from Brooklyn N.Y., spent 20
years in Atlanta, Ga prior to my move to St Augustine Fl where I have met and
made friends with many of the residents in the Reverie and Trailmark
neighborhood.

In addition to my resume I would like to communicate the following information
since my retirement;

I moved into Reverie Trailmark 05/2022.
I served as the Treasurer of the Highgate HOA Board from 2017 - 2021.  I managed
all of their accounting,  budgeting and tax reporting functions.
I owned and managed a partnership for a small residential real estate company
(single family homes and apartment houses) for over 10 years (purchasing, selling,
coordinating renovations and renting).

I would appreciate the opportunity to serve on the CDD Board.  I beleive I can be an
asset to both Trailmark and Reverie, working with the Board, Builders and
Residents.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely
Mindy Gellman Fein

MG_resume[1].docx
26 KB

mailto:mmmdan@aol.com
mailto:ssweeting@gmsnf.com


  
Mindy Gellman C.P.A. 

73 Skyline Lane 
St. Augustine, Fl. 32092 
MMMDAN@AOL.Com 

 
 SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE: 
 
Ø 2007 – 2017 Director of Financial Operations – Children’s Healthcare of Atlanta at 

Hughes Spalding.  All financial reporting, budgeting and planning for 
$51.8 million in Gross Revenue and expense. 

 
Ø 2005 – 2007 Senior Consulting Manager – Accounting / SOX and Business Process 

Re-engineering for Publicly Traded International 
Telecommunications and Healthcare Business Services companies  

 
Ø    2002 – 2004 Chief of Employer Reporting – Employee’s Retirement System of 

Georgia -$14 billion assets.  Accounting, Operations, Reporting and 
Systems responsibility. 

 
Ø    1998 – 2002 Consulting Manager – KPMG / BearingPoint (Teacher’s Retirement 

System of Georgia; City of Atlanta Finance; NYC Housing Authority) 
Business Process Re-engineering and Systems Design / 
Implementations. 

 
Ø 1989 – 1998 Controller – Maimonides Medical Center – 700 bed acute care / 10 

Outpatient Clinics / 150 Faculty Practices.  Budgeting / Accounting / 
Accounts Receivable / Reimbursement / Financial and Tax Reporting. 

 
Ø    1985 - 1989 Assistant Vice President – Citicorp Audit Division Consumer Services.  

Internal Audit Services for central operations such as Tax Shelter / 
Finance / Treasury.  $900 billion assets. 

 
Ø    1983 -1984 Manager – David Berdon and Company (NYC) ranked among the top 

25 CPA firms in the nation  
 

Certified Public Accountant 
 
            
Children’s Healthcare of Atlanta at Hughes Spalding         2007 - 2017 
Director of Financial Operations  
Manage all financial aspects of Medical Center including Budgeting, Monthly reporting, financial viability 
analysis of service lines and new proposals.  Coordinate all financial reporting for operations to Corporate 
Accounting division.  Quarterly and Year end reporting to Board of Directors. 
 
Key Achievements 

Ø Functional expert for financial implications of EPIC system implementation for individual hospital  
Ø Organized team to effectively create new electronic Emergency Dept coding methodology which 

resulted in over $2 million in additional net revenues, which was accepted by all regulatory bodies. 
Ø Worked with Operational Leaders to reduce yearly projected deficits by 40%. 
Ø Worked with operations and medical team to successfully implement program to reduce self-pay 

from 13% to the current level of 8%. 
Ø Developed financial evaluation and assessment methodology for Faculty staffing and costs with 

Medical Schools. 
Ø Developed Access database to monitor Pharmacy patient vouchers 
Ø Launched new Centers of Excellence services in Asthma, Sickle Cell and Child Protection. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
SolomonEdwardsGroup LLC and Callaway Partners LLC      2005 - 2007 
 
Senior Consulting Manager     
Responsible for client development, accounting and process remediation for publicly traded international 
telecommunications clients.  Performed business process remediation for the accounts receivable process 
within the telecommunications client (Premiere Global Services).   
 
Key Achievements 
Performed various accounting, SOX remediation, and process re-engineering functions (cash and credit 
card processing) for a Healthcare Business Services (NDCHealth / Per Se Technologies).   
 
 
 
Employees’ Retirement System of Georgia               2002 – 2004 
Chief of Employer Reporting and Payroll / Director of Employer Reporting 
Managed the pension financial operations for 1200 state reporting agencies with approximately $350 million 
in annual receipts and the Retiree Payroll of $744 million in annual disbursements. Directed and performed 
functional, system and process re-engineering enhancements impacting the operations ranging from 
development of Web based reporting to client server processing.  Provided year-end financial reconciliation, 
schedules and reports for external auditors. 
 
Key Achievements 
Ø   Redefined the cash management system requirements and business processes to eliminate an 

existing 4 month backlog in cash receipts with accounting for all plans and reconcile all cash receipts 
with General Accounting daily.  

Ø Re-engineered and implemented new Employer Reporting processes, reporting and system 
improvements to monitor and address activity issues  

Ø Created a daily and monthly reconciliation of cash with Accounting (reconciling 6 months of back data) 
and implemented on-going reconciliation procedures to ensure timeliness and accuracy for daily 
reporting.   

Ø Created Cash Receipts versus PeopleSoft data reports for all retirement plans and established 
communication reporting statuses to 1200 Agency Employers. 

Ø Reconciled Pension system data to General Ledger for year-end audits. 
 
 
 
BearingPoint – N.Y.C., N.Y. and Atlanta, GA.     1998 – 2002 
Manager 
Responsible for project management in various aspects of functional and technical Business Re-
engineering and analysis and systems implementations.  Experienced in both PeopleSoft and Great 
Plains financial software.  Project Lead for City of Atlanta financial systems requirements analysis, 
Employees’ Retirement System of Georgia system and data remediation, New York City Housing 
Authority Maintenance Operations requirements.  Functional Lead for Great Plains financial system 
implementation. 
 
Key Achievements 
Ø Developed migration plan, business case and software vendor selection criteria for the functional and 

systems re-engineering for Purchasing and Materials Management in an organization maintaining $75 
million in purchases and $100 million in inventory.  Documented existing software and hardware 
environment and provided a To-Be Technology Model.  Also, assisted in the operational evaluation of 
the existing materials management transactional structure. 

Ø Performed re-conversion and data cleanup for PeopleSoft Pension system.  Reconciled two years of 
data between three disparate systems, which provided the means to complete the Georgia State 
Retirement System audit and issue member statements.   

Ø Received Governor’s commendation for work performed. 
 
 
 
 
 



Maimonides Medical Center, Brooklyn, N.Y.               1989 – 1998 
 
Director of Policies/Procedures/Financial Systems Coordinator         (1996-1998) 
Responsible for all new financial system implementations, reconciliation, upgrades, and functional 
maintenance.  Financial liaison with Management Information Department.  Project coordinator for 
ongoing systems implementations and enhancements, responsible for financial reports design and 
creation.  
 
Financial Controller                      (1989-1996) 
Responsibilities included maintaining $500 million cash flow requirements for a 700 bed acute care 
medical facility, 150 departmental budget variance analyses (8 direct FTEs/17 indirect FTEs), expense 
forecasting, preparation and analysis of the Financial Statements for issuance to the Senior Executives 
and members of the Board of Directors.  Coordinated medical center income reporting from the Accounts 
Receivable department, bad debt forecasting, reconciled Third Party Reimbursement accounts.  Prepared 
monthly closings, year-end audited financial statements, and 990/990T tax reporting. Responsible for 
administration of the daily Accounting, Faculty Practice and Accounts Payable departments’ operations.  
 
Key Achievements 
Ø Developed financial reporting, operational, and system business rules and controls for a $500 million 

organization.  Redeveloped the corporate chart of accounts, department structure and the general 
financial reporting structure.   

Ø Implemented financial reporting and analysis methodology to reduce month-end closing process to 4 
days from 3 weeks.   

Ø Automated the manual accounting department, training all accounting staff in software applications 
and financial analysis. 

Ø Significantly improved cash management by establishing effective disbursement controls and 
implementing cash management techniques and reporting structures between the various banks, 
investment and the medical center.  Controlled $500 million in expenditures. 

Ø Implemented Fixed Asset and Leasing Accounting Software 
Ø Implemented PeopleSoft Purchasing, Payable and Inventory modules, identifying technical program 

flaws and implemented work around correcting system processing. 
 
Citibank N.A., New York, N.Y.                  1985 – 1989 
Assistant Vice President- Program Manager Internal Audit 
(Individual Bank, Northeast Division Consumer Services) 
Overall responsibilities were auditing and reporting for the New York Banking Operations Division; 
including the mortgage, Direct Consumer Credit Units, Sector Financial Control, the Tax Shelter, 
Brokerage Services, Landmark Funds, Treasury, Dealer Finance, Systems Operations, and Private 
Banking Personal Trust Funds units.  Coordinated audit closing meetings with Senior Operational 
Management. 
 
Key Achievements 
Ø Identified critical operational, system and process flaws for Tax Shelter reconciliation, circumventing 

significant SEC and other regulatory violations.  
Ø Participated in the accounting process development for new mutual fund’s products. 

 
 

EDUCATION  
Bachelors of Business Administration – Public Accounting - Pace University - New York State  
Certified Public Accountant – New York State  

 
INDUSTRY EXPOSURE 

Healthcare, State and Local Government, Pension, Housing Authority, Banking, Commercial and 
Residential Real Estate, Retail, Publishing, Telecommunications and Logistics 

 
PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS 

New York State Society of Certified Public Accountants, American Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants, Financial Executives Network Group (FENG) 
 

SOFTWARE 
EPIC electronic medical system, PeopleSoft Financial General Ledger, Payables, Pension, Purchasing 
and Materials Management, Receivables, Billing, NVision and Query Reporting, Great Plains Financial, 
Payables and Receivables; Oracle General Ledger, Receivables and Payables, Microsoft Projects, and 
Word, PowerPoint, Access, Lotus, Excel, Robohelp, WordPerfect, and American Healthware. 



From: Marc Fregoe mcfregoe@gmail.com
Subject: Interest in the Six Mile Creek CDD open seat.

Date: June 3, 2024 at 11:02 AM
To: ssweeting@gmsnf.com

Sarah,

I am very interested in this open position.  I have extensive experience working on an HOA board as it
mitigates the challenges of being turned over to the residents.  I have started and managed multiple
projects highlighted in my resume, including but not limited to CCR amendments, playground
purchase and build, and resident public relations.

Please find my attached resume.

Thank You for considering me for the role.

--
Marc Fregoe

917-891-1505

Board Resume-
Marc_Fregoe.pdf



Marc Fregoe
29 Oak Cluster Lane

917-891-1505
mcfregoe@gmail.com

Executive Summary

Experienced in working with HOA Boards as they transition from Developer to Community control.

I am looking forward to providing insight and experience to Six Mile Creek CDD as it continues to manage
the community and works towards providing residents with a positive experience.

Relevant Experience

Belmar Place HOA Board, 1/12018 - 12/31/2023
● Served as Secerraty amd Vice President
● Founding Board Member
● Worked with management company and builder as the community was turned over to the

residents.
● Projects Successfully Completed

○ Playground paid for by grants from the state of NC/City of Charlotte
○ Traffic improvements
○ Successfully turned over Street Lights to the City saving electric and

maintenance costs for the community
○ Completed HOA Board Leadership Development Workshop every year I served

on the board
○ Multiple amendments were added to the CCR’s

SUNY Brockport Lions Club
● Founding President
● Served as President for 2 years
● Worked with the Local Lions Club to establish the University Club
● Raised and Donated funds that paid for seeing eye dog training for local residents

Professional Experience

Cerkl Inc,
Enterprise Sales Executive

● Internal and External Communication Specialist
● Learning audience tendencies - allows for a better understanding of what needs to be

done to increase audience engagement.

Education

State University of New York, The College at Brockport, Brockport, NY
BS, Physical Education Teacher Certification with a concentration in Adapted PE - December 2000



From: Wendy Hartley wendella1308@gmail.com
Subject: The open seat on the Six Mile Creek CDD Board

Date: June 1, 2024 at 12:22 PM
To: ssweeting@gmsnf.com

Sarah,
I am formally writing you concerning the recently vacated seat on the Six Mile Creek CDD Board. I
would like to be considered for filling the open position. I have served on the CDD board for almost
my full term; I have previously served on the Harmony Village West HOA Board in Minnesota for 7 1/2
yrs.
I believe I have only missed one meeting while serving on the Six Mile Creek CDD board. I believe it
will be very important to have a seasoned board member on the board once the transition occurs in
November to an all resident CDD board. I have taken my position seriously and try to convey that to
the residents who attend our meetings. I have learned a lot from Jim Oliver concerning the laws
surrounding our board and our responsibilities as board members.
If chosen for the open seat, I intend on serving for the next 2 years just as I have in the past, giving
serious consideration to our budget, our responsibilities to the community and keeping an open mind
concerning issues that arise in and around TrailMark and Reverie.
Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.
I would appreciate you adding my name to be considered to fill the seat vacated by Ms. Barbara
Bland.
Respectfully
Wendy S. Hartley

Sent from my iPhone



From: Frederick Mueller muellerf186@gmail.com
Subject: Six Mile Creek CCD Application

Date: May 24, 2024 at 1:12 PM
To: ssweeting@gmsnf.com
Cc: Frederick muellerf186@gmail.com

Hello	Sarah,

I	am	responding	to	an	email	I	received	from	FirstService	Residen9al	regarding	the	hiring	to
fill	vacancies	on	the	CDD	board.

So	a	li?le	bit	about	myself.

I	am	re9red	for	4	years	now	and	prior	to	my	re9rement,	I	was	employed	for	37	years,	by	the
Consolidated	Edison	Company	of	NY	-	which	is	an	electric	u9lity	company.

Started	with	ConEdison	in1982	and	walked	in	with	an	AOS	degree	in	avia9on	maintenance
technology.	Started	at	'the	bo?om'	in	a	non-descript	9tle	as	a	General	U9lity	Worker
(GUW).

Over	the	years,	moved	through	the	ranks	as	a	Union	member	(Local	1-2,	U9lity	Workers	of
America)	from	GUW	to	Assistant	Substa9on	Operator	to	Senior	Substa9on	Operator.	While
s9ll	with	the	Union,	I	was	elected	to	the	posi9on	as	a	Shop	Steward	followed	by	an
appointment	to	Chairman	of	Local	1-2	in	Substa9on	Opera9ons	for	Brooklyn	and	Queens,
NY.	This	was	from	1992	to	2002.

I	also	took	advantage	of	ConEdison's	"Tui9on	Reimbursement	Program"	and	earned	a
Bachelor	of	Science	degree	in	1986	from	St.	Francis	College	located	in	Brooklyn.

As	a	Sr.	Substa9on	Operator	and	a	Local	1-2	Chairman	I	was	also	appointed	by	my	manager
to	conduct	field	training	for	newly	hired	GUW	employees	and	Assistant	Sub-Sta9on
Operators.

In	2011,	I	was	again	promoted	-	but	now	into	a	management	posi9on	as	a	District	Operator
in	System	Opera9ons	located	in	Manha?an.
From	this	posi9on,	I	made	a	lateral	move	to	the	posi9on	of	Senior	Instructor	-	which	was
much	more	formal	then	a	Local	1-2	field	trainer.	The	training	I	administered	as	a	Sr.
Instructor	was	from	a	facility	called	'The	Learning	Center'	(TLC)	which	was	located	in
Queens	on	the	bank	of	the	East	River	and	was	just	a	stone's	throw-away	from	Manha?an...
what	a	great	view.

This	was	classroom-type	of	training	and	in	addi9on	to	this	training,	I	and	other	Instructors
put	together	a	program	called	"Lessons	Learned."		The	material/informa9on	we	put
together	was	conducted	in	a	sebng	such	as	a	seminar.

Another	promo9on	followed	from	Sr.	Instructor	to	Area	SSO	(Sub-Sta9on	Opera9ons)
Trainer.	In	this	posi9on	I	administered	Prac9cal	Exams	(for	all	the	NYC	boroughs	including



Trainer.	In	this	posi9on	I	administered	Prac9cal	Exams	(for	all	the	NYC	boroughs	including
Westchester	County)	for	promo9onal	9tles.	

The	prac9cal	exams	for	promo9onal	9tles	consisted	of	a	3-day	prac9cal	exam	from	GUW	to
Assistant	Operator	and	a	4-day	prac9cal	exam	from	Assistant	Operator	to	Sr.	Sub-Sta9on
Operator.

Before	I	re9red,	my	final	promo9on	was	as	a	'Training	SSO	Manager.	In	this	role	and
posi9on	I	was	also	the	Sub-Commi?ee	Chairman	of	the	training	program.	I	had	some	great
people	on	my	commi?ee	that	were	very	skilled	in	developing	training	videos.

I	re9red	from	Consolidated	Edison	Co.	of	NY	on	August	1st	2020	and	relocated	one	month
later	to	NC.		I	took	a	teaching	posi9on	at	Gaston	Community	College	(located	near
Charlo?e)	for	under-privileged	High	School	Juniors	and	Seniors	that	were	bussed	to	Gaston
College...	If	you	like,	I	could	speak	more	on	that	later.

Lee	NC	and	moved	to	St.	Johns	County	FL	in	mid-January	2024.	We	now	reside	in	Reverie	at
Trailmark...	My	wife	and	I	both	love	it!

Thanks	for	Listening,

Fred	Mueller
Cell	#	631/456-0555



From: Steve Pasiuk steven.pasiuk@gmail.com
Subject: Six Mile Creek CDD Board Vacancy

Date: June 5, 2024 at 12:33 AM
To: ssweeting@gmsnf.com

																																																																																																																								June	4,
2024
To:																			Sarah	Swee2ng
From:													Steven	J.	Pasiuk
	
RE:						Six	Mile	Creek	CDD	Board	Vacancy
	
	
I	am	a	homeowner	in	TrailMark,	and	am	wri2ng	to	no2fy	the	Board	of
Supervisors	for	the	Six	Mile	Creek	Community	Development	District	of	my
interest	in	filling	the	vacant	CDD	Board	seat.		I	understand	there	is	a	possibility
that	a	current	board	member	may	be	applying	to	transfer	into	the	currently
vacant	board	seat.		If	that	occurs,	then	I	wish	to	apply	for	the	seat	that	will	be
vacated	when	that	board	member	is	moved.
	

	
I	earned	a	B.A.	in	biology	from	Cornell	University,	and	an	M.S.	in	Industrial
Hygiene	from	Texas	A&M.		Industrial	Hygiene	is	a	professional	field	concerned
with	evalua2on	and	protec2on	of	workers	from	exposures	to	chemical	and
physical	hazards	in	the	workplace.		I	was	Board	Cer2fied	in	Industrial	Hygiene
throughout	my	career.		During	my	tenure	as	an	Industrial	Hygienist,	I	worked
for	several	major	corpora2ons	including	General	Dynamics/Electric	Boat
Division,	Pfizer,	Uniroyal	Chemical	Company,	and	Northeast
U2li2es/Eversource.		I	ended	my	career	working	for	a	small	Industrial	Hygiene
consul2ng	firm	in	southeastern	Connec2cut	where	I	ran	mold	and	asbestos
evalua2ons	and	abatement.		Finally,	as	a	consultant,	I	managed	the	sitewide
respiratory	protec2on	program	for	the	Pfizer	R&D	facility	in	CT.
	
I’ve	been	married	to	my	wife	Karen	for	44	years,	and	we	reside	on	Red	Twig
Way.		We	have	been	residents	of	TrailMark	since	November	of	2020.		Before
re2rement,	we	lived	in	Old	Saybrook,	Connec2cut,	where	we	raised	our	two
children	and	had	our	careers.		I’ve	always	felt	a	deep	commitment	to	making	a
posi2ve	impact	in	my	community.		I	gave	my	2me	to	the	local	soccer,	li[le
league,	and	Boy	Scout	programs	(Den	Leader)	for	many	years.		I	volunteered
at	my	children’s	schools	in	mul2ple	capaci2es	throughout	their	educa2on.		I
gained	valuable	experience	when	I	served	as	co-president	of	the	Home	&
School	Associa2on	at	our	children’s	K-8	school.	
	
Since	moving	to	Florida,	I	have	taken	a	part-2me	job	at	Turner	Ace	Hardware,
and	donate	2me	weekly	to	the	Saint	Vincent	DePaul	Thria	Shop	in	St.
Augus2ne.		I’ve	made	a	commitment	to	be	involved	in	the	TrailMark



Augus2ne.		I’ve	made	a	commitment	to	be	involved	in	the	TrailMark
community	in	a	posi2ve	manner.		I	par2cipate	in	the	pickleball	group	as	well
as	TrailMark:	Feet	on	the	Earth.			
	
I	a[end	most	CDD	mee2ngs,	and	have	done	so	since	moving	here.		I	am	an
ac2ve	par2cipant	at	the	mee2ngs	and	an	objec2ve	listener	to	board
discussions.		I’ve	always	been	suppor2ve	of	our	board,	and	believe	I	can
contribute	effec2vely	as	a	member	to	make	the	best	decisions	for	all	residents
of	TrailMark.		I’ve	learned	the	importance	of	being	involved	and	giving	back	to
my	community.		I’m	confident	that	my	passion	and	dedica2on	to	TrailMark
would	make	me	a	good	candidate.		I	would	welcome	the	opportunity	to	make
a	meaningful	contribu2on	and	a	posi2ve	impact.
	
Thank	you	for	your	considera2on.
	

-Steven	J.	Pasiuk



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



RESOLUTION 2024-03 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE SIX 
MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District at a regular business held on June 12, 2024 desires to elect the below recited persons to 
the offices specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
    Chairman 

    Vice-Chairman  

  James Oliver  Secretary 

  James Oliver  Treasurer 

  Marilee Giles  Assistant Treasurer(s)  

  Daniel Laughlin  

  Darrin Mossing  

  Marilee Giles  Assistant Secretary(s) 

  Daniel Laughlin  

  Darrin Mossing  

  Sarah Sweeting  

    

    

    

   

 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 12TH DAY OF JUNE, 2024. 
 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



C:\Users\BlairS\Desktop\ALL CDD'S - Copy\Sixmile CDD (Whisper Creek)\Mtg. Agendas\SMC CDD June 2024 Consent Agenda.doc 6/6/2024 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

June 11, 2024 

1. Ratification of Purchase Order – American Precast Structures for Phase 13

2. Ratification of Purchase Order – Ferguson Enterprises for Phase 13

3. Ratification of Change Order Nos. 14, 15, & 16  – Trailmark Phase 12

4. Ratification of Change Order No. 5 – Trailmark East Parcel 3

5. Ratification of Change Order No. 1  – Trailmark Phase 13

6. Ratification of Requisitions 169 - 170
Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds – Series 2021 (AA2, Phase 3B)

7. Ratification of Requisitions 85 - 89
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds – Series 2021 (AA3, Phase 2-Phase 10)

8. Ratification of Requisitions 75 - 79
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds - Series 2023 (2023 Project Area) (AA2 Phase 3C)

9. Ratification of Requisition 66A – 71A
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds - Series 2023 (2023 Project Area) (AA3 Phase 3/Phase 12)

Scott A. Wild 

District Engineer 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 



May 13, 2024



May 13, 2024









May 13, 2024

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors



May 16, 2024



May 16, 2024















May 16, 2024

Chairperson/Board of Supervisors



 CHANGE ORDER 
No.  14

DATE OF ISSUANCE: April 10, 2024 EFFECTIVE DATE:  April 10, 2024

 OWNER's Contract No.   N.A. 

OWNER: Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
CONTRACTOR:  Jax Utilities Management, Inc.
Contract: Trailmark Phase 12 

Project: Trailmark Phase 12  
ENGINEER's Contract No.  20-277 
ENGINEER:  England – Thims and Miller, Inc. 

You are directed to make the following changes in the Contract Documents: 

Description: Weather days (April 3 and April 4, 2024)

Reason for Change:   Standing water inpacting controlling items of work
Attachments: (List documents supporting change) Jax Utilities Management, Inc. email dated April 8, 2024

By execution of this change order document, the Contractor acknowledges that all issues related to Contract Time and Compensation for the 
work associated with these changes are resolved. 

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES: 

Original Contract Price 

   $ 11,492,616.00 

Original Contract Times: 
   Substantial Completion:   480 
   Ready for final payment:  540 

 (days) 

Net Increase/Decrease from previous Change Orders 
No.  0   to No. 13

$ (568,358.88)

Net change from previous Change Orders No.    -0-    to No.  13 
Substantial Completion:    20    .

Ready for final payment:         20
(days) 

Contract Price prior to this Change Order: 

$   10,924,257.12

Contract Times prior to this Change Order: 
Substantial Completion:__500

Ready for final payment:            560
 (days) 

Net Increase/  of this Change Order: 

    $      0.00 
Net Increase this Change Order: 

Substantial Completion:  2    .
_  Ready for final payment: 2   .

 (days) 

Contract Price with all approved Change Orders: 

$  10,924,257.12

Contract Times with all approved Change Orders: 
Substantial Completion:___502

Ready for final payment:                   562
 (days) 

RECOMMENDED: APPROVED: ACCEPTED:  
By: By: By: _____________________
 ENGINEER (Authorized Signature) OWNER (Authorized Signature)  CONTRACTOR (Authorized Signature)

Date: Date: Date: ___________________
EJCDC 1910-8-B (1996 Edition)
Prepared by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee and endorsed by The Associated General Contractors of America and the Construction Specifications Institute.  

April 10, 2024    Arpil 15, 2024

BlairS
Text Box
Decrease

BlairS
Text Box
Decrease from previous Change Orders

BlairS
Line

BlairS
Typewritten Text
May 15, 2024





 CHANGE ORDER 
No.  15

DATE OF ISSUANCE: May 15, 2024 EFFECTIVE DATE:  May 15, 2024

 OWNER's Contract No.   N.A. 

OWNER: Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
CONTRACTOR:  Jax Utilities Management, Inc.
Contract: Trailmark Phase 12 

Project: Trailmark Phase 12  
ENGINEER's Contract No.  20-277 
ENGINEER:  England – Thims and Miller, Inc. 

You are directed to make the following changes in the Contract Documents: 

Description: Provide As-builts for the northern FPL regrading project

Reason for Change:   Not included in original scope
Attachments: (List documents supporting change) Jax Utilities Management, Inc. proposed change order dated May 15, 2024

By execution of this change order document, the Contractor acknowledges that all issues related to Contract Time and Compensation for the 
work associated with these changes are resolved. 

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES: 

Original Contract Price 

   $ 11,492,616.00 

Original Contract Times: 
   Substantial Completion:   480 
   Ready for final payment:  540 

 (days) 

Net Increase/Decrease from previous Change Orders 
No.  0   to No. 14

$ (568,358.88)

Net change from previous Change Orders No.    -0-    to No.  14 
Substantial Completion:    22    . 

Ready for final payment:         22
(days) 

Contract Price prior to this Change Order: 

$   10,924,257.12

Contract Times prior to this Change Order: 
Substantial Completion:__502

Ready for final payment:            562
 (days) 

Net Increase/  of this Change Order: 

    $      3,000.00 
Net Increase this Change Order: 
Substantial Completion: 0    . _  

Ready for final payment: 0       .
 (days) 

Contract Price with all approved Change Orders: 

$  10,927,257.12

Contract Times with all approved Change Orders: 
Substantial Completion:___502

Ready for final payment:                   562
 (days) 

RECOMMENDED: APPROVED: ACCEPTED:  
By: By: By: _____________________
 ENGINEER (Authorized Signature) OWNER (Authorized Signature)  CONTRACTOR (Authorized Signature)

Date: Date: Date: ___________________
EJCDC 1910-8-B (1996 Edition)
Prepared by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee and endorsed by The Associated General Contractors of America and the Construction Specifications Institute.  

April 10, 2024 April 16, 2024

BlairS
Text Box
Decrease

BlairS
Text Box
Decrease from previous Change Orders

BlairS
Line

BlairS
Typewritten Text
May 16, 2024



CHANGE ORDER REQUEST

Project: Trailmark 12 Change Order No: 15

     Serving NE Florida Since 1974 Owner: Six Mile Creek CDD Date:

Engineer: England-Thims & Miller Contract for: SITE WORK

SCOPE

The contract is changed as follows:

Item Qty Unit
  

01 Various changes. See SOV. 1 LS

02 1 LS

03 1 LS

04 1 LS

05 1 LS

06 1 LS

07 1 LS

08 1 LS

09 1 LS

10 1 LS

11 1 LS

12 1 LS

13 1 LS

14

15

16
  

SUMMARY The original Contract Sum was:  

The net change by previously authorized Change Orders:  

The Contract Sum pior to this Change Order was:  

The Contract Sum will be increased (decreased) by
    this Change Order in the amount of:

The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be:  

TIME

The original commencement date was:

Original days to Substantial Completion was: 480 days Date: 6/15/2024

Mail Kiosk $88,970.00 $88,970.00

Rain Days 

$4,300.00

$96,750.00

$7,105.00

$4,300.00

FPL Easement Road

Grading Amenity Center 

Mod EX-305A Knockout  

4A Concrete & Asphalt Repairs 

ADS Credit 

Previous Change Orders 

5/15/2024

2/21/2023

$722,431.60 $722,431.60

-$568,358.88

10,924,257.12$                    

$3,000.00

10,927,257.12$            

Charlie Freshwater - President | Rick Johns - Vice President | Steven Jordan - CFO 

Unit Price Total Price

11,492,616.00$                    

-$42,800.00

$462,598.75$462,598.75

-$42,800.00

$411,000.00

$0.00

$96,750.00

$7,105.00

Wetland Outfall $411,000.00

TM-11 Repairs Paid by Owner Damage Allstate Elec. -$16,671.25 -$16,671.25

5A & 7  Concrete & Asphalt Repairs $301,081.75 $301,081.75

Material Deduct -$1,410,064.73 -$1,410,064.73

Rec Pond Storm and Import Credit Roadway and Lots -$1,194,560.00 -$1,194,560.00

Pothole Repairs $1,500.00 $1,500.00

$0.00

$0.00



Original days to Final Completion was: 540 days Date: 8/14/2024

Days added prior to this change order was: 22 days Days will be increased (decreased) by: 0 days

Current Substantial Completion: 502 days Date: 7/7/2024 New days to Substantial Completion: 502 days Date: 7/7/2024
Current Final Completion: 562 days Date: 9/5/2024 New days to Final Completion: 562 days Date: 9/5/2024



Date 5/15/2024

Project: Trailmark 12
Owner: Six Mile Creek CDD

Engineer: England-Thims & Miller
Geotech: ECS of Florida, LLC
Surveyor: Clary & Associates, Inc.

Item Description: FPL Easement North As-Builts Quantity Units Unit Price Total Price

1 Certified As-Builts 1                EA 3,000.00$              3,000.00$                   
LS
LS -$                            
LS -$                            
LS -$                            

Total 3,000.00$                   

Change Order Proposal & Scope of Work

Serving NE Florida Since 1974

                  Charlie Freshwater - President | Rick Johns - Vice President | Steven Jordan - CFO

www.jaxum.com Serving Northeast Florida Since 1974 3 of 3



 CHANGE ORDER 
No.  16

DATE OF ISSUANCE: May 30, 2024 EFFECTIVE DATE:  May 30, 2024

 OWNER's Contract No.   N.A. 

OWNER: Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
CONTRACTOR:  Jax Utilities Management, Inc.
Contract: Trailmark Phase 12 

Project: Trailmark Phase 12  
ENGINEER's Contract No.  20-277 
ENGINEER:  England – Thims and Miller, Inc. 

You are directed to make the following changes in the Contract Documents: 

Description: FPL allowance overage and deduct for sleeve credit

Reason for Change:   Actual FPL cost was more than allowance, fewer other sleeves were required
Attachments: (List documents supporting change) Jax Utilities Management, Inc. proposed change order dated May 29, 2024

By execution of this change order document, the Contractor acknowledges that all issues related to Contract Time and Compensation for the 
work associated with these changes are resolved. 

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES: 

Original Contract Price 

   $ 11,492,616.00 

Original Contract Times: 
   Substantial Completion:   480 
   Ready for final payment:  540 

 (days) 

Net Increase/Decrease from previous Change Orders 
No.  0   to No. 15

$ (565,358.88)

Net change from previous Change Orders No.    -0-    to No.  15 
Substantial Completion:    22    . 

Ready for final payment:         22
(days) 

Contract Price prior to this Change Order: 

$   10,927,257.12

Contract Times prior to this Change Order: 
Substantial Completion:__502

Ready for final payment:            562
 (days) 

Net Increase/  of this Change Order: 

    $      (156,050.50) 
Net Increase this Change Order: 
Substantial Completion: 0    . _  

Ready for final payment: 0       .
 (days) 

Contract Price with all approved Change Orders: 

$  10,771,206.62

Contract Times with all approved Change Orders: 
Substantial Completion:___502

Ready for final payment:                   562
 (days) 

RECOMMENDED: APPROVED: ACCEPTED:  
By: By: By: _____________________
 ENGINEER (Authorized Signature) OWNER (Authorized Signature)  CONTRACTOR (Authorized Signature)

Date: Date: Date: ___________________
EJCDC 1910-8-B (1996 Edition)
Prepared by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee and endorsed by The Associated General Contractors of America and the Construction Specifications Institute.  

May 30, 2024 May 30, 2024

BlairS
Text Box
Decrease

BlairS
Text Box
Decrease from previous Change Orders

BlairS
Line

BlairS
Typewritten Text
May 30, 2024

BlairS
Line

BlairS
Line



CHANGE ORDER REQUEST

Project: Trailmark 12 Change Order No: 16

     Serving NE Florida Since 1974 Owner: Six Mile Creek CDD Date:

Engineer: England-Thims & Miller Contract for: SITE WORK

SCOPE

The contract is changed as follows:

Item Qty Unit
  

01 Various changes. See SOV. 1 LS

02 1 LS

03 1 LS

04 1 LS

05 1 LS

06 1 LS

07 1 LS

08 1 LS

09 1 LS

10 1 LS

11 1 LS

12 1 LS

13 1 LS

14 1 LS

15 1 LS

16
  

SUMMARY The original Contract Sum was:  

The net change by previously authorized Change Orders:  

The Contract Sum pior to this Change Order was:  

The Contract Sum will be increased (decreased) by
    this Change Order in the amount of:

The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be:  

TIME

The original commencement date was:

Original days to Substantial Completion was: 480 days Date: 6/15/2024

$0.00

FPL Easment Certified As-builts $3,000.00 $3,000.00

Rec Pond Storm and Import Credit Roadway and Lots -$1,194,560.00 -$1,194,560.00

Pothole Repairs $1,500.00 $1,500.00

5A & 7  Concrete & Asphalt Repairs $301,081.75 $301,081.75

Material Deduct -$1,410,064.73 -$1,410,064.73

Wetland Outfall $411,000.00

TM-11 Repairs Paid by Owner Damage Allstate Elec. -$16,671.25 -$16,671.25

11,492,616.00$                    

-$42,800.00

$462,598.75$462,598.75

-$42,800.00

$411,000.00

$0.00 $0.00

$96,750.00

$7,105.00

4A Concrete & Asphalt Repairs 

ADS Credit 

Previous Change Orders 

5/29/2024

2/21/2023

$722,431.60 $722,431.60

-$565,358.88

10,927,257.12$                    

-$156,050.50

10,771,206.62$            

Charlie Freshwater - President | Rick Johns - Vice President | Steven Jordan - CFO 

Unit Price Total Price

Mail Kiosk $88,970.00 $88,970.00

Rain Days 

$4,300.00

$96,750.00

$7,105.00

$4,300.00

FPL Easement Road

Grading Amenity Center 

Mod EX-305A Knockout  



Original days to Final Completion was: 540 days Date: 8/14/2024

Days added prior to this change order was: 22 days Days will be increased (decreased) by: 0 days

Current Substantial Completion: 502 days Date: 7/7/2024 New days to Substantial Completion: 502 days Date: 7/7/2024
Current Final Completion: 562 days Date: 9/5/2024 New days to Final Completion: 562 days Date: 9/5/2024



Date 5/29/2024

Project: Trailmark 12
Owner: Six Mile Creek CDD

Engineer: England-Thims & Miller
Geotech: ECS of Florida, LLC
Surveyor: Clary & Associates, Inc.

Item Description: FPL Electric Quantity Units Unit Price Total Price

1 FPL PH-A w/ sleeves 1                EA 113,217.00$          113,217.00$               
2 FPL PH-B w/ sleeves 1                LS 59,642.70$            59,642.70$                 
3 FPL-PH-C w/ sleeves 1                LS 69,089.80$            69,089.80$                 
4 FPL Allowance per Contract 1                LS (175,000.00)$         (175,000.00)$             
5 Credit 2" Sleeves (4,000)       LF 12.00$                       (48,000.00)$               
6 Credit 3" Sleeves (3,500)       LF 14.00$                       (49,000.00)$               
7 Credit 4" Sleeves (4,500)       LF 16.00$                       (72,000.00)$               
8 Credit 6" Sleeves (3,000)       LF 18.00$                       (54,000.00)$               

-$                            
Total (156,050.50)$             

Change Order Proposal & Scope of Work

Serving NE Florida Since 1974

                  Charlie Freshwater - President | Rick Johns - Vice President | Steven Jordan - CFO

www.jaxum.com Serving Northeast Florida Since 1974 3 of 3



CHANGE ORDER
No. 5

DATE OF ISSUANCE: April 18, 2024 EFFECTIVE DATE: April 18, 2024

OWNER: Six Mile Creek Community Development District
CONTRACTOR: Jax Utilities Management, Inc..
Contract: Trailmark East Parcel 3

Project: Trailmark East Parcel 3 OWNER's Contract No. N.A.
ENGINEER's Contract No. 21-407-01
ENGINEER: England Thims and Miller, Inc.

You are directed to make the following changes in the Contract Documents:

Description: Haul Road - 2 additional culverts and 160,000 CY import fill credit and 40,000 CY onsite fill credit

Reason for Change: Use of fill material from recreation pond.

Attachments: (List documents supporting change) Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Change Order Request No 5 dated April 4, 2024.

By execution of this change order document, the Contractor acknowledges that all issues related to Contract Time and Compensation for
the work associated with these changes are resolved.

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES:

Original Contract Price

$ 11,673,640.00

Original Contract Times:
Substantial Completion: 520
Ready for final payment: 580

(days)

Net Increase/Decrease from previous Change Orders
No. 0 to No. 4

$ (528,647.46)

Net change from previous Change Orders No.    -0- to No.   -4-
Substantial Completion:  0    .
Ready for final payment: 0   .

(days)

Contract Price prior to this Change Order:

$ 11,144,992.54

Contract Times prior to this Change Order:
Substantial Completion:   520
Ready for final payment: 580

(days)
Net Increase/Decrease of this Change Order:

$ (2,140,450.00)
Net Increase this Change Order:

Substantial Completion:  152    .
Ready for final payment: 152 .

(days)

Contract Price with all approved Change Orders:

$ 9,004,542.54

Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:
Substantial Completion:  672
Ready for final payment: 732

(days)

RECOMMENDED: APPROVED: ACCEPTED:
By: By: By: _____________________
 ENGINEER (Authorized Signature) OWNER (Authorized Signature)  CONTRACTOR (Authorized Signature)

Date: Date: Date: ___________________
EJCDC 1910-8-B (1996 Edition)
Prepared by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee and endorsed by The Associated General Contractors of America and the Construction Specifications Institute.

  April 18, 2024April 18, 2024 April 18, 2024





4/4/2024

Project: Trailmark East Parcel 3
Owner: Six Mile Creek CDD

Engineer: England-Thims & Miller
Geotech: ECS of Florida, LLC
Surveyor: Clary & Associates, Inc.

Item Description Quantity Units Unit Price Total Price

1 2 Additional Culverts on Easement Road 1 LS 9,550.00$ 9,550.00$
2 Excavate Rec Pond and Haul to EP-3 200000 CY 6.45$ 1,290,000.00$
3 Lot Fill From Rec Pond 200000 CY 1.25$ 250,000.00$
4 Dewatering 200000 CY 1.00$ 200,000.00$
5 -$
6 Credit Lot Fill from On-Site (40,000) CY 1.25$ (50,000.00)$
7 Credit Fill Import (160,000) CY 24.00$ (3,840,000.00)$

-$
-$

NOTE:

Total (2,140,450.00)$

Change Order 5 Additional Culverts and Import Fill Credit

                  Mike James - Chairman | Charlie Freshwater - President | Rick Johns - Vice President

www.jaxum.com Serving Northeast Florida Since 1974 2 of 2



Ö«²» êô îðîì







2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

5/9/2024 169 ETM Master Site Planning  (WA#51) Invoice 213583 (Apr 2024) 502.50$     

6/11/2024 170 ETM Master Site Planning  (WA#51) Invoice 214029 (May 2024) 837.50$     

1,340.00$    

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

-$     

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

6/11/2024 85 The Tree Amigos Outdoor Services, Inc.Kiosk Trailmark Phase 10 - Invoice 203117 9,853.75$     

6/11/2024 86 The Tree Amigos Outdoor Services, Inc.Landscape Services Trailmark Phase 10 - Invoice 203120 19,962.25$     

6/11/2024 87 Onsight Industries, LLC Speed limit sign relocated - Trailmark Phase 10 - Invoice 408501 314.23$     

6/11/2024 88 Kutak Rock LLP Professional Services related to Project Construction-Invoices 3397613 18323-2 (March 2024) 936.00$     

6/11/2024 89 ETM Phase 10 CEI Services (WA#66) Invoice 214259 (May 2024) 437.50$     

31,503.73$    

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

5/9/2024 75 ETM Trailmark Amenity Center Phase 2 Expansion CA/CEI (WA#75) Invoice 213851  (Apr 2024)    $583.00 AA3 Ph3C

Trailmark East Parcel - Phase 3 CEI (WA#73) Invoice 213852 (Apr 2024)    $7,303.50 AA3 Ph3C

CDD Tax Exempt Purchase Administration (East Parcel Phase 3) (WA#74) Invoice 213853 (Apr 2024)    $896.50 AA3 Ph3C

6/11/2024 76 American Precast Direct Owner Purchase Invoices - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 3 AA3 Ph3C 3,486.00$     

6/11/2024 77 Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Trailmark East Parcel Ph 3 - Contractor Application No. 12 (April 2024) AA3 Ph3C 862,710.41$     

6/11/2024 78 Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Trailmark East Parcel Ph 3 - Contractor Application No. 13 (May 2024) AA3 Ph3C 700,093.94$     

6/11/2024 79 ETM Trailmark Amenity Center Phase 2 Expansion CA/CEI (WA#75) Invoice 214252 (May 2024)    $460.00 AA3 Ph3C

Trailmark East Parcel - Phase 3 CEI (WA#73) Invoice 214253 (May 2024)    $9,905.75 AA3 Ph3C

CDD Tax Exempt Purchase Administration (East Parcel Phase 3) (WA#74) Invoice 214254 (May 2024)    $833.00 AA3 Ph3C

1,586,272.10$     

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

5/9/2024 66A ETM Trailmark Phase 12 - CEI (WA#70) Invoice 213589 (Apr 2024)    $15,468.30 AA3 Phase 3 (Phase 12)

Signal Warrant and Structural Analysis Intersection of Pacetti Road and Trailmark Drive (WA#76) Invoice 213617 (Apr 2024)    $  1,340.00 AA3 Phase 3 (Phase 12)

6/11/2024 67A American Precast Direct Owner Purchase Invoices - Trailmark Phase 12 AA3 Phase 3 (Phase 12) 32,079.00$     

6/11/2024 68A Ferguson Direct Owner Purchase Invoices - Trailmark Phase 12 AA3 Phase 3 (Phase 12) 1,273.70$     

6/11/2024 69A Jax Utilities Management, Inc.Trailmark Phase 12 - Contractor Application No. 15 (May 2024) AA3 Phase 3 (Phase 12) 298,064.87$     

6/11/2024 70A ETM Trailmark Phase 12 - CEI (WA#70) Invoice 214261 (May 2024)  AA3 Phase 3 (Phase 12) 12,996.25$     

6/11/2024 71A Onsight Trailmark Phase 12 Mailbox - Invoice 414338 AA3 Phase 3 (Phase 12) 34,359.00$     

$395,581.12

TOTAL REQUISITIONS  June 11, 2024 $2,014,696.95
2023 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (Series 2023) 2023 Project Area BOND SERIES

2023 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (Series 2023) 2023 Project Area BOND SERIES

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (A/C 226000005) (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (A/C 226000005) (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES 

2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (AA2 Phase 3A) BOND SERIES

16,808.30$     

8,783.00$     

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA 3, Phase 2) (Phase 10) BOND SERIES

2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (AA2 Phase 3A) BOND SERIES

2023 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (Series 2023) 2023 Project Area BOND SERIES

2023 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (Series 2023 (Phase 12) 2023 Project Area BOND SERIES

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

REQUISITION SUMMARY

Series 2023 (2023 Project Area) Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

11,198.75$     

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area 3, Phase 2) (Phase 10) BOND SERIES

REQUISITIONS FOR RATIFICATION JUNE 11, 2024

2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (AA3 Phase 1) (Phases 9 & 11) BOND SERIES

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA 3, Phase 2) (Phase 10) BOND SERIES

SMC REQ LIST JUNE 2024



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



1 
 

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT REGARDING THE PROVISION OF RECREATION AND 
PHYSICAL ACTIVITIES BETWEEN SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND 

PLAY ACADEMY 
 
 THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of this 3rd day of June, 2024, by and 
between the SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of special 
purpose government established pursuant to and governed by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 
whose mailing address is 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (“District”) 
and PLAY TENNIS ACADEMY, LLC a Florida limited liability company, whose business address is 
13820 Emerson Street, Suite 207, Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33418 (“Contractor”). 
 

RECITALS 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has constructed certain recreational improvements including an 
Amenity Center with a pool and various sports courts (“Facilities”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District desires to enter into an agreement with Contractor to provide the 
recreation and physical activities described on Exhibit A (“Services”) at the Facilities; and 
 

WHEREAS, Contractor has agreed to comply with the District’s Six Mile Creek Community 
Development District Amenity Facilities Policies, as may be amended from time-to-time (“Rules”) 
in connection with providing the Services at the Facilities; and 
 

WHEREAS, Contractor is licensed and/or certified to provide the Services and desires to 
enter into an agreement with the District to do so in accordance with the terms and specifications 
in this Agreement; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District and Contractor desire to contract and memorialize their 
understandings and covenants regarding the services the Contractor will provide the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District does not warrant that the Facilities are suitable or fit for purposes 
requested by Contractor but Contractor does believe them to be fit and suitable and Contractor 
does acknowledge that the District provides no warranties whatsoever. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises and agreements 
contained herein and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 
which are hereby acknowledged by the parties hereto, the District and Contractor hereby agree 
as follows: 
 
 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated 
herein as a material part of this Agreement. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: BB30DFD4-3B1D-4887-AE78-E6236747C871



2 
 

 2. Duties. The duties, obligations, and responsibilities of the Contractor include 
but are not limited to the instruction of the activities described on Exhibit A, to be held at the 
District’s Facilities.  Such activities shall be offered to only “Patrons,” as such term is defined in 
the District’s Amenity Facilities Policies.  Contractor shall be solely responsible for the means, 
manner and methods by which its duties, obligations and responsibilities are performed.  
Contractor agrees it possesses all necessary licenses, permits and other authority to provide such 
services.  Contractor agrees to require all individuals who participate in Contractor’s activities to 
execute the waiver and release attached hereto as Exhibit B (“Waivers”) and provide copies of 
all executed Waivers to the District Manager.  
 
 3. Scheduling. Contractor shall coordinate services directly with the District 
Manager or his/her on-site management designee.  This Agreement does not grant Contractor 
exclusive use of the facilities or any part thereof.  Contractor shall schedule all activities in 
advance pursuant to the means and methods set forth by the District Manager and his/her on-
site management designee, who shall have final and absolute discretion with respect to matters 
related to scheduling.   
 

4. Compensation. Contractor shall be entitled to charge fees as described in 
Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof for class participants which shall be collected 
directly by Contractor.   

 
5. District Policies Apply.   Contractor acknowledges that the Facilities are open to 

use by Patrons and agrees to abide at all times by the District’s Rules governing the use of the 
Facilities and the establishment of fees and rates.  Contractor acknowledges that it has received 
a copy of the District’s Rules. 
 
 6. Use of Facilities. This Agreement grants to Contractor the right to enter the 
Facilities that are subject to this Agreement, for those purposes described in this Agreement, and 
Contractor hereby agrees to comply with all applicable laws, rules, ordinances, and regulations 
affecting the provision of the Services. 
 
 7. Independent Contractor. The District and Contractor agree and acknowledge 
that Contractor shall serve as an independent contractor of the District. 
 
 8. Term. This Agreement shall commence at the time it is executed by both parties 
hereto, and shall continue in effect for a period of 365 days, at which time it shall automatically 
expire.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the District or Contractor may terminate this Agreement 
for any reason whatsoever upon the giving of thirty (30) calendar days written notice to the other.  
The District may terminate this Agreement immediately for cause. 
 

9. Insurance. Contractor shall acquire and maintain general commercial liability 
insurance coverage acceptable to the District in an amount not less than $1,000,000 per 
occurrence and $3,000,000 general aggregate, as well as $1,000,000 automobile liability 
coverage, which shall include all claims and losses that may relate in any manner whatsoever to 

DocuSign Envelope ID: BB30DFD4-3B1D-4887-AE78-E6236747C871



3 
 

use of the License by Licensee, its employees, agents, participants, guests or invitees, including 
without limitation any person entering District property pursuant to this Agreement. The 
insurance coverage shall additionally include a minimum of $500,000 abuse/molestation 
coverage and a minimum of $25,000 medical/dental accident coverage. The District and its 
supervisors, officers, employees, staff, and consultants shall be named as additional insured 
parties on such policy.  Contractor shall provide continuous proof of such insurance coverage to 
the District.  A certificate of insurance reflecting such amounts and insureds shall be provided to 
the District at the time of execution of this Agreement.   

 
10. Indemnification. Contractor hereby agrees to defend, indemnify and hold 

the District harmless from and against any and all claims, demands, losses, damages, liabilities, 
and expenses, and all suits, actions and judicial decrees (including, without limitation, costs and 
reasonable attorneys’ fees for the District’s legal counsel of choice, whether at trial or on appeal), 
arising from personal injury, death, or property damage resulting in any manner whatsoever from 
use of the Facilities or the provision of the Services by Licensee, its employees, agents, 
participants, guests or invitees.  Nothing herein shall be construed as a waiver of the District’s 
sovereign immunity or limits of liability beyond any statutory limited waiver of immunity or limits 
of liability which may have been adopted by the Florida Legislature in section 768.28, Florida 
Statutes, or other statute.  The provisions of this Paragraph shall survive suspension or revocation 
of the License or termination of this Agreement. 
 
 11. Public Records. Contractor understands and agrees that all documents of 
any kind provided to the District in connection with this Agreement may be public records, and, 
accordingly, Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida law in handling 
such records, including but not limited to Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes. Contractor 
acknowledges that the designated public records custodian for the District is the District Manager 
(“Public Records Custodian”).  Among other requirements and to the extent applicable by law, 
the Contractor shall 1) keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform the 
service; 2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the District with the requested 
public records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a  reasonable time period at 
a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes; 3) ensure that 
public records which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public records disclosure 
requirements, are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the contract term 
and following the contract term if the Contractor does not transfer the records to the Public 
Records Custodian of the District; and 4) upon completion of the contract, transfer to the District, 
at no cost, all  public records in Contractor’s possession or, alternatively, keep, maintain and meet 
all applicable  requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws.  When such 
public records are transferred by the Contractor, the Contractor shall destroy any duplicate public 
records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements.  
All records stored electronically must be provided to the District in a format that is compatible 
with Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF formats. 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: BB30DFD4-3B1D-4887-AE78-E6236747C871



4 

IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE APPLICATION 
OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE CONTRACTOR’S DUTY 
TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, 
CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT (904) 940-5850, 
OR BY EMAIL AT JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM, OR BY REGULAR MAIL AT 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 114, ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092. 

12. Recovery of Costs and Fees. In the event that either party is required to enforce
this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the prevailing party shall be entitled to 
recover from the other party all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and 
costs. 

13. Care of Property. Contractor agrees to use all due care to protect the 
property of the District, its residents, and landowners from damage, and to require any 
participants in the activities to do the same.  Contractor agrees that it shall assume responsibility 
for any and all damage to the District's facility as a result of Contractor’s use under this 
Agreement which may be attributable to events other than ordinary wear and tear.  In the event 
that any damage to the District's facility occurs, the District shall notify Contractor of such 
damage.  Contractor agrees that the District may make whatever arrangements necessary, in its 
sole discretion, to promptly make any such repairs as are necessary to preserve the health, safety, 
and welfare of the District's facilities, residents and landowners.  Contractor agrees to reimburse 
the District for any such repairs within thirty (30) days of receipt of an invoice from the District 
reflecting the cost of the repairs made under this Paragraph. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed and sealed this Agreement on 
the day and year first written above. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

[James Oliver] Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
Date: ______________________________ 

PLAY ACADEMY 

_______________________________________ 
[Print Name of Witness] Date: _______________________________ 

DocuSign Envelope ID: BB30DFD4-3B1D-4887-AE78-E6236747C871

2024-06-03



5 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: BB30DFD4-3B1D-4887-AE78-E6236747C871



6 
 

 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: BB30DFD4-3B1D-4887-AE78-E6236747C871



7 
 

 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: BB30DFD4-3B1D-4887-AE78-E6236747C871



8 
 

EXHIBIT B 
 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  
RESIDENT FACILITY USE WAIVER AND RELEASE 

READ THIS DOCUMENT CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING. THIS WAIVER AGREEMENT WILL AFFECT YOUR 
LEGAL RIGHTS AND WILL LIMIT OR ELIMINATE YOUR ABILITY TO BRING A FUTURE LAWSUIT. 

In consideration for the ability to use the Six Mile Creek Community Development District’s (the “District”) 
recreation improvements for the purpose of taking a _______________ class (“Activity”), I, 
____________________________________, on behalf of myself, my personal representatives, my minor 
children and my heirs hereby voluntarily agree to indemnify, defend, release, hold harmless, and forever 
discharge the District, and its present, former, and future supervisors, staff, officers, employees, 
representatives, agents, and contractors (including but not limited to Elite Amenities NE Florida, LLC,) 
from any and all liability, claims, lawsuits, actions, suits, or demands, whether known or unknown, in law 
or equity, for any and all loss, injury, damage, theft, real or personal property damage, expenses (including 
attorney’s fees, expert witness fees, paralegal fees, costs and other expenses for investigation and 
defense and in connection with, among other proceedings, alternative dispute resolution, trial court, and 
appellate proceedings), and harm of any kind or nature arising out of, or in connection with, my, my 
children’s and my guests’ use of the facilities and lands owned by the District in connection with the 
Activity. This shall include, but is not limited to, all claims for damage to equipment, negligence, partial or 
permanent disability, the provision of first aid, medical care, medical treatment, or medical decisions, and 
any claims for medical or hospital expenses. 
 
I know that participating in the Activity is a potentially hazardous activity, and that I should not participate 
unless I am medically able to do so and properly trained. I consent to participate in the Activity and assume 
all risks associated with such participation including, but not limited to: falls, contact with other 
participants or event personnel, nonparticipants on the course, the effects of weather, course conditions, 
and my own physical and mental state of health. I waive any and all claims which I might have based on 
any of those and other risks typically found in participating in this type of activity. I acknowledge all such 
risks are known and understood by me. I also acknowledge that it is my own responsibility to ensure that 
I am sufficiently physically fit to participate in the Activity, but nevertheless agree to abide by all decisions 
of any official relative to my ability to safely complete the course. I certify as a material condition to my 
being permitted to participate that I am physically fit and sufficiently trained for participation in the 
Activity and that a licensed Medical Doctor has verified my physical condition. 
 
I expressly acknowledge that I assume all risk for any and all injuries and illness that may result from my, 
my child’s and my guests’ participation in the Activity, including, but not limited to any injuries sustained 
by me, my children, and my guests.  Without limiting the foregoing, I hereby acknowledge and agree that 
the District will not in any way sponsor, endorse, supervise or oversee the Activity.  This Waiver and 
Release is binding upon me, my children, my guests, my heirs, executors, legal representatives, and 
successors.  The provisions of this Waiver and Release will continue in full force and effect for each and 
every time I participate in the Activity and even after the conclusion of my use of the District’s property 
and participation in the Activity.  The provisions of this Waiver and Release may be waived, altered or 
amended or repealed, in whole or in part, only upon the prior written consent of the District. 
 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: BB30DFD4-3B1D-4887-AE78-E6236747C871



9 
 

 

I understand that this document is intended to be as broad and inclusive as permitted by the laws of the 
State of Florida. I further understand that nothing in this waiver and release shall constitute or be 
construed as a waiver of the District’s limitations on liability contained in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes 
or other statute or law. I agree that if any portion of this waiver and release is deemed invalid, that the 
remainder will remain in full force and effect. 
 

I CERTIFY THAT I (OR A PARENT OR ADULT GUARDIAN FOR ALL CHILDREN UNDER 18 
YEARS) HAVE READ THIS DOCUMENT, AND I FULLY UNDERSTAND ITS CONTENT AND FURTHER 
UNDERSTAND THAT BY SIGNING THIS DOCUMENT THAT I AM WAIVING CERTAIN LEGAL RIGHTS 
AND REMEDIES. I AM AWARE THAT THIS IS A RELEASE OF LIABILITY AND A CONTRACT AND I 
SIGN IT OF MY OWN FREE WILL.  I UNDERSTAND THAT BY SIGNING BELOW, SUCH WAIVER AND 
RELEASE, INCLUDING ALL OF THE TERMS IN THE PRECEDING PARAGRAPHS, SHALL APPLY TO MY 
PARTICIPATION IN THE OBSTACLE COURSE EVENT. 

 
              
Printed Name      ______________________________ 
        ______________________________ 

Mailing Address 
 

        ______________________________ 
        Telephone Number 
 
 
 
              
Participant Signature      Date 
 
        ______________________________  
Signature of Parent/Guardian    Date  
(if participant is under 18) 
 
 
 
 

PRIVACY NOTICE: Under Florida’s Public Records Law, Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, the information you 
submit on this form may become part of a public record. This means that, if a citizen makes a public records 
request, we may be required to disclose the information you submit to us. Under certain circumstances, we 
may only be required to disclose part of the information submitted to us.  If you believe that your records 
may qualify for an exemption under Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, please notify the District Manager. 
NOTE TO STAFF: THIS FORM MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. DO NOT DISCLOSE ITS CONTENTS 
WITHOUT FIRST CONSULTING THE DISTRICT MANAGER. 
 
 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: BB30DFD4-3B1D-4887-AE78-E6236747C871



10 
 

 
 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: BB30DFD4-3B1D-4887-AE78-E6236747C871



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



 1 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT AND ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES, LLC TO FURNISH & INSTALL SIGNAGE 

 
 This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the following parties, and with 
an effective date of May __, 2024: 
 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being 
situated in St. Johns County, Florida (“District”), and 
 
ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES, LLC, a Florida limited liability company with an address 
of 900 Central Park Drive, Sanford, Florida 32771 (hereinafter “Contractor” and, 
with the District, the “Parties”). 

 
RECITALS 

 
 WHEREAS, the District was established for the purpose of planning, financing, 
constructing, operating and/or maintaining certain infrastructure, including among other things, 
recreational amenities; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has a need to retain an independent contractor to furnish and 
provide the labor and materials necessary to install certain Signage as public improvements within 
the District as more particularly described herein; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Contractor represents that it is licensed and qualified to furnish Signage and 
provide the materials and perform the services as provided for herein and has agreed to provide 
the District with those materials and services identified in Contractor’s Proposal dated May 17, 
2024, and related drawings, attached hereto as Composite Exhibit A and incorporated by 
reference herein (“Work”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, Contractor agrees to install the Signage and perform the Work described in 
Composite Exhibit A; 
 
 WHEREAS, the District desires to enter into this Agreement to have Contractor furnish the 
Signage and provide the materials and perform the services as more particularly described herein. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, agreements, and mutual covenants 
contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
are hereby acknowledged by the Parties, the Parties agree as follows: 
 
 SECTION 1. RECITALS.  The recitals so stated are true and correct and by this reference 
are incorporated into and form a material part of this Agreement. 

Type text here

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1F1AFC08-A372-4FDB-A012-3AC0483FABF2DocuSign Envelope ID: BF6C0432-77EA-4B49-A4B7-FA24DAB46F59



 2 

SECTION 2. DUTIES AND COMPENSATION. 
 

A. District agrees to use Contractor to provide the materials and services in accordance with 
the terms of this Agreement.  The duties, obligations, and responsibilities of Contractor 
are to furnish Signage and provide the material, tools, skill, and labor necessary to install 
the Signage as delineated in Composite Exhibit A and herein.  The installation shall be 
at the locations referenced in Composite Exhibit A. 

 
B. In exchange for completing the Work, the District shall pay compensation in a total 

amount of $5,111.60 (Five Thousand One Hundred Eleven Dollars and Sixty Cents) 
which shall be due in two (2) equal installments of Two Thousand Five Hundred and 
Fifty Five Dollars and Eighty Cents ($2,555.80), with the first installment invoiced upon 
execution of this Agreement and the second installment invoiced upon completion of the 
Services and approval and acceptance by the District.  The compensation amount set forth 
herein is less than the amount on Composite Exhibit A because it excludes sales tax.   
Compensation includes, but is not limited to, all permits, parts, materials and labor 
necessary to complete the Work as described herein.   
 

C. Contractor agrees to render a final invoice to the District, in writing, which shall be 
delivered or mailed to the District no later than the 5th day of the next succeeding month. 
The District, upon receipt of such timely invoice, shall pay the Contractor within thirty 
(30) days of receipt of such an invoice. 

 
D. Contractor shall be solely responsible for the means, manner and methods by which its 

duties, obligations and responsibilities are met to the satisfaction of the District with the 
exception of those specifically provided for herein. All Work shall be performed in a neat 
and professional manner reasonably acceptable to the District and shall be in accordance 
with industry standards and best practices and this Agreement. 

 
E. Should any work and/or services be required which are not specified in this Agreement 

or any addenda, but which are nevertheless necessary for the proper provision of Work 
to the District, such work or services shall be fully performed by the Contractor as if 
described and delineated in this Agreement without additional compensation provided 
therefore.  

 
F. The Contractor agrees that the District shall not be liable for the payment of any 

additional services unless the District, through an authorized representative of the 
District, authorizes the Contractor, in writing, to perform such additional services. 

 
G. Contractor shall use all due care to protect the property of the District, its residents and 

landowners from damage.  Contractor agrees to repair any damage resulting from 
Contractor's activities and work within twenty-four (24) hours. 

 
SECTION 3. TERMINATION.  The District agrees that the Contractor may terminate this 

Agreement for cause by providing thirty (30) days written notice of termination to the District; 
provided, however, that the District shall be provided a reasonable opportunity to cure any failure 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1F1AFC08-A372-4FDB-A012-3AC0483FABF2DocuSign Envelope ID: BF6C0432-77EA-4B49-A4B7-FA24DAB46F59



 3 

under this Agreement.  The Contractor agrees that the District may terminate this Agreement 
immediately for cause by providing written notice of termination to the Contractor. The District 
shall provide fifteen (15) days written notice of termination without cause.  Upon any termination 
of this Agreement, and as the Contractor’s sole and exclusive remedy for any termination 
hereunder, the Contractor shall be entitled to payment for all Work rendered up until the effective 
termination of this Agreement, subject to whatever claims or off sets the District may have against 
the Contractor. 
 

SECTION 4. WARRANTY.  The Contractor warrants to the District that all materials 
furnished under this Agreement shall be new, and that all services and materials shall be of good 
quality, free from faults and defects. In addition to all manufacturer warranties for materials 
purchased for purposes of this Agreement, all Work, including but not limited to services and 
materials, provided by the Contractor pursuant to this Agreement shall be warranted for five years 
from the date of the final acceptance by the District of the Work. 

 
 SECTION 5. INSURANCE.   
 

A. The Contractor shall maintain throughout the term of this Agreement the following 
insurance: 

 
(1) Worker’s Compensation Insurance in accordance with the laws of the State 

of Florida. 
  

(2) Commercial General Liability Insurance covering the Contractor’s legal 
liability for bodily injuries, with limits of not less than one million dollars 
($1,000,000) combined single limit bodily injury and property damage 
liability, and covering at least the following hazards: 

 
(i) Independent Contractors Coverage for bodily injury and property 

damage in connection with any subcontractors’ operation. 
 

(3) Employer’s Liability Coverage with limits of at least one million dollars 
($1,000,000) per accident or disease. 

 
(4) Automobile Liability Insurance for bodily injuries in limits of not less than 

one million dollars ($1,000,000) combined single limit bodily injury and for 
property damage, providing coverage for any accident arising out of or 
resulting from the operation, maintenance, or use by the Contractor of any 
owned, non-owned, or hired automobiles, trailers, or other equipment 
required to be licensed. 

 
B. The District, its staff, consultants and supervisors shall be named as additional 

insured.  The Contractor shall furnish the District with the Certificate of Insurance 
evidencing compliance with this requirement.  No certificate shall be acceptable to 
the District unless it provides that any change or termination within the policy 
periods of the insurance coverage, as certified, shall not be effective within thirty 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1F1AFC08-A372-4FDB-A012-3AC0483FABF2DocuSign Envelope ID: BF6C0432-77EA-4B49-A4B7-FA24DAB46F59



 4 

(30) days of prior written notice to the District.  Insurance coverage shall be from 
a reputable insurance carrier, licensed to conduct business in the State of Florida. 

 
C. If the Contractor fails to have secured and maintained the required insurance, the 

District has the right but not the obligation to secure such required insurance in 
which event the Contractor shall pay the cost for that required insurance and shall 
furnish, upon demand, all information that may be required in connection with the 
District’s obtaining the required insurance. 

 
SECTION 6. E-VERIFY REQUIREMENTS. 

 
A. The Contractor shall comply with and perform all applicable provisions of Section   

448.095, Florida Statutes. Accordingly, beginning January 1, 2021, to the extent 
required by Florida Statute, Contractor shall register with and use the United States 
Department of Homeland Security’s E-Verify system to verify the work authorization 
status of all newly hired employees. The District may terminate this Agreement 
immediately for cause if there is a good faith belief that the Contractor has knowingly 
violated Section 448.091, Florida Statutes. 

 

B. If the Contractor anticipates entering into agreements with a subcontractor for the 
Work, Contractor will not enter into the subcontractor agreement without first receiving 
an affidavit from the subcontractor regarding compliance with Section 448.095, 
Florida Statutes, and stating that the subcontractor does not employ, contract with, or 
subcontract with an unauthorized alien. Contractor shall maintain a copy of such 
affidavit for the duration of the agreement and provide a copy to the District upon 
request.  

 
C. In the event that the District has a good faith belief that a subcontractor has knowingly 

violated Section 448.095, Florida Statutes, but the Contractor has otherwise complied 
with its obligations hereunder, the District shall promptly notify the Contractor. The 
Contractor agrees to immediately terminate the agreement with the subcontractor upon 
notice from the District. Further, absent such notification from the District, the 
Contractor or any subcontractor who has a good faith belief that a person or entity with 
which it is contracting has knowingly violated s. 448.09(1), Florida Statutes, shall 
promptly terminate its agreement with such person or entity. 

 

D. By entering into this Agreement, the Contractor represents that no public employer has 
terminated a contract with the Contractor under Section 448.095(2)(c), Florida 

Statutes, within the year immediately preceding the date of this Agreement. 
 

SECTION 7. INDEMNIFICATION. 
 

A. Obligations under this section shall include the payment of all settlements, judgments, 
damages, liquidated damages, penalties, forfeitures, back pay awards, court costs, 
arbitration and/or mediation costs, litigation expenses, attorney fees, paralegal expert 
witness fees (incurred in court, out of court, on appeal, or in bankruptcy proceedings), 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1F1AFC08-A372-4FDB-A012-3AC0483FABF2DocuSign Envelope ID: BF6C0432-77EA-4B49-A4B7-FA24DAB46F59



 5 

any interest, expenses, damages, penalties, fines, or judgments against the District. 
 

B. Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the District and its officers, 
agents, employees, successors, assigns, members, affiliates, or representatives from 
any and all liability, claims, actions, suits, liens, demands, costs, interest, expenses, 
damages, penalties, fines, judgments against the District, or loss or damage, whether 
monetary or otherwise, arising out of, wholly or in part by, or in connection with the 
Services to be performed by Contractor, its subcontractors, its employees and agents in 
connection with this Agreement, including litigation, mediation, arbitration, appellate, 
or settlement proceedings with respect thereto.  Additionally, nothing in this Agreement 
requires Contractor to indemnify the District for the District’s percentage of fault if the 
District is adjudged to be more than 50% at fault for any claims against the District and 
Contractor as jointly liable parties; however, Contractor shall indemnify the District for 
any and all percentage of fault attributable to Contractor for claims against the District, 
regardless whether the District is adjudged to be more or less than 50% at fault.  

 
SECTION 8. COMPLIANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAL REGULATION.  The Contractor shall 

keep, observe, and perform all requirements of applicable local, state, and federal laws, rules, 
regulations, or ordinances.  If the Contractor fails to notify the District in writing within five (5) 
days of the receipt of any notice, order, required to comply notice, or a report of a violation or an 
alleged violation, made by any local, state, or federal governmental body or agency or subdivision 
thereof with respect to the services being rendered under this Agreement or any action of the 
Contractor or any of its agents, servants, employees, or materialmen, or with respect to terms, 
wages, hours, conditions of employment, safety appliances, or any other requirements applicable 
to provision of services, or fails to comply with any requirement of such agency within five (5) 
days after receipt of any such notice, order, request to comply notice, or report of a violation or an 
alleged violation, the District may terminate this Agreement, such termination to be effective 
immediately upon the giving of notice of termination. 
 
 SECTION 9. LIENS AND CLAIMS.  The Contractor shall promptly and properly pay for 
all labor employed, materials purchased, and equipment hired by it to perform under this 
Agreement.  The Contractor shall keep the District’s property free from any materialmen’s or 
mechanic’s liens and claims or notices in respect to such liens and claims, which arise by reason 
of the Contractor’s performance under this Agreement, and the Contractor shall immediately 
discharge any such claim or lien.  In the event that the Contractor does not pay or satisfy such 
claim or lien within three (3) business days after the filing of notice thereof, the District, in addition 
to any and all other remedies available under this Agreement, may terminate this Agreement to be 
effective immediately upon the giving of notice of termination. 
 

SECTION 10. LIMITATIONS ON GOVERNMENTAL LIABILITY.  Nothing in this Agreement 
shall be deemed as a waiver of the District’s sovereign immunity or the District’s limits of liability 
as set forth in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes or other law, and nothing in this Agreement shall 
inure to the benefit of any third party for the purpose of allowing any claim which would otherwise 
be barred under such limitations of liability or by operation of law. 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1F1AFC08-A372-4FDB-A012-3AC0483FABF2DocuSign Envelope ID: BF6C0432-77EA-4B49-A4B7-FA24DAB46F59



 6 

SECTION 11. NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES.  This Agreement is solely for the benefit 
of the formal Parties herein and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason hereof, 
to or for the benefit of any third party not a formal party hereto.  Nothing in this Agreement 
expressed or implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person or corporation 
other than the Parties hereto any right, remedy or claim under or by reason of this Agreement or 
any provisions or conditions hereof; and all of the provisions, representations, covenants and 
conditions herein contained shall inure to the sole benefit of and shall be binding upon the Parties 
hereto and their respective representatives, successors and assigns. 
 
 SECTION 12. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.  In all matters relating to this Agreement, the 
Contractor shall be acting as an independent contractor.  Neither the Contractor nor employees of 
the Contractor, if there are any, are employees of the District under the meaning or application of 
any Federal or State Unemployment or Insurance Laws or Old Age Laws or otherwise.  The 
Contractor agrees to assume all liabilities or obligations imposed by any one or more of such laws 
with respect to employees of the Contractor, if there are any, in the performance of this Agreement.  
The Contractor shall not have any authority to assume or create any obligation, express or implied, 
on behalf of the District and the Contractor shall have no authority to represent the District as an 
agent, employee, or in any other capacity, unless otherwise set forth in this Agreement. 
 
 SECTION 13. AGREEMENT.  This instrument shall constitute the final and complete 
expression of the agreement between the District and Contractor relating to the subject matter of 
this Agreement. None of the provisions of Exhibit A shall apply to this Agreement and Exhibit A 
shall not be incorporated herein, except that Exhibit A is applicable to the extent that it states the 
Work’s scope of services for the labor and materials to be provided under this Agreement. 
 
 SECTION 14. AMENDMENTS.  Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in 
this Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both the 
District and Contractor. 
 
 SECTION 15. AUTHORIZATION.  The execution of this Agreement has been duly 
authorized by the appropriate body or official of the District and Contractor, both the District and 
Contractor have complied with all the requirements of law, and both the District and Contractor 
have full power and authority to comply with the terms and provisions of this Agreement. 
 

SECTION 16. NOTICES.  All notices, requests, consents and other communications under 
this Agreement ("Notices") shall be in writing and shall be hand delivered, mailed by First Class 
Mail, postage prepaid, or sent overnight delivery service, to the Parties, as follows: 
 
 A. If to District:   Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
Attn:  District Manager 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1F1AFC08-A372-4FDB-A012-3AC0483FABF2DocuSign Envelope ID: BF6C0432-77EA-4B49-A4B7-FA24DAB46F59



 7 

 
  With a copy to:  Kutak Rock LLP  

107 W. College Ave. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Attn: District Counsel 

 
 B. If to the Contractor:  Onsight, Inc. 

900 Central Park Drive 
Sanford, Florida 32771 
Attn: Dan Kristoff 
 

 Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received only 
upon actual delivery at the address set forth above.  Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the place 
of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day.  If any 
time for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business day, 
the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day.  Saturdays, Sundays, and 
legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be regarded as business days.  
Counsel for District and counsel for Contractor may deliver Notice on behalf of the District and 
Contractor.  Any party or other person to whom Notices are to be sent or copied may notify the 
other Parties and addressees of any change in name or address to which Notices shall be sent by 
providing the same on five (5) days written notice to the Parties and addressees set forth in this 
Agreement. 
 

SECTION 17. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT.  In the event that either the District or 
Contractor is required to enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the 
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable 
attorneys' fees and costs for trial, alternative dispute resolution, or appellate proceedings. 
 
 SECTION 18. CONTROLLING LAW AND VENUE.  This Agreement and the provisions 
contained in this Agreement shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws 
of the State of Florida. All actions and disputes shall be brought in the proper court and venue, 
which shall be St. Johns County, Florida. 
  

SECTION 19. PUBLIC RECORDS.  Contractor understands and agrees that all documents 
of any kind provided to the District in connection with this Agreement may be public records, and, 
accordingly, Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida law in handling 
such records, including but not limited to Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes. Contractor 
acknowledges that the designated public records custodian for the District is Jim OLiver, District 
Manager (“Public Records Custodian”).  Among other requirements and to the extent applicable 
by law, the Contractor shall 1) keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform 
the service; 2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the District with the 
requested public records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a  reasonable time 
period at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes; 3) ensure 
that public records which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public records disclosure 
requirements, are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the contract term 
and following the contract term if the Contractor does not transfer the records to the Public Records 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1F1AFC08-A372-4FDB-A012-3AC0483FABF2DocuSign Envelope ID: BF6C0432-77EA-4B49-A4B7-FA24DAB46F59



 8 

Custodian of the District; and 4) upon completion of the contract, transfer to the District, at no 
cost, all  public records in Contractor’s possession or, alternatively, keep, maintain and meet all 
applicable  requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws.  When such public 
records are transferred by the Contractor, the Contractor shall destroy any duplicate public records 
that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements.  All 
records stored electronically must be provided to the District in a format that is compatible with 
Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF formats.   

 
IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 
THE CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC 
RECORDS RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE 
CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT 475 WEST TOWN 
PLACE, SUITE 114, ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092, 
PHONE: (904) 940-5850, E-MAIL JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM 
 
SECTION 20. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or 

more provisions of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Agreement, or any part of this Agreement not held to be invalid or unenforceable. 
 
 SECTION 21. HEADINGS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY.  The descriptive headings in this 
Agreement are for convenience only and shall neither control nor affect the meaning or 
construction of any of the provisions of this Agreement. 
 
 SECTION 22. COUNTERPARTS.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of 
counterparts, each of which when executed and delivered shall be an original; however, all such 
counterparts together shall constitute, but one and the same instrument. 
 
 SECTION 23. NEGOTIATION AT ARM’S LENGTH.  This Agreement has been negotiated 
fully between the Parties as an arm’s length transaction.  The Parties participated fully in the 
preparation of this Agreement and received the advice of counsel.  In the case of a dispute 
concerning the interpretation of any provision of this Agreement, all Parties are deemed to have 
drafted, chosen and selected the language, and the doubtful language will not be interpreted or 
construed against any party. 
 
 SECTION 24. ASSIGNMENT.  Neither party may assign this Agreement or any monies to 
become due hereunder without the prior written approval of the other party. 
 
 SECTION 25. AGREEMENT CONTROLS. To the extent that any of the provisions in the 
attached Exhibit A and this Agreement conflict, the terms of this Agreement controls. 
 
 SECTION 26.  COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 20.055, FLORIDA STATUTES.   The 
Contractor agrees to comply with Section 20.055(5), Florida Statutes, to cooperate with the 
inspector general in any investigation, audit, inspection, review, or hearing pursuant to such section 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1F1AFC08-A372-4FDB-A012-3AC0483FABF2DocuSign Envelope ID: BF6C0432-77EA-4B49-A4B7-FA24DAB46F59



 9 

and to incorporate in all subcontracts the obligation to comply with Section 20.055(5), Florida 

Statutes. 

 
SECTION 27.  SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES STATEMENT.   Contractor certifies it: (i) is not 

in violation of Section 287.135, Florida Statutes; (ii) is not on the Scrutinized Companies with 
Activities in Sudan List; (iii) is not on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran 
Petroleum Energy Sector List; (iv) does not have business operations in Cuba or Syria; (v) is not 
on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List; and (vi) is not participating in a boycott of 
Israel.  If the Contractor is found to have submitted a false statement with regards to the prior 
sentence, has been placed on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List, the 
Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, or the Scrutinized 
Companies that Boycott Israel List, has engaged in business operations in Cuba or Syria, and/or 
has engaged in a boycott of Israel, the District may immediately terminate the Contract. 
 

[CONTINUED ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 
  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1F1AFC08-A372-4FDB-A012-3AC0483FABF2DocuSign Envelope ID: BF6C0432-77EA-4B49-A4B7-FA24DAB46F59



 10 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have signed this Agreement to be effective 

on the day and year first written above. 
 
ATTEST: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
_____________________________   __________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
 
WITNESS: ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES, LLC 
 
 
______________________________  ___________________________________ 
By: __Carrie Doliber____________   By: __Brad Osleger___________________ 
   Its:  __President______________________ 
 
 
Composite Exhibit A:  Contractor’s Proposal dated May 17, 2024 
 
  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1F1AFC08-A372-4FDB-A012-3AC0483FABF2DocuSign Envelope ID: BF6C0432-77EA-4B49-A4B7-FA24DAB46F59



 11 

 
Composite Exhibit A 

Contractor’s Proposal and Drawings 
 
 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1F1AFC08-A372-4FDB-A012-3AC0483FABF2DocuSign Envelope ID: BF6C0432-77EA-4B49-A4B7-FA24DAB46F59



 12 

 
 
 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1F1AFC08-A372-4FDB-A012-3AC0483FABF2DocuSign Envelope ID: BF6C0432-77EA-4B49-A4B7-FA24DAB46F59



 13 

 
 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1F1AFC08-A372-4FDB-A012-3AC0483FABF2DocuSign Envelope ID: BF6C0432-77EA-4B49-A4B7-FA24DAB46F59



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 









 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

4. 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

5. 



1

FPL Account Number: 6236350267 

FPL Work Request Number: 12365374 

LED LIGHTING AGREEMENT 

In accordance with the following terms and conditions, SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (hereinafter 

called the Customer), requests on this 2nd day of  May, 2024 , from FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY (hereinafter called 

FPL),  a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Florida,  the following installation or modification of 

lighting facilities at (general boundaries) Six Mile Creek CDD: 12A WR: 12365374 , located in St. Augustine, Florida. 

(a) Installation and/or removal of FPL-owned facilities described as follows: 

Fixture Description (1) Watts Lumens 
Color 

Temperature 

# 

Installed 

# 

Removed 

Traditional Carriage (Town & Country) - W/Side Panels 39 3500 3K 12

(1) Catalog of available fixtures and the assigned billing tier for each can be viewed at www.fpl.com/led 



2

Pole Description 
# 

Installed 
# 

Removed 

Black Fiberglass Pole 13' 12

(b) Installation and/or removal of FPL-owned additional lighting facilities where a cost estimate for these facilities will be determined 

based on the job scope, and the Additional Lighting Charges factor applied to determine the monthly rate. 

(c) Modification to existing facilities other than described above or additional notes (explain fully):    



3

That, for and in consideration of the covenants set forth herein, the parties hereto covenant and agree as follows: 

FPL AGREES: 

1. To install or modify the lighting facilities described and identified above (hereinafter called the Lighting System), furnish to the Customer the electric

energy necessary for the operation of the Lighting System, and furnish such other services as are specified in this Agreement, all in

accordance with the terms of FPL's currently effective lighting rate schedule on file at the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) or any

successive lighting rate schedule approved by the FPSC. 

THE CUSTOMER AGREES:

2. To pay a monthly fee for fixtures and poles in accordance to the Lighting tariff, and additional lighting charge in the amount of $16.11
These charges may be adjusted subject to review and approval by the FPSC.

3. To pay Contribution in Aid of Construction (CIAC) in the amount of $0.00 prior to FPL's initiating the requested installation or
modification.

4. To pay the monthly maintenance and energy charges in accordance to the Lighting tariff. These charges may be adjusted subject to review and
approval by the FPSC.

5. To purchase from FPL all the electric energy used for the operation of the Lighting System.

6. To be responsible for paying, when due, all bills rendered by FPL pursuant to FPL's currently effective lighting rate schedule on file at the

FPSC or any successive lighting rate schedule approved by the FPSC, for facilities and service provided in accordance with this

agreement.

7. To provide access, suitable construction drawings showing the location of existing and proposed structures, and appropriate plats necessary for

planning the design and completing the construction of FPL facilities associated with the Lighting System.

8. To have sole responsibility to ensure lighting, poles, luminaires and fixtures are in compliance with any applicable municipal or county

ordinances governing the size, wattage, lumens or general aesthetics.

9. For new FPL-owned lighting systems, to provide final grading to specifications, perform any clearing if needed, compacting, removal of stumps

or other obstructions that conflict with construction, identification of all non-FPL underground facilities within or near pole or trench locations,

drainage of rights-of-way or good and sufficient easements required by FPL to accommodate the lighting facilities.

10. For FPL-owned fixtures on customer-owned systems:

a. To perform repairs or correct code violations on their existing lighting infrastructure. Notification to FPL is required once site is ready.

b. To repair or replace their electrical infrastructure in order to provide service to the Lighting System for daily operations or in a catastrophic

event. 

c. In the event the light is not operating correctly, Customer agrees to check voltage at the service point feeding the lighting circuit prior to

submitting the request for FPL to repair the fixture. 

IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED THAT: 

11. Modifications to the facilities provided by FPL under this agreement, other than for maintenance, may only be made through the execution of

an additional lighting agreement delineating the modifications to be accomplished. Modification of FPL lighting facilities is defined as the

following:

a. the addition of lighting facilities:

b. the removal of lighting facilities; and 

c. the removal of lighting facilities and the replacement of such facilities with new facilities and/or additional facilities.

Modifications will be subject to the costs identified in FPL's currently effective lighting rate schedule on file at the FPSC, or any 

successive schedule approved by the FPSC. 

12. FPL will, at the request of the Customer, relocate the lighting facilities covered by this agreement, if provided sufficient rights-of-way or 

easements to do so and locations requested are consistent with clear zone right-of-way setback requirements. The Customer shall be

responsible for the payment of all costs associated with any such Customer- requested relocation of FPL lighting facilities. Payment shall be

made by the Customer in advance of any relocation.

Lighting facilities will only be installed in locations that meet all applicable clear zone right-of-way setback requirements.

13. FPL may, at any time, substitute for any fixture installed hereunder another equivalent fixture which shall be of similar

illuminating capacity and efficiency.



4

14. This Agreement shall be for a term of ten (10) years from the date of initiation of service, and, except as provided below, shall extend

thereafter for further successive periods of five (5) years from the expiration of the initial ten (10) year term or from the expiration of any 

extension thereof. The date of initiation of service shall be defined as the date the first lights are energized and billing begins, not the date of 

this Agreement. This Agreement shall be extended automatically beyond the initial ten (10) year term or any extension thereof, unless either 

party shall have given written notice to the other of its desire to terminate this Agreement. The written notice shall be by certified mail and 

shall be given not less than ninety (90) days before the expiration of the initial ten (10) year term, or any extension thereof. 

15. In the event lighting facilities covered by this agreement are removed, either at the request of the Customer or through termination or breach 

of this Agreement, the Customer shall be responsible for paying to FPL an amount equal to the original installed cost of the facilities 

provided by FPL under this agreement less any salvage value and any depreciation (based on current depreciation rates approved by

the FPSC) plus removal cost.

16. Should the Customer fail to pay any bills due and rendered pursuant to this agreement or otherwise fail to perform the obligations 

contained in this Agreement, said obligations being material and going to the essence of this Agreement, FPL may cease to supply electric 

energy or service until the Customer has paid the bills due and rendered or has fully cured such other breach of this Agreement. Any failure

of FPL to exercise its rights hereunder shall not be a waiver of its rights. It is understood, however, that such discontinuance of the supplying

of electric energy or service shall not constitute a breach of this Agreement by FPL, nor shall it relieve the Customer of the obligation to perform 

any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

17. The obligation to furnish or purchase service shall be excused at any time that either party is prevented from complying with this

Agreement by strikes, lockouts, fires, riots, acts of God, the public enemy, or by cause or causes not under the control of the party thus 

prevented from compliance, and FPL shall not have the obligation to furnish service if it is prevented from complying with this Agreement by

reason of any partial, temporary or entire shut-down of service which, in the sole opinion of FPL, is reasonably necessary for the purpose 

of repairing or making more efficient all or any part of its generating or other electrical equipment.

18. This Agreement supersedes all previous Agreements or representations, either written, oral, or otherwise between the Customer and FPL,

with respect to the facilities referenced herein and constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties. This Agreement does not create any

rights or provide any remedies to third parties or create any additional duty, obligation or undertakings by FPL to third parties.

19. In the event of the sale of the real property upon which the facilities are installed, upon the written consent of FPL, this Agreement may be

assigned by the Customer to the Purchaser. No assignment shall relieve the Customer from its obligations hereunder until such obligations 

have been assumed by the assignee and agreed to by FPL.

20. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the successors and assigns of the Customer and FPL. 

21. The lighting facilities shall remain the property of FPL in perpetuity.

22. This Agreement is subject to FPL's Electric Tariff, including, but not limited to, the General Rules and Regulations for Electric Service and the

Rules of the FPSC, as they are now written, or as they may be hereafter revised, amended or supplemented. In the event of any conflict

between the terms of this Agreement and the provisions of the FPL Electric Tariff or the FPSC Rules, the provisions of  the Electric Tariff and

FPSC Rules shall control, as they are now written, or as they may be hereafter revised, amended or supplemented.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereby caused this Agreement to be executed in triplicate by their duly authorized representatives to be 
effective as of the day and year first written above. 

Charges and Terms Accepted: 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Customer (Print or type name of Organization) 

By: ________________________________________________ 

Signature (Authorized Representative) 

___________________________________________ 

(Print or type name) 

Title: _______________________________________________ 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

By: _______________________________________________ 

(Signature) 

Chris  Venoy 

(Print or type name) 

Title: FPL LT-1 Representative 



1

FPL Account Number: 6236350267 

FPL Work Request Number: 12365425 

LED LIGHTING AGREEMENT 

In accordance with the following terms and conditions, SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (hereinafter 

called the Customer), requests on this 2nd day of  May, 2024 , from FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY (hereinafter called 

FPL),  a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Florida,  the following installation or modification of 

lighting facilities at (general boundaries) Six Mile Creek CDD: 12B WR:12365425   , located in St. Augustine, Florida.

(a) Installation and/or removal of FPL-owned facilities described as follows: 

Fixture Description (1) Watts Lumens 
Color 

Temperature 

# 

Installed 

# 

Removed 

Traditional Carriage (Town & Country) - W/Side Panels 39 3500 3K 5

(1) Catalog of available fixtures and the assigned billing tier for each can be viewed at www.fpl.com/led 



2

Pole Description 
# 

Installed 
# 

Removed 

Black Fiberglass Pole 13' 5

(b) Installation and/or removal of FPL-owned additional lighting facilities where a cost estimate for these facilities will be determined 

based on the job scope, and the Additional Lighting Charges factor applied to determine the monthly rate. 

(c) Modification to existing facilities other than described above or additional notes (explain fully):    



3

That, for and in consideration of the covenants set forth herein, the parties hereto covenant and agree as follows: 

FPL AGREES: 

1. To install or modify the lighting facilities described and identified above (hereinafter called the Lighting System), furnish to the Customer the electric

energy necessary for the operation of the Lighting System, and furnish such other services as are specified in this Agreement, all in

accordance with the terms of FPL's currently effective lighting rate schedule on file at the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) or any

successive lighting rate schedule approved by the FPSC. 

THE CUSTOMER AGREES:

2. To pay a monthly fee for fixtures and poles in accordance to the Lighting tariff, and additional lighting charge in the amount of $0.00
These charges may be adjusted subject to review and approval by the FPSC.

3. To pay Contribution in Aid of Construction (CIAC) in the amount of $0.00 prior to FPL's initiating the requested installation or
modification.

4. To pay the monthly maintenance and energy charges in accordance to the Lighting tariff. These charges may be adjusted subject to review and
approval by the FPSC.

5. To purchase from FPL all the electric energy used for the operation of the Lighting System.

6. To be responsible for paying, when due, all bills rendered by FPL pursuant to FPL's currently effective lighting rate schedule on file at the

FPSC or any successive lighting rate schedule approved by the FPSC, for facilities and service provided in accordance with this

agreement.

7. To provide access, suitable construction drawings showing the location of existing and proposed structures, and appropriate plats necessary for

planning the design and completing the construction of FPL facilities associated with the Lighting System.

8. To have sole responsibility to ensure lighting, poles, luminaires and fixtures are in compliance with any applicable municipal or county

ordinances governing the size, wattage, lumens or general aesthetics.

9. For new FPL-owned lighting systems, to provide final grading to specifications, perform any clearing if needed, compacting, removal of stumps

or other obstructions that conflict with construction, identification of all non-FPL underground facilities within or near pole or trench locations,

drainage of rights-of-way or good and sufficient easements required by FPL to accommodate the lighting facilities.

10. For FPL-owned fixtures on customer-owned systems:

a. To perform repairs or correct code violations on their existing lighting infrastructure. Notification to FPL is required once site is ready.

b. To repair or replace their electrical infrastructure in order to provide service to the Lighting System for daily operations or in a catastrophic

event. 

c. In the event the light is not operating correctly, Customer agrees to check voltage at the service point feeding the lighting circuit prior to

submitting the request for FPL to repair the fixture. 

IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED THAT: 

11. Modifications to the facilities provided by FPL under this agreement, other than for maintenance, may only be made through the execution of

an additional lighting agreement delineating the modifications to be accomplished. Modification of FPL lighting facilities is defined as the

following:

a. the addition of lighting facilities:

b. the removal of lighting facilities; and 

c. the removal of lighting facilities and the replacement of such facilities with new facilities and/or additional facilities.

Modifications will be subject to the costs identified in FPL's currently effective lighting rate schedule on file at the FPSC, or any 

successive schedule approved by the FPSC. 

12. FPL will, at the request of the Customer, relocate the lighting facilities covered by this agreement, if provided sufficient rights-of-way or 

easements to do so and locations requested are consistent with clear zone right-of-way setback requirements. The Customer shall be

responsible for the payment of all costs associated with any such Customer- requested relocation of FPL lighting facilities. Payment shall be

made by the Customer in advance of any relocation.

Lighting facilities will only be installed in locations that meet all applicable clear zone right-of-way setback requirements.

13. FPL may, at any time, substitute for any fixture installed hereunder another equivalent fixture which shall be of similar

illuminating capacity and efficiency.



4

14. This Agreement shall be for a term of ten (10) years from the date of initiation of service, and, except as provided below, shall extend

thereafter for further successive periods of five (5) years from the expiration of the initial ten (10) year term or from the expiration of any 

extension thereof. The date of initiation of service shall be defined as the date the first lights are energized and billing begins, not the date of 

this Agreement. This Agreement shall be extended automatically beyond the initial ten (10) year term or any extension thereof, unless either 

party shall have given written notice to the other of its desire to terminate this Agreement. The written notice shall be by certified mail and 

shall be given not less than ninety (90) days before the expiration of the initial ten (10) year term, or any extension thereof. 

15. In the event lighting facilities covered by this agreement are removed, either at the request of the Customer or through termination or breach 

of this Agreement, the Customer shall be responsible for paying to FPL an amount equal to the original installed cost of the facilities 

provided by FPL under this agreement less any salvage value and any depreciation (based on current depreciation rates approved by

the FPSC) plus removal cost.

16. Should the Customer fail to pay any bills due and rendered pursuant to this agreement or otherwise fail to perform the obligations 

contained in this Agreement, said obligations being material and going to the essence of this Agreement, FPL may cease to supply electric 

energy or service until the Customer has paid the bills due and rendered or has fully cured such other breach of this Agreement. Any failure

of FPL to exercise its rights hereunder shall not be a waiver of its rights. It is understood, however, that such discontinuance of the supplying

of electric energy or service shall not constitute a breach of this Agreement by FPL, nor shall it relieve the Customer of the obligation to perform 

any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

17. The obligation to furnish or purchase service shall be excused at any time that either party is prevented from complying with this

Agreement by strikes, lockouts, fires, riots, acts of God, the public enemy, or by cause or causes not under the control of the party thus 

prevented from compliance, and FPL shall not have the obligation to furnish service if it is prevented from complying with this Agreement by

reason of any partial, temporary or entire shut-down of service which, in the sole opinion of FPL, is reasonably necessary for the purpose 

of repairing or making more efficient all or any part of its generating or other electrical equipment.

18. This Agreement supersedes all previous Agreements or representations, either written, oral, or otherwise between the Customer and FPL,

with respect to the facilities referenced herein and constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties. This Agreement does not create any

rights or provide any remedies to third parties or create any additional duty, obligation or undertakings by FPL to third parties.

19. In the event of the sale of the real property upon which the facilities are installed, upon the written consent of FPL, this Agreement may be

assigned by the Customer to the Purchaser. No assignment shall relieve the Customer from its obligations hereunder until such obligations 

have been assumed by the assignee and agreed to by FPL.

20. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the successors and assigns of the Customer and FPL. 

21. The lighting facilities shall remain the property of FPL in perpetuity.

22. This Agreement is subject to FPL's Electric Tariff, including, but not limited to, the General Rules and Regulations for Electric Service and the

Rules of the FPSC, as they are now written, or as they may be hereafter revised, amended or supplemented. In the event of any conflict

between the terms of this Agreement and the provisions of the FPL Electric Tariff or the FPSC Rules, the provisions of  the Electric Tariff and

FPSC Rules shall control, as they are now written, or as they may be hereafter revised, amended or supplemented.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereby caused this Agreement to be executed in triplicate by their duly authorized representatives to be 
effective as of the day and year first written above. 

Charges and Terms Accepted: 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Customer (Print or type name of Organization) 

By: ________________________________________________ 

Signature (Authorized Representative) 

___________________________________________ 

(Print or type name) 

Title: _______________________________________________ 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

By: _______________________________________________ 

(Signature) 

Chris  Venoy 

(Print or type name) 

Title: FPL LT-1 Representative 



1

FPL Account Number: 6236350267 

FPL Work Request Number: 12365431 

LED LIGHTING AGREEMENT 

In accordance with the following terms and conditions, SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (hereinafter 

called the Customer), requests on this 2nd day of  May, 2024 , from FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY (hereinafter called 

FPL),  a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Florida,  the following installation or modification of 

lighting facilities at (general boundaries) Six Mile Creek CDD: 12C WR:12365431 , located in St. Augustine, Florida.

(a) Installation and/or removal of FPL-owned facilities described as follows: 

Fixture Description (1) Watts Lumens 
Color 

Temperature 

# 

Installed 

# 

Removed 

Traditional Carriage (Town & Country) - W/Side Panels 39 3500 3K 8

(1) Catalog of available fixtures and the assigned billing tier for each can be viewed at www.fpl.com/led 



2

Pole Description 
# 

Installed 
# 

Removed 

Black Fiberglass Pole 13' 8

(b) Installation and/or removal of FPL-owned additional lighting facilities where a cost estimate for these facilities will be determined 

based on the job scope, and the Additional Lighting Charges factor applied to determine the monthly rate. 

(c) Modification to existing facilities other than described above or additional notes (explain fully):    



3

That, for and in consideration of the covenants set forth herein, the parties hereto covenant and agree as follows: 

FPL AGREES: 

1. To install or modify the lighting facilities described and identified above (hereinafter called the Lighting System), furnish to the Customer the electric

energy necessary for the operation of the Lighting System, and furnish such other services as are specified in this Agreement, all in

accordance with the terms of FPL's currently effective lighting rate schedule on file at the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) or any

successive lighting rate schedule approved by the FPSC. 

THE CUSTOMER AGREES:

2. To pay a monthly fee for fixtures and poles in accordance to the Lighting tariff, and additional lighting charge in the amount of $10.57
These charges may be adjusted subject to review and approval by the FPSC.

3. To pay Contribution in Aid of Construction (CIAC) in the amount of $0.00 prior to FPL's initiating the requested installation or
modification.

4. To pay the monthly maintenance and energy charges in accordance to the Lighting tariff. These charges may be adjusted subject to review and
approval by the FPSC.

5. To purchase from FPL all the electric energy used for the operation of the Lighting System.

6. To be responsible for paying, when due, all bills rendered by FPL pursuant to FPL's currently effective lighting rate schedule on file at the

FPSC or any successive lighting rate schedule approved by the FPSC, for facilities and service provided in accordance with this

agreement.

7. To provide access, suitable construction drawings showing the location of existing and proposed structures, and appropriate plats necessary for

planning the design and completing the construction of FPL facilities associated with the Lighting System.

8. To have sole responsibility to ensure lighting, poles, luminaires and fixtures are in compliance with any applicable municipal or county

ordinances governing the size, wattage, lumens or general aesthetics.

9. For new FPL-owned lighting systems, to provide final grading to specifications, perform any clearing if needed, compacting, removal of stumps

or other obstructions that conflict with construction, identification of all non-FPL underground facilities within or near pole or trench locations,

drainage of rights-of-way or good and sufficient easements required by FPL to accommodate the lighting facilities.

10. For FPL-owned fixtures on customer-owned systems:

a. To perform repairs or correct code violations on their existing lighting infrastructure. Notification to FPL is required once site is ready.

b. To repair or replace their electrical infrastructure in order to provide service to the Lighting System for daily operations or in a catastrophic

event. 

c. In the event the light is not operating correctly, Customer agrees to check voltage at the service point feeding the lighting circuit prior to

submitting the request for FPL to repair the fixture. 

IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED THAT: 

11. Modifications to the facilities provided by FPL under this agreement, other than for maintenance, may only be made through the execution of

an additional lighting agreement delineating the modifications to be accomplished. Modification of FPL lighting facilities is defined as the

following:

a. the addition of lighting facilities:

b. the removal of lighting facilities; and 

c. the removal of lighting facilities and the replacement of such facilities with new facilities and/or additional facilities.

Modifications will be subject to the costs identified in FPL's currently effective lighting rate schedule on file at the FPSC, or any 

successive schedule approved by the FPSC. 

12. FPL will, at the request of the Customer, relocate the lighting facilities covered by this agreement, if provided sufficient rights-of-way or 

easements to do so and locations requested are consistent with clear zone right-of-way setback requirements. The Customer shall be

responsible for the payment of all costs associated with any such Customer- requested relocation of FPL lighting facilities. Payment shall be

made by the Customer in advance of any relocation.

Lighting facilities will only be installed in locations that meet all applicable clear zone right-of-way setback requirements.

13. FPL may, at any time, substitute for any fixture installed hereunder another equivalent fixture which shall be of similar

illuminating capacity and efficiency.



4

14. This Agreement shall be for a term of ten (10) years from the date of initiation of service, and, except as provided below, shall extend

thereafter for further successive periods of five (5) years from the expiration of the initial ten (10) year term or from the expiration of any 

extension thereof. The date of initiation of service shall be defined as the date the first lights are energized and billing begins, not the date of 

this Agreement. This Agreement shall be extended automatically beyond the initial ten (10) year term or any extension thereof, unless either 

party shall have given written notice to the other of its desire to terminate this Agreement. The written notice shall be by certified mail and 

shall be given not less than ninety (90) days before the expiration of the initial ten (10) year term, or any extension thereof. 

15. In the event lighting facilities covered by this agreement are removed, either at the request of the Customer or through termination or breach 

of this Agreement, the Customer shall be responsible for paying to FPL an amount equal to the original installed cost of the facilities 

provided by FPL under this agreement less any salvage value and any depreciation (based on current depreciation rates approved by

the FPSC) plus removal cost.

16. Should the Customer fail to pay any bills due and rendered pursuant to this agreement or otherwise fail to perform the obligations 

contained in this Agreement, said obligations being material and going to the essence of this Agreement, FPL may cease to supply electric 

energy or service until the Customer has paid the bills due and rendered or has fully cured such other breach of this Agreement. Any failure

of FPL to exercise its rights hereunder shall not be a waiver of its rights. It is understood, however, that such discontinuance of the supplying

of electric energy or service shall not constitute a breach of this Agreement by FPL, nor shall it relieve the Customer of the obligation to perform 

any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

17. The obligation to furnish or purchase service shall be excused at any time that either party is prevented from complying with this

Agreement by strikes, lockouts, fires, riots, acts of God, the public enemy, or by cause or causes not under the control of the party thus 

prevented from compliance, and FPL shall not have the obligation to furnish service if it is prevented from complying with this Agreement by

reason of any partial, temporary or entire shut-down of service which, in the sole opinion of FPL, is reasonably necessary for the purpose 

of repairing or making more efficient all or any part of its generating or other electrical equipment.

18. This Agreement supersedes all previous Agreements or representations, either written, oral, or otherwise between the Customer and FPL,

with respect to the facilities referenced herein and constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties. This Agreement does not create any

rights or provide any remedies to third parties or create any additional duty, obligation or undertakings by FPL to third parties.

19. In the event of the sale of the real property upon which the facilities are installed, upon the written consent of FPL, this Agreement may be

assigned by the Customer to the Purchaser. No assignment shall relieve the Customer from its obligations hereunder until such obligations 

have been assumed by the assignee and agreed to by FPL.

20. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the successors and assigns of the Customer and FPL. 

21. The lighting facilities shall remain the property of FPL in perpetuity.

22. This Agreement is subject to FPL's Electric Tariff, including, but not limited to, the General Rules and Regulations for Electric Service and the

Rules of the FPSC, as they are now written, or as they may be hereafter revised, amended or supplemented. In the event of any conflict

between the terms of this Agreement and the provisions of the FPL Electric Tariff or the FPSC Rules, the provisions of  the Electric Tariff and

FPSC Rules shall control, as they are now written, or as they may be hereafter revised, amended or supplemented.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereby caused this Agreement to be executed in triplicate by their duly authorized representatives to be 
effective as of the day and year first written above. 

Charges and Terms Accepted: 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Customer (Print or type name of Organization) 

By: ________________________________________________ 

Signature (Authorized Representative) 

___________________________________________ 

(Print or type name) 

Title: _______________________________________________ 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

By: _______________________________________________ 

(Signature) 

Chris  Venoy 

(Print or type name) 

Title: FPL LT-1 Representative 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SIX MILE CREEK  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, May 8, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. at the Renaissance World 

Golf Village Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
  Gregg Kern Chairman 
  Wendy Hartley Vice Chairperson 
  Darren Glynn  Supervisor  
  Michelle Sutton by phone  Supervisor 
  Barbara Bland  Supervisor 
   
 
 Also, present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber District Counsel 
 Zach Brecht by phone District Engineer 
 Alex Boyer  Operations Manager 
 Stephanie Douglas OnPlace  
 Colleen Specht  First Service Residential 
 Nick McKenna Greenpointe 
 Sarah Sweeting  Governmental Management Services 
 Kevin Anderson Dream Finders Homes 
 Megan Maldonado 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the May 8, 2024 Six Mile Creek 

Community Development District’s regular Board of Supervisor’s Meeting. 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS  Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 2:05 p.m. Four Supervisors were in attendance in 

person with one attending via phone constituting a quorum.  

 

  



May 8, 2024   Six Mile Creek CDD 

2 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments  

• Supervisor Bland commented that she is resigning and this will be her last meeting. Mr. 

Oliver noted the Board appreciates her service to the community. Mr. Haber explained the 

process to fill a vacancy.  

• Resident commented this would be an opportunity for her to get on the Board. A CPA in 

finance for 25 years, retired, was Treasurer on HOA Board at last community. Mr. Kern 

noted the Board will discuss how it intends to fill the vacancy after this meeting.  

• Resident – Commented on landscape issues with weeds and pathetic flowers at entrance of 

TrailMark and is this BrightView’s responsibility.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS  Approval of Consent Agenda 
A. Engineer Items 

1. Ratification of Assignment of Construction Agreement Trailmark Phase 13  
2. Ratification of Trailmark East Parcel 3 Change Order 5 
3. Requisitions 82 – 84 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds – Series 2021 (AA3, 

Phase 2 – Phase 10) 
4. Requisition 74 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds – Series 2023 (2023 

Project Area) (AA2 Phase 3C) 
5. Requisitions 64A – 65A Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds – Series 2023 

(2023 Project Area) (AA3 Phase 3/Phase 12) 
B. Ratification of Agreements 

1. Tree Amigos for Landscape & Irrigation Installation (Mail Kiosk)  
2. Tree Amigos for Landscape Buffer Installation between Unit 10 and Reverie in 

TrailMark 
C. Approval of Minutes of the April 16, 2024 Meeting 
D.  Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the 

Period Ending April 30, 2024 
E.  Assessment Receipt Schedule 
F.  Check Register 

 Mr. Oliver asked for any comments regarding the consent agenda. Hearing no comments 

or changes, he asked for a motion to approve the consent agenda. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, the Consent Agenda, was approved 5-0. 

 



May 8, 2024   Six Mile Creek CDD 

3 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Discussion Regarding Play Academy 
Schedule  

 Mr. Ryan noted the hiring manager anticipates having coaches placed by the end of next 

week then will talk about when to launch the activities in the community. The schedule is very 

flexible. The proposal has yoga Monday 7-8 a.m., Wednesday 9:30-10:30 a.m., Friday 6-7 p.m. 

Pickleball is Monday 6-7 p.m., Wednesday 4-5 p.m., and Saturday 9-10 a.m., Zumba Tuesday 

5:30-6:30 p.m., Thursday 5:30-6:30 p.m., and Saturday 8:30-9:30 p.m. Ms. Hartley asked if they 

could use part of the pickleball courts. Ryan noted yes. They are open to any other things that can 

be offered to the community.  

 Mr. Oliver noted minutes show the Board did approve this proposal at the previous 

meeting. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Discussion of Series 2024 Bonds  
 Mr. Oliver noted these are the bonds to help fund the infrastructure construction for the 

next phase of TrailMark. Mr. Haber reminded the debt assessments for this bond issue would not 

go against any homeowner properties; it is for property that is not yet subject to debt assessments. 

It is the last phase so this will be the last bond issue for the CDD for new infrastructure. There will 

be a delegation resolution at the next meeting which delegates authority to the Chair to work with 

an underwriter to put together documents necessary for issuing the bonds. Mr. Kern added that 

ETM is working on the Supplemental Engineers Report. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Policy Regarding 
Removal or Trimming of Trees and Brush 
in Preserve Areas Adjacent to Private 
Property  

 Mr. Oliver stated this policy points out if property owners notice there is a dead or dying 

tree near on CDD property that is endangering their property, they should report that to the CDD 

(to operations manager or district manager). The CDD would be obligated to inspect that tree to 

determine if it is dead or dying and poses a threat to the adjacent property. If the hazard is 

confirmed, the District contacts St. Johns River Water Management District  (SJRWMD) to 

provide photos and request to have the tree removed. The CDD coordinates action as directed by 

the Water Management District. The policy also clarifies that property owners have the right to 

trim back growth from preserve areas to keep brush and tree branches from encroaching  onto their 



May 8, 2024   Six Mile Creek CDD 

4 

yards and maintain their property line. For property insurance reasons, it is important to report 

dead/dying trees before they fall. If not reported prior to falling and causing damage, the cost for 

repairs is typically covered by the homeowner’s property insurance policy. 

• Resident asked if Preserve and wetland terms are used interchangeably. Mr. Oliver noted 

a preserve or protected area does not have to be designated as a wetland. I’ll ask the 

engineer to provide a more detailed answer. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Hartley, seconded by Ms. Bland, with all in 
favor, the Policy Regarding Removal or Trimming of Trees and 
Brush in Preserve Areas Adjacent to Private Property, was approved 
5-0. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Updated Reverie Policies 
 Ms. Specht noted a change to the definition of a guest and used the same definition that is 

used at TrailMark currently to stay consistent. Other changes included switching from ID badges 

to access fobs, changing from guest badges to a pin, added amenity center hours of operation, and 

resident vendors allowed to sale items in the facility. Mr. Kern asked if that is a resident becoming 

a vendor or just allowing the resident to act as a vendor. He asked what the requirements are and 

what the risks are. Mr. Haber noted an indemnification provision and insurance provision. Mr. 

Kern suggested getting more information from Wes and adding to the next agenda for discussion.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, the Updated Reverie Policies, was approved 5-0. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Proposal for Wellbeats 
Digital Group Fitness Streaming (Reverie)  

 Ms. Specht presented the Wellbeats Program where residents come in and can pull up a 

step or walking class. Three groups use the program every day. She received an invoice for $4,000 

a year for the program. There are 1500 memberships that go with it so residents can use it at their 

home instead of just at the facility. It is an add on to the commercial fitness Matrix for the gym 

equipment. It will come out of the Lifestyle budget.  

 



May 8, 2024   Six Mile Creek CDD 

5 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Bland, with all in favor, 
the Proposal for Wellbeats Digital Group Fitness Streaming 
(Reverie), was approved 5-0. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Discussion Items: 
A. Wild Life Warning Signs 

 Ms. Specht asked to install signs that state this is a conservation friendly community, 

alligators, snakes, and other wildlife may be present with the alligator hotline number. These would 

be placed at the entrance and one at every area where there is a large common area that could be 

assumed to be an entrance to the ponds. Mr. Haber reviewed the law in Florida regarding wildlife. 

DreamFinders will pay for the signs.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bland, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with Ms. 
Bland, Ms. Hartley, and Mr. Glynn in favor and Mr. Kern and Ms. 
Sutton opposed, the Wild Life Warning Signs, was approved 3-2. 

 

B. Landscape Responsibilities 
Mr. Haber stated this was added due to comments about various areas of the District have 

plants that are unhealthy and question was raised before the developer leaves the community, will 

there be a once over by the developer. He does not believe that is the case. It is the Districts 

responsibility to maintain the landscaping. If there is a recently installed area that is fundamentally 

flawed, the District does not need to accept landscaping that is problematic and that is the 

developer’s responsibility after installed. Ms. Hartley noted pine straw along the canal that used 

to be perfectly edged that is now lacking as well as issues in other areas. Mr. Oliver noted the 

landscape company will be invited to start coming back to the meetings to address the issues with 

them.  

 

C. Onsite Services at TrailMark 
Mr. Oliver noted this item is about staffing within  Reverie and throughout the entire CDD.  

Ms. Hartley reviewed all contracts and wrote down a job description for a pool monitor 

which is very important. She expressed concern about the janitorial crew. On Saturday and Sunday, 

there is nobody picking up the trash and wondered if a pool monitor could empty the trash on 

Sunday before leaving for the day.  



May 8, 2024   Six Mile Creek CDD 

6 

Mr. Kern suggested Wendy provide her proposed scope of services and circulate to 

the Board between meetings for feedback and review independently then provide it back 

and solicit proposals to provide that service and evaluate from a financial perspective 

whether it is something they want to adjust.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Other Business 
 Mr. Oliver asked for any business the Board would like to talk about. Hearing no 

comments, the next item followed.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Staff Reports 
A. Attorney  

 Mr. Haber updated on the repairs needed at the Reverie fitness center and remediation that 

needed to take place. The issue was resolved with the contractor. It’s still possible that there is 

some recovery but not a lump sum of $50,000.  

 

B. Engineer  
Mr. Brecht noted they are continuing to monitor the water and drainage onsite.  

 

C. Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters (2,330) 
 Mr. Oliver reminded the residents that three seats will be filled by the general election 

process this year. If interested in running, the qualification is to be a registered voter living in 

TrailMark and if you meet those qualifications, you would coordinate with the Supervisor of 

Elections. The qualification period is from June 10-14 but you can prequalify with them. There is 

a $25 qualifying fee or fill out a petition in lieu of having a qualifying fee. There are 2,330 

registered voters in the District.  

 

D. TrailMark Reports 
1. Operations (Evergreen) Report 

 Mr. Boyer presented the operations report consisting of preventive maintenance stuff 

getting ready for summer. There was a warranty claim for the new pool vac. Tile work at the pool 

is scheduled for next week.  

 

2. Lifestyles (OnPlace) 



May 8, 2024   Six Mile Creek CDD 

7 

a. Report 
 Ms. Douglas presented the Lifestyles report.  

 

b. Discussion Regarding Proposed Rates for Social Events and Setting a 
Public Hearing Date to Adopt, Resolution 2024-02 

 Ms. Douglas discussed proposed rates for special events. The amount is $5 to $35. Mr. 

Haber noted these are rates that the District is going to charge for these events. The CDD’s fee for 

any events would not exceed $35 and that would be advertised for the public hearing.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bland, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, the Temporary Rate for Special Events $5 - $35, was approved 
5-0. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Hartley, seconded by Mr. Kern, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2024-02 Regarding Proposed Rate for Social 
Events and Set a Public Hearing Date July 26, 2024 to Adopt at this 
Location, was approved 5-0. 

 

c. Discussion of General Swimming Pool Rules 
 Ms. Douglas noted a resident would like to have a swim instructor come in and teach their 

child swim lessons so brought it for Board discussion for approval. Mr. Haber noted it probably 

happens all the time because of the ability to bring in a guest. It is fine if it’s just one child and an 

instructor and meets the guest policies. Ms. Douglas asked if she needs to get their COI. She 

brought to the Boards attention complaints regarding pool attire and residents feel the policy 

should be changed to more specific rules on attire.  

 

E. Reverie Reports (First Service) 
1. Operations 

 Ms. Specht noted they are holding off on bringing in a pool monitor and assess it in the 

next few months to see how it goes. Paula will keep check on the pool area. The fitness/group 

exercise room is back open. The fob readers are on. Dog park fence has been pressure washed. 

More rocks are going in to fill bare spots. Duck deterrents seem to be working.  

 

1. Lifestyles 



May 8, 2024   Six Mile Creek CDD 

8 

 Ms. Specht noted Mothers Day Tea this Sunday, sunset cinema series, which is outside by 

the pool, flowy Fridays, knitting/crochet event, and cookout planned with entertainment. New 

things going on include yard of the month and furry friend of the month.   

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisor’s Requests  
 Barbara Bland submitted her resignation effective now. Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to 

accept that resignation. Mr. Oliver noted their office can send out an announcement, post on the 

website and eblast to the community to make residents aware. At the next meeting, the Board can 

deal with filling that vacancy. Mr. Kern suggested soliciting interest from residents over the next 

month before meeting again. The deadline would be about a week before the next meeting. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, the Acceptance of Barbara Bland’s Resignation from the 
Board, was approved 5-0. 

   

 Mr. Oliver talked with Charlie Sheppard of Community Advisors. Mr.Sheppard is going 

to move Six Mile Creek CDD up in the line to have the reserve study completed before the end of 

the budget process. In the proposed budget at the next meeting to start the budget process, he will 

put a placeholder in for $100,000. 

 
THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments  

• Christopher Conway (263 Weathered Edge) – commented on responsibility of landscaping 

between the developer and CDD. The section between the new pool and pickleball court. 

The sidewalk and landscaping flooded and died so drainage was installed to fix it and the 

dead shrubs were replanted. Does that fall under the developer or CDD? Mr. Kern noted 

it’s the CDDs responsibility to go back to the contractor and workout the issue. The 

obligation to manage that agreement is with the CDD and this Board. The obligation of 

funding and completion of those projects is to the developer. The new playground has a 

clod of bark that has never been spread out and 2 clods of dirt near the multiuse playground. 

Mr. Kern noted he would look into it. The dead plants are on a punch list for the contractor 

to address. There has never been a final walk through on the sports field or playground. 

One of the overpasses at the canals, there is a trellis and one had a bench in it but the other 

one is missing a bench and the spikes are sticking out of the ground. Mr. Boyer noted it 



May 8, 2024   Six Mile Creek CDD 

9 

was broken so removed. Looking to replace with something that matches the other one. 

Last year when the trucks left, they broke up the sidewalks which are still broken, can we 

make sure when they drive the trucks this time that they don’t drive on the sidewalks? Ms. 

Douglas noted they will do their best and have a ramp in place to try to make sure there 

isn’t as many issues this year.  

• Resident Robyn Freedman – Wanted to confirm amenity facility hours. 7 days a week the 

lounge, game room, pools 8 a.m. to 9 p.m. Ms. Douglas noted its 9 to get in with the fob 

but can stay until 10. Fitness Center 5 a.m. to 10 p.m. Pickleball courts dawn until 10 p.m. 

Is the amenity center available for rent for private resident functions? Ms. Douglas noted 

with the amount of use now, they don’t rent out for private functions.  

• Resident Susan Newman (64 Clarys Run) – Lives in Cottage Homes where the potholes 

are back in alleyways and breaking up the drains/needs to be fixed. Mr. Kern noted CDD 

owns those alleys. It is already in the works to have those milled/ground down then 

resurfaced. 

• Resident Stephen Ashup – commented on detour signs up for road construction were left 

behind and killed the grass. The county said they aren’t their signs. Three signs laying in 

the grass will be picked up.  

• Resident Ed Tuma (292 Golden Rod) – asked for an update on the kayak launch. Mr. Kern 

noted they were exploring the app option and locker system but may be cost prohibitive. 

They will explore change to the policies and procedures. Reservations through the app 

including kayaks. Suspension of privileges for rule breakers. Look into updated equipment. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Next Scheduled Meeting – June 12, 2024 at 
2:00 p.m. 

 The next regular meeting date will be June 12, 2024, at 2:00 p.m. at their current location.  

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Adjournment  

 Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to adjourn.  

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, the meeting adjourned. 

 

 



May 8, 2024   Six Mile Creek CDD 

10 

 

___________________________  _____________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
May	31,	2024



1-2

3-4

5-6

7-8

9-10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Debt Service Series 2020 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Income Statement

Reverie (East Parcel) Month to Month

Debt Service Series 2017A Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2017B Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2007 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2015 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2016A Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2016B Income Statement

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

General Fund Income Statement

General Fund Month to Month

Reverie Fund (East Parcel) Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2023 AA2 PH3C/AA3 PH3 Income Statement

Developer Contributions Schedule

Assessment Receipt Schedule

Capital Reserve Income Statement



Table of Contents

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

Capital Projects Series 2017B Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2020 Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2007 Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2016A Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2016B Income Statement

Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Construction Schedule

Series 2023 AA2 PH3C Construction Schedule

Series 2023 AA3 PH3 Construction Schedule

Series 2017A-NW Parcel Construction Schedule

Series 2017B Construction Schedule

Series 2020 Construction Schedule

Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Construction Schedule

Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2023 AA2 PH3C/AA3 PH3 Income Statement

Series 2016A Construction Schedule

Series 2016B Construction Schedule

Series 2017A Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2017A Income Statement



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

	Balance	Sheet
May	31,	2024

	 General	 Reverie Capital	Reserve Debt	Service Capital	Projects Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	 	 	 	 	
Cash	-	Truist	Bank 113,179$															 60,914$													 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 174,093$																
Cash	-	Truist	Bank	-	Special	Events 1,500$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 1,500$																				
Investments:
Series	2007
Reserve -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 27,277$													 -$																				 27,277$																		
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 2,328$																 2,328$																				

Series	2015
Reserve	 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 157,781$											 -$																				 157,781$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 108,410$											 -$																				 108,410$																
Prepayment -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 72$																					 -$																				 72$																										

Series	2016A
Reserve	 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 436,000$											 -$																				 436,000$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 428,846$											 -$																				 428,846$																
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 1,337,350$								 1,337,350$													

Series	2016B
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 166$																			 -$																				 166$																							
Prepayment -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 6$																							 -$																				 6$																												
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 4$																							 4$																												

Series	2017A
Reserve	 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 694,338$											 -$																				 694,338$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 515,254$											 -$																				 515,254$																
Interest -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 20$																					 -$																				 20$																										
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 0$																							 0$																												
Construction	-	NW -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 967$																			 967$																							

Series	2017B
Reserve	 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																								
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																								
Interest -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																								
Prepayment -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																								
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																								

Series	2020
Reserve -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 413,044$											 -$																				 413,044$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 323,302$											 -$																				 323,302$																
Interest -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 131$																			 -$																				 131$																							
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 208$																			 208$																							

Series	2021	AA3	PH1
Reserve -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 566,450$											 -$																				 566,450$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 221,866$											 -$																				 221,866$																
Interest -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 0$																							 -$																				 0$																												
Prepayment -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 20,655$													 -$																				 20,655$																		
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 201$																			 201$																							

Series	2021	AA3	PH2
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 150,425$											 -$																				 150,425$																
Prepayment -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 69,418$													 -$																				 69,418$																		
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 557$																			 557$																							

Series	2021	AA2	PH3B
Reserve -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 460,875$											 -$																				 460,875$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 169,452$											 -$																				 169,452$																
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 5$																							 5$																												

Series	2023
Reserve	 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 727,675$											 -$																				 727,675$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 251,879$											 -$																				 251,879$																
Interest -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 153$																			 -$																				 153$																							
Capitalized	Interest -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 10,010$													 -$																				 10,010$																		
Construction	AA2	PH3C -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 559$																			 559$																							
Construction	AA3	PH3 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 5$																							 5$																												

Investment	-	Custody 672,423$															 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 672,423$																
Due	From	Capital	Projects -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 956$																			 956$																							
Due	From	Developer -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																								
Due	From	Other 300$																							 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 300$																							
Prepaid	Expenses 1,688$																				 4,271$																 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 5,959$																				

Total	Assets 789,090$														 65,185$													 -$																			 5,753,505$							 1,348,292$							 7,956,073$												

1



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

	Balance	Sheet
May	31,	2024

	 General	 Reverie Capital	Reserve Debt	Service Capital	Projects Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 15,068$																	 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 15,068$																		
Contracts	Payable -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 1,891,458$								 1,891,458$													
Due	to	Capital	Projects	2016A/B 4,153$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 4,153$																				
Due	to	Capital	Projects	2017 1,000$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 956$																			 1,956$																				

Total	Liabilities 20,221$																	 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 1,892,414$							 1,912,635$												

Fund	Balances: 	 	 	 	 	
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2007 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 27,277$													 -$																				 27,277$																		
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2015 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 266,264$											 -$																				 266,264$																
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2016A -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 864,846$											 -$																				 864,846$																
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2016B -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 172$																			 -$																				 172$																							
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2017A -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 1,209,612$								 -$																				 1,209,612$													
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2017B -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																								
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2020 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 736,477$											 -$																				 736,477$																
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2021	PH1 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 808,972$											 -$																				 808,972$																
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2021	PH2 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 219,842$											 -$																				 219,842$																
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2021	PH3B -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 630,327$											 -$																				 630,327$																
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2023 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 989,716$											 -$																				 989,716$																
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2007 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 2,328$																 2,328$																				
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2016A -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 1,340,547$								 1,340,547$													
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2016B -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 4$																							 4$																												
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2017A -$																								 -$																				 	 -$																				 2,924$																 2,924$																				
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2017B -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																								
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2020 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 208$																			 208$																							
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2021	PH1 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 (706,045)$									 (706,045)$														
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2021	PH2 -$																								 -$																				 	 -$																				 (87,837)$												 (87,837)$																
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2021	PH3B -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 (1,078,002)$						 (1,078,002)$											
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2023 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 (18,248)$												 (18,248)$																
Unassigned 768,869$															 65,185$													 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 834,054$																

Total	Fund	Balances 768,869$														 65,185$													 -$																			 5,753,505$							 (544,122)$									 6,043,437$												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Equity	 789,090$															 65,185$													 -$																				 5,753,505$								 1,348,292$								 7,956,073$													

2



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

General	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,456,200$																	 1,395,334$																	 1,395,334$																	 -$																																							
Special	Assessments	-	Direct	Platted 67,500$																								 50,625$																								 50,625$																								 -$																																							
Special	Assessments	-	Direct	Unplatted 50,758$																								 46,911$																								 46,911$																								 -$																																							
Special	Assessments	-	Lot	Closigs -$																																							 -$																																							 22,725$																								 22,725$																								
Developer	Contributions -$																																							 -$																																							 120,902$																					 120,902$																					
Interest 10,855$																								 7,237$																											 20,299$																								 13,063$																								
Miscellaneous	Income -$																																							 -$																																							 2,180$																											 2,180$																											
Rental	Income -$																																							 -$																																							 2,100$																											 2,100$																											
Transfer	In -$																																							 -$																																							 7,728$																											 7,728$																											

Total		Revenues 1,585,313$																	 1,500,107$																	 1,668,805$																	 168,698$																					

Expenditures:

Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 12,000$																								 8,000$																											 5,400$																											 2,600$																											
FICA	Expense 918$																															 612$																															 413$																															 199$																															
Engineering	Fees 18,000$																								 12,000$																								 25,478$																								 (13,478)$																						
Attorney 30,000$																								 20,000$																								 14,789$																								 5,211$																											
Dissemination	-	DTS -$																																							 -$																																							 1,500$																											 (1,500)$																									
Dissemination	 12,000$																								 8,000$																											 9,200$																											 (1,200)$																									
Arbitrage 4,800$																											 1,800$																											 1,800$																											 -$																																							
Annual	Audit 14,000$																								 14,000$																								 14,000$																								 -$																																							
Trustee	Fees 30,170$																								 15,893$																								 15,893$																								 -$																																							
Assessment	Administration 10,000$																								 10,000$																								 10,000$																								 -$																																							
Management	Fees 40,280$																								 26,853$																								 26,853$																								 (0)$																																			
Information	Technology 1,800$																											 1,200$																											 1,200$																											 -$																																							
Website	Maintenance 1,200$																											 800$																															 800$																															 -$																																							
Telephone 750$																															 	 500$																															 	 439$																															 61$																																		
Postage 1,750$																											 1,167$																											 849$																															 318$																															
Printing	&	Binding 1,750$																											 1,167$																											 1,074$																											 93$																																		
Insurance 7,610$																											 7,610$																											 7,160$																											 450$																															
Legal	Advertising 10,000$																								 6,667$																											 273$																															 6,393$																											
Meeting	Room	Rental 6,750$																											 4,500$																											 9,225$																											 (4,725)$																									
Bank	Fees 1,000$																											 667$																															 1,497$																											 (831)$																													
Other	Current	Charges 300$																															 200$																															 88$																																		 112$																															
Office	Supplies 200$																															 133$																															 133$																															 (0)$																																			
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175$																															 175$																															 175$																															 -$																																							

	
Total	Administrative: 205,453$																					 141,943$																					 148,240$																					 (6,297)$																									

Operations	&	Maintenance

Property	Insurance 41,558$																								 41,558$																								 42,809$																								 (1,251)$																									
Electric 10,000$																								 6,667$																											 4,015$																											 2,651$																											
Streetlights 75,000$																								 50,000$																								 52,868$																								 (2,868)$																									
Water	&	Sewer 8,000$																											 5,333$																											 -$																																							 5,333$																											
Landscape	Contract 320,463$																					 213,642$																					 216,355$																					 (2,713)$																									
Landscape	-	Mulch	&	Plant	Installation 120,000$																					 80,000$																								 104,227$																					 (24,227)$																						
Landscape	Contingency 80,000$																								 53,333$																								 85,495$																								 (32,161)$																						
Irrigation	Maintenance 75,000$																								 50,000$																								 55,792$																								 (5,792)$																									
Lake	Contract 50,000$																								 33,333$																								 24,583$																								 8,750$																											
Lake	Contingency 10,000$																								 6,667$																											 -$																																							 6,667$																											
Security	Patrol 55,000$																								 36,667$																								 37,825$																								 (1,159)$																									
Routine	Road	Cleaning 8,000$																											 5,333$																											 -$																																							 5,333$																											
Repairs	&	Maintenance 15,000$																								 10,000$																								 10,861$																								 (861)$																													
Dog	Park	-	General	Maintenance 5,000$																											 3,333$																											 1,884$																											 1,449$																											
Kayak	Launch	-	General	Maintenance 5,000$																											 3,333$																											 23$																																		 3,310$																											

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance: 878,021$																					 599,200$																					 636,737$																					 (37,537)$																						

3



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

General	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Amenity	Center

Utilities
					Telephone,	Internet	&	Cable 12,500$																								 8,333$																											 3,078$																											 5,255$																											
					Electric 20,000$																								 13,333$																								 12,045$																								 1,289$																											
					Water/Irrigation 45,000$																								 30,000$																								 19,587$																								 10,413$																								
					Gas 2,000$																											 1,333$																											 441$																															 892$																															
					Trash	Removal 7,500$																											 5,000$																											 5,257$																											 (257)$																													
Security
					Security	Alarm	Monitoring 1,100$																											 733$																															 580$																															 154$																															
					Access	Cards 1,000$																											 667$																															 -$																																							 667$																															
Management	Contracts
					Facility	Management 43,680$																								 29,120$																								 63,375$																								 (34,255)$																						
					Amenity	Staff	-	Rentals 2,000$																											 1,333$																											 2,331$																											 (997)$																													
					Field	Management/Administrative 59,104$																								 39,403$																								 43,561$																								 (4,158)$																									
					Pool	Maintenance 40,000$																								 26,667$																								 13,950$																								 12,717$																								
					Pool	Repairs 30,000$																								 20,000$																								 11,105$																								 8,895$																											
					Janitorial	Services 30,120$																								 20,080$																								 21,509$																								 (1,429)$																									
					Janitorial	Supplies 15,000$																								 10,000$																								 111$																															 9,889$																											
					Fitness	Equipment	Lease 34,312$																								 22,875$																								 22,875$																								 (0)$																																			
					Pest	Control 5,000$																											 3,333$																											 3,479$																											 (145)$																													
Pool	Permits 1,000$																											 667$																															 225$																															 442$																															
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000$																								 26,667$																								 84,364$																								 (57,698)$																						
New	Capital	Projects -$																																							 -$																																							 35,726$																								 (35,726)$																						
Special	Events 20,000$																								 13,333$																								 19,595$																								 (6,262)$																									
Holiday	Decorations 12,000$																								 8,000$																											 -$																																							 8,000$																											
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 3,500$																											 2,333$																											 1,298$																											 1,035$																											
Operating	Supplies 20,000$																								 13,333$																								 4,892$																											 8,441$																											
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses 1,700$																											 1,133$																											 4,224$																											 (3,091)$																									
Contingency 5,000$																											 3,333$																											 741$																															 2,593$																											

Total	Amenity	Center: 451,516$																					 301,011$																					 374,346$																					 (73,336)$																						

Reserves

Capital	Reserve	Transfer 50,323$																								 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							

Total	Reserves 50,323$																								 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							

Total	Expenditures 1,585,313$																	 1,042,154$																	 1,159,324$																	 (117,170)$																			

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																							 509,481$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																							 259,387$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																							 768,869$																					

4



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Month	to	Month

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total
Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																						 109,040$											 497,046$											 613,718$											 132,061$											 41,424$														 2,045$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,395,334$												
Special	Assessments	-	Direct	Platted 16,875$														 -$																						 -$																						 16,875$														 -$																						 -$																						 16,875$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 50,625$																			
Special	Assessments	-	Direct	Unplatted 13,190$														 -$																						 -$																						 13,190$														 -$																						 -$																						 20,531$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 46,911$																			
Special	Assessments	-	Lot	Closings -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 6,750$																	 -$																						 -$																						 15,975$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 22,725$																			
Developer	Contributions -$																						 120,902$											 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 120,902$																
Interest 1,474$																	 557$																					 286$																					 1,198$																	 4,128$																	 4,577$																	 4,264$																	 3,816$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 20,299$																			
Miscellaneous	Income -$																						 250$																					 -$																						 200$																					 -$																						 -$																						 225$																					 1,505$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,180$																						
Rental	Income -$																						 450$																					 -$																						 150$																					 -$																						 -$																						 300$																					 1,200$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,100$																						
Transfer	In -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 7,728$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 7,728$																						

Total		Revenues 31,539$											 231,199$							 497,332$							 652,081$							 143,917$							 46,001$											 60,215$											 6,521$														 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 1,668,805$							

Expenditures:

Administrative:
Supervisor	Fees 1,000$																	 1,000$																	 600$																					 -$																						 800$																					 -$																						 1,000$																	 1,000$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 5,400$																						
FICA	Expense 77$																								 77$																								 46$																								 -$																						 61$																								 -$																						 77$																								 77$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 413$																										
Engineering	Fees 7,759$																	 2,506$																	 2,928$																	 1,376$																	 2,700$																	 4,313$																	 3,897$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 25,478$																			
Attorney 5,331$																	 2,204$																	 1,401$																	 2,843$																	 3,011$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 14,789$																			
Dissemination	-	DTS -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,500$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,500$																						
Dissemination	 1,000$																	 1,000$																	 1,000$																	 1,500$																	 1,000$																	 1,000$																	 1,700$																	 1,000$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 9,200$																						
Arbitrage -$																						 1,200$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 600$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,800$																						
Annual	Audit -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 14,000$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 14,000$																			
Trustee	Fees -$																						 -$																						 7,273$																	 4,310$																	 -$																						 4,310$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 15,893$																			
Assessment	Administration 10,000$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 10,000$																			
Management	Fees 3,357$																	 3,357$																	 3,357$																	 3,357$																	 3,357$																	 3,357$																	 3,357$																	 3,357$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 26,853$																			
Information	Technology 150$																					 150$																					 150$																					 150$																					 150$																					 150$																					 150$																					 150$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,200$																						
Website	Maintenance 100$																					 100$																					 100$																					 100$																					 100$																					 100$																					 100$																					 100$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 800$																										
Telephone 26$																								 -$																						 111$																					 50$																								 37$																								 -$																						 104$																					 110$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 439$																										
Postage 241$																					 428$																					 1$																											 4$																											 11$																								 9$																											 139$																					 16$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 849$																										
Printing	&	Binding 40$																								 39$																								 70$																								 93$																								 18$																								 201$																					 180$																					 434$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,074$																						
Insurance 7,160$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 7,160$																						
Legal	Advertising 86$																								 63$																								 -$																						 -$																						 63$																								 -$																						 63$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 273$																										
Meeting	Room	Rental 1,672$																	 1,672$																	 1,605$																	 450$																					 -$																						 1,605$																	 533$																					 1,688$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 9,225$																						
Bank	Fees 22$																								 176$																					 176$																					 295$																					 175$																					 232$																					 152$																					 269$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,497$																						
Other	Current	Charges -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 88$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 88$																													
Office	Supplies 95$																								 1$																											 7$																											 20$																								 0$																											 5$																											 1$																											 5$																											 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 133$																										
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 175$																										

Total	Administrative: 38,288$											 13,972$											 18,824$											 14,548$											 11,570$											 16,781$											 26,052$											 8,205$														 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 148,240$												

Operations	&	Maintenance
Property	Insurance 38,329$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 4,480$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 42,809$																			
Electric 914$																					 523$																					 634$																					 355$																					 502$																					 504$																					 583$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 4,015$																						
Streetlights 6,667$																	 7,372$																	 7,364$																	 8,155$																	 7,833$																	 7,757$																	 7,721$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 52,868$																			
Water	&	Sewer -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Landscape	Contract 27,994$														 27,994$														 27,994$														 27,994$														 27,994$														 27,994$														 27,994$														 20,397$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 216,355$																
Landscape	-	Mulch	&	Plant	Installation -$																						 2,088$																	 -$																						 -$																						 100,051$											 2,088$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 104,227$																
Landscape	Contingency 15,858$														 -$																						 654$																					 10,384$														 5,177$																	 -$																						 53,421$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 85,495$																			
Irrigation	Maintenance 8,374$																	 -$																						 3,797$																	 -$																						 26,530$														 5,421$																	 -$																						 11,670$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 55,792$																			
Lake	Contract 2,930$																	 2,930$																	 2,930$																	 2,930$																	 2,930$																	 2,930$																	 2,930$																	 4,073$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 24,583$																			
Lake	Contingency -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Security	Patrol 6,350$																	 6,020$																	 5,451$																	 4,425$																	 5,429$																	 5,284$																	 2,182$																	 2,685$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 37,825$																			
Routine	Road	Cleaning -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Repairs	&	Maintenance 1,469$																	 -$																						 4,165$																	 -$																						 4,084$																	 50$																								 -$																						 1,093$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 10,861$																			
Dog	Park	-	General	Maintenance 242$																					 206$																					 206$																					 310$																					 272$																					 236$																					 206$																					 206$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,884$																						
Kayak	Launch	-	General	Maintenance -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 23$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 23$																													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance: 109,126$							 47,133$											 53,195$											 54,552$											 180,802$							 56,745$											 95,060$											 40,124$											 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 636,737$												

5



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Month	to	Month

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total
Amenity	Center
Utilities
					Telephone,	Internet	&	Cable 266$																					 417$																					 442$																					 407$																					 407$																					 407$																					 367$																					 365$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 3,078$																						
					Electric 1,205$																	 1,315$																	 1,859$																	 2,171$																	 2,009$																	 1,787$																	 1,699$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 12,045$																			
					Water/Irrigation 918$																					 964$																					 1,517$																	 3,605$																	 2,881$																	 2,863$																	 3,434$																	 3,406$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 19,587$																			
					Gas 31$																								 31$																								 41$																								 -$																						 69$																								 -$																						 210$																					 60$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 441$																										
					Trash	Removal 812$																					 539$																					 1,078$																	 135$																					 673$																					 673$																					 673$																					 673$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 5,257$																						
Security
					Security	Alarm	Monitoring 35$																								 35$																								 35$																								 35$																								 35$																								 35$																								 335$																					 35$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 580$																										
					Access	Cards -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Management	Contracts
					Facility	Management 6,000$																	 6,000$																	 9,004$																	 10,321$														 12,441$														 9,500$																	 609$																					 9,500$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 63,375$																			
					Amenity	Staff	-	Rentals -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 124$																					 2,000$																	 83$																								 124$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,331$																						
					Field	Management/Administrative 5,848$																	 6,969$																	 9,093$																	 6,620$																	 5,445$																	 4,554$																	 5,033$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 43,561$																			
					Pool	Maintenance 1,575$																	 1,575$																	 1,800$																	 1,800$																	 1,800$																	 1,800$																	 1,800$																	 1,800$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 13,950$																			
					Pool	Repairs 1,370$																	 749$																					 173$																					 1,086$																	 3,010$																	 1,441$																	 979$																					 2,296$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 11,105$																			
					Janitorial	Services 3,403$																	 2,510$																	 2,510$																	 2,510$																	 2,510$																	 2,656$																	 2,705$																	 2,705$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 21,509$																			
					Janitorial	Supplies -$																						 -$																						 111$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 111$																										
					Fitness	Equipment	Lease 2,859$																	 2,859$																	 2,859$																	 2,859$																	 2,859$																	 2,859$																	 2,859$																	 2,859$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 22,875$																			
					Pest	Control 275$																					 275$																					 545$																					 995$																					 275$																					 545$																					 275$																					 297$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 3,479$																						
Pool	Permits -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 225$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 225$																										
Repairs	&	Maintenance 39,817$														 2,431$																	 16,093$														 4,220$																	 2,190$																	 99$																								 18,319$														 1,196$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 84,364$																			
New	Capital	Projects 14,138$														 21,588$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 35,726$																			
Special	Events 1,854$																	 6,782$																	 2,968$																	 596$																					 2,433$																	 1,952$																	 2,863$																	 147$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 19,595$																			
Holiday	Decorations -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 185$																					 -$																						 -$																						 551$																					 3$																											 196$																					 363$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,298$																						
Operating	Supplies 43$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 4,387$																	 462$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 4,892$																						
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses 3,699$																	 150$																					 150$																					 -$																						 75$																								 75$																								 75$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 4,224$																						
Contingency 236$																					 61$																								 90$																								 66$																								 110$																					 170$																					 8$																											 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 741$																										

Total	Amenity	Center: 84,567$											 55,248$											 50,368$											 37,975$											 43,737$											 34,298$											 42,689$											 25,463$											 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 374,346$												

Reserves
Capital	Reserves	Transfer -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																										

Total	Reserves: -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																										

Total	Expenditures 231,982$							 116,353$							 122,387$							 107,076$							 236,109$							 107,824$							 163,801$							 73,792$											 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 1,159,324$							

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) (200,442)$									 114,847$											 374,945$											 545,005$											 (92,193)$												 (61,824)$												 (103,585)$									 (67,271)$												 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 509,481$																

6



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Reverie	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 403,920$																					 387,041$																					 387,041$																					 -$																																							
Developer	Contributions 543,734$																					 362,489$																					 75,000$																								 (287,489)$																			
Interest 500$																															 333$																															 85$																																		 (249)$																													
Miscellaneous	Income -$																																							 -$																																							 925$																															 925$																															

Total		Revenues 948,154$																					 749,864$																					 463,050$																					 (286,813)$																			

Expenditures:

Administrative:
Other	Current	Charges 600$																															 400$																															 1,001$																											 (601)$																													

Total	Administrative: 600$																															 400$																															 1,001$																											 (601)$																													

Operations	&	Maintenance
Property	Insurance 72,517$																								 72,517$																								 62,847$																								 9,670$																											
Electric 8,000$																											 5,333$																											 4,327$																											 1,006$																											
Landscape	Contract 150,000$																					 100,000$																					 54,620$																								 45,380$																								
Landscape	-	Mulch	&	Plant	Installation 20,000$																								 13,333$																								 27,875$																								 (14,542)$																						
Landscape	Contingency 45,000$																								 30,000$																								 7,574$																											 22,426$																								
Lake	Contract 12,000$																								 8,000$																											 7,005$																											 995$																															
Lake	Contingency 5,000$																											 3,333$																											 -$																																							 3,333$																											
Grounds	Maintenance 10,000$																								 6,667$																											 213$																															 6,453$																											
Pump	Repairs 3,000$																											 2,000$																											 -$																																							 2,000$																											
Electric	Streetlights/Services 10,000$																								 6,667$																											 -$																																							 6,667$																											
Irrigation	Maintenance 15,000$																								 10,000$																								 4,847$																											 5,153$																											
Field	Operations	Management 9,600$																											 6,400$																											 6,207$																											 193$																															
Routine	Road	Cleaning 5,000$																											 3,333$																											 -$																																							 3,333$																											
Dog	Park	-	General	Maintenance 3,000$																											 2,000$																											 3,856$																											 (1,856)$																									
Pavilion	Park	Maintenance 7,000$																											 4,667$																											 1,224$																											 3,443$																											
Entry	Gate(s)	Access	Control	&	Monitoring 40,000$																								 26,667$																								 28,643$																								 (1,977)$																									
Contingency 10,000$																								 6,666$																											 -$																																							 6,666$																											

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance: 425,116$																					 307,583$																					 209,240$																					 98,343$																								

7



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Reverie	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Amenity	Center
Utilities
					Telephone,	Internet	&	Cable 9,500$																											 6,333$																											 3,112$																											 3,222$																											
					Electric 12,000$																								 8,000$																											 10,764$																								 (2,764)$																									
					Water/Irrigation 32,000$																								 21,333$																								 10,350$																								 10,983$																								
					Gas 30,000$																								 20,000$																								 28,701$																								 (8,701)$																									
					Trash	Removal 7,500$																											 5,000$																											 2,266$																											 2,734$																											
Security
					Security	Alarm	Monitoring 5,000$																											 3,333$																											 450$																															 2,883$																											
					Access	Cards 5,000$																											 3,333$																											 -$																																							 3,333$																											
Management	Contracts
					Facility	Management 12,000$																								 8,000$																											 -$																																							 8,000$																											
					Pool	Attendants 16,000$																								 10,667$																								 -$																																							 10,667$																								
					Field	Management/Administrative 117,936$																					 78,624$																								 75,889$																								 2,735$																											
					Pool	Maintenance 45,000$																								 30,000$																								 17,131$																								 12,869$																								
					Pool	Repairs 5,000$																											 3,333$																											 8,534$																											 (5,200)$																									
					Janitorial	Services 18,500$																								 12,333$																								 3,473$																											 8,860$																											
					Janitorial	Supplies 5,000$																											 3,333$																											 2,632$																											 701$																															
				Facility	Repairs/Maintenance 25,000$																								 16,667$																								 28,501$																								 (11,834)$																						
				Fitness	Equipment	Lease 27,347$																								 18,231$																								 18,231$																								 0$																																					
				Landscape	Contract 32,845$																								 21,897$																								 19,159$																								 2,737$																											
				Landscape	Seasonal 22,860$																								 15,240$																								 12,836$																								 2,404$																											
				Landscape	Contingency 8,000$																											 5,333$																											 1,820$																											 3,513$																											
					Pest	Control 2,200$																											 1,467$																											 2,197$																											 (731)$																													
Pool	Permits 1,000$																											 667$																															 -$																																							 667$																															
Repairs	&	Maintenance 17,500$																								 11,667$																								 8,275$																											 3,392$																											
Special	Events 35,000$																								 23,333$																								 22,611$																								 722$																															
Holiday	Decorations 20,000$																								 13,333$																								 6,462$																											 6,871$																											
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 250$																															 250$																															 236$																															 14$																																		
Operating	Supplies 10,000$																								 6,667$																											 3,325$																											 3,342$																											

Total	Amenity	Center: 522,438$																					 348,375$																					 286,957$																					 61,419$																								

Total	Expenditures 948,154$																					 656,358$																					 497,198$																					 159,160$																					

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																							 (34,147)$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																							 99,332$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																							 65,185$																								

8



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Month	to	Month

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total
Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																						 30,246$														 137,872$											 170,234$											 36,631$														 11,490$														 567$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 387,041$																
Developer	Contributions -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 75,000$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 75,000$																			
Interest 85$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 85$																													
Miscellaneous	Income 100$																					 250$																					 125$																					 200$																					 100$																					 50$																								 50$																								 50$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 925$																										

Total		Revenues 185$																			 30,496$											 137,997$							 170,434$							 111,731$							 11,540$											 617$																			 50$																							 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 463,050$												

Expenditures:

Administrative:
Other	Current	Charges 109$																					 123$																					 161$																					 147$																					 107$																					 142$																					 107$																					 107$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,001$																						

Total	Administrative: 109$																			 123$																			 161$																			 147$																			 107$																			 142$																			 107$																			 107$																			 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 1,001$																			

Operations	&	Maintenance
Property	Insurance 62,847$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 62,847$																			
Electric 752$																					 578$																					 633$																					 638$																					 580$																					 540$																					 607$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 4,327$																						
Landscape	Contract 5,717$																	 5,717$																	 8,114$																	 8,114$																	 8,114$																	 9,422$																	 9,422$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 54,620$																			
Landscape	-	Mulch	&	Plant	Installation -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 6,515$																	 -$																						 21,360$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 27,875$																			
Landscape	Contingency -$																						 250$																					 500$																					 -$																						 -$																						 3,450$																	 1,874$																	 1,500$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 7,574$																						
Lake	Contract 395$																					 395$																					 395$																					 1,164$																	 1,164$																	 1,164$																	 1,164$																	 1,164$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 7,005$																						
Lake	Contingency -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Grounds	Maintenance -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 213$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 213$																										
Pump	Repairs -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Electric	Streetlights/Services -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Irrigation	Maintenance -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 3,879$																	 968$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 4,847$																						
Field	Operations	Management 827$																					 1,202$																	 827$																					 823$																					 823$																					 780$																					 853$																					 73$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 6,207$																						
Routine	Road	Cleaning -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Dog	Park	-	General	Maintenance 482$																					 482$																					 482$																					 482$																					 482$																					 482$																					 482$																					 482$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 3,856$																						
Pavilion	Park	Maintenance -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 799$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 425$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,224$																						
Entry	Gate(s)	Access	Control	&	Monitoring 3,022$																	 3,102$																	 3,728$																	 4,361$																	 3,386$																	 3,401$																	 4,224$																	 3,421$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 28,643$																			
Contingency -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance: 74,042$											 11,725$											 14,680$											 26,775$											 15,516$											 40,599$											 18,839$											 7,064$														 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 209,240$												

9



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Month	to	Month

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total
Amenity	Center
Utilities
					Telephone,	Internet	&	Cable 386$																					 390$																					 390$																					 390$																					 390$																					 390$																					 390$																					 388$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 3,112$																						
					Electric 1,516$																	 1,499$																	 1,676$																	 1,697$																	 1,405$																	 1,455$																	 1,516$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 10,764$																			
					Water/Irrigation 1,793$																	 1,365$																	 979$																					 917$																					 1,104$																	 1,065$																	 1,100$																	 2,027$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 10,350$																			
					Gas 910$																					 1,148$																	 5,295$																	 1,079$																	 6,918$																	 2,886$																	 7,468$																	 2,998$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 28,701$																			
					Trash	Removal 264$																					 264$																					 518$																					 -$																						 253$																					 323$																					 322$																					 321$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,266$																						
Security
					Security	Alarm	Monitoring -$																						 -$																						 225$																					 -$																						 -$																						 225$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 450$																										
					Access	Cards -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Management	Contracts
					Facility	Management -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
					Pool	Attendants -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
					Field	Management/Administrative 9,030$																	 13,740$														 10,223$														 10,335$														 10,603$														 9,929$																	 11,304$														 726$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 75,889$																			
					Pool	Maintenance 2,060$																	 2,060$																	 2,060$																	 2,060$																	 2,060$																	 2,654$																	 2,117$																	 2,060$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 17,131$																			
					Pool	Repairs 993$																					 2,661$																	 175$																					 1,951$																	 -$																						 -$																						 1,134$																	 1,620$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 8,534$																						
					Janitorial	Services 1,446$																	 1,454$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 574$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 3,473$																						
					Janitorial	Supplies 376$																					 212$																					 397$																					 195$																					 510$																					 312$																					 -$																						 631$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,632$																						
				Facility	Repairs/Maintenance -$																						 -$																						 51$																								 2,045$																	 26,405$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 28,501$																			
				Fitness	Equipment	Lease 2,279$																	 2,279$																	 2,279$																	 2,279$																	 2,279$																	 2,279$																	 2,279$																	 2,279$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 18,231$																			
				Landscape	Contract 2,737$																	 2,737$																	 2,737$																	 2,737$																	 2,737$																	 2,737$																	 2,737$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 19,159$																			
				Landscape	Seasonal -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 5,848$																	 -$																						 6,988$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 12,836$																			
				Landscape	Contingency -$																						 1,820$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,820$																						
					Pest	Control 75$																								 -$																						 150$																					 332$																					 75$																								 332$																					 1,233$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,197$																						
Pool	Permits -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Repairs	&	Maintenance 2,827$																	 266$																					 181$																					 1,860$																	 101$																					 1,653$																	 1,125$																	 263$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 8,275$																						
Special	Events 2,338$																	 1,720$																	 2,679$																	 1,737$																	 2,419$																	 1,694$																	 2,874$																	 7,150$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 22,611$																			
Holiday	Decorations 6,462$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 6,462$																						
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 236$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 236$																										
Operating	Supplies 537$																					 290$																					 430$																					 814$																					 435$																					 503$																					 214$																					 102$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 3,325$																						

Total	Amenity	Center: 36,263$											 33,904$											 30,444$											 36,274$											 57,694$											 35,424$											 35,812$											 21,141$											 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 286,957$												

Total	Expenditures 110,414$							 45,753$											 45,285$											 63,196$											 73,318$											 76,164$											 54,757$											 28,312$											 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 497,198$												

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) (110,229)$									 (15,257)$												 92,712$														 107,239$											 38,414$														 (64,624)$												 (54,140)$												 (28,262)$												 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 (34,147)$																	

10



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Transfer	In 50,323$																								 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest 250$																															 167$																															 -$																																						 (167)$																													

Total		Revenues 50,573$																								 167$																															 -$																																						 (167)$																													

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 50,573$																								 167$																															 -$																																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 -$																																						

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 50,573$																								 -$																																						

11



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2007

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 886$																															 886$																															

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 886$																															 886$																															

Expenditures:

Series	2007
Debt	Service	Obligation -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 886$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 26,392$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 27,277$																								

12



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2015

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 211,500$																					 205,449$																					 205,449$																					 -$																																						
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -$																																						 -$																																						 11,821$																								 11,821$																								
Interest 7,500$																											 5,000$																											 10,768$																								 5,768$																											

Total		Revenues 219,000$																					 210,449$																					 228,037$																					 17,588$																								

Expenditures:

Series	2015
Interest	-	11/01 54,484$																								 54,484$																								 54,484$																								 -$																																						
Special	Call	-	11/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 5,000$																											 (5,000)$																									
Principal	-	05/01 100,000$																					 100,000$																					 100,000$																					 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 54,484$																								 54,484$																								 54,359$																								 125$																															
Special	Call	-	05/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 15,000$																								 (15,000)$																						

Total	Expenditures 208,969$																					 208,969$																					 228,844$																					 (19,875)$																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 10,031$																								 (807)$																													

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 103,893$																					 267,071$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 113,924$																					 266,264$																					

13



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2016A

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 437,275$																					 420,886$																					 420,886$																					 -$																																						
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -$																																						 -$																																						 39,388$																								
Interest 11,750$																								 7,833$																											 30,473$																								 22,640$																								

Total		Revenues 449,025$																					 428,719$																					 490,746$																					 22,640$																								

Expenditures:

Series	2016A
Interest	-	11/01 158,450$																					 158,450$																					 158,450$																					 -$																																						
Principal	-	11/01 115,000$																					 115,000$																					 115,000$																					 -$																																						
Special	Call	-11/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 5,000$																											 (5,000)$																									
Interest	-	05/01 155,719$																					 155,719$																					 155,575$																					 144$																															
Special	Call	-	05/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 45,000$																								 (45,000)$																						

Total	Expenditures 429,169$																					 429,169$																					 479,025$																					 (49,856)$																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 19,856$																								 11,721$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 400,720$																					 853,125$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 420,576$																					 864,846$																					

14



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2016B

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 6$																																					 6$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 6$																																					 6$																																					

Expenditures:

Series	2016B
Interest	-	11/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Principal	-	11/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 6$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 166$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 172$																															

15



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2017A

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 700,775$																					 666,309$																					 666,309$																					 -$																																						
Special	Assessments	-	Lot	Closings -$																																						 -$																																						 104,196$																					 104,196$																					
Interest 22,000$																								 14,667$																								 43,884$																								 29,217$																								

Total		Revenues 722,775$																					 680,975$																					 814,389$																					 133,414$																					

Expenditures:

Series	2017A
Interest	-	11/01 250,859$																					 250,859$																					 250,859$																					 -$																																						
Principal	-	11/01 195,000$																					 195,000$																					 195,000$																					 -$																																						
Special	Call	-	11/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 5,000$																											 (5,000)$																									
Interest	-	02/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 1,272$																											 (1,272)$																									
Special	Call	-	02/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 100,000$																					 (100,000)$																			
Interest	-	05/01 247,325$																					 247,325$																					 244,669$																					 2,656$																											
Special	Call	-	05/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 15,000$																								 (15,000)$																						

Total	Expenditures 693,184$																					 693,184$																					 811,800$																					 (118,616)$																			

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 29,591$																								 2,589$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 488,966$																					 1,207,023$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 518,557$																					 1,209,612$																	

16



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2017B

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 7,490$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -$																																						 -$																																						 19,500$																								 19,500$																								
Special	Assessments	-	Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 522$																															 522$																															
Interest 900$																															 600$																															 790$																															 190$																															

Total		Revenues 8,390$																											 600$																															 20,811$																								 20,211$																								

Expenditures:

Series	2017B
Interest	-	11/01 3,745$																											 3,745$																											 1,605$																											 2,140$																											
Special	Call	-	11/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 40,000$																								 (40,000)$																						
Interest	-	05/01 3,745$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest	-	02/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 268$																															 (268)$																													
Special	Call	-	02/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 20,000$																								 (20,000)$																						

Total	Expenditures 7,490$																											 3,745$																											 61,873$																								 (58,128)$																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 (7,728)$																									 7,728$																											

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 (7,728)$																									 7,728$																											

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 900$																															 (48,790)$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 3,691$																											 48,790$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 4,591$																											 -$																																						

17



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2020

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 413,256$																					 395,776$																					 395,776$																					 -$																																						
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -$																																						 -$																																						 29,497$																								 29,497$																								
Interest 9,850$																											 6,567$																											 25,675$																								 19,109$																								

Total		Revenues 423,106$																					 402,343$																					 450,948$																					 48,606$																								

Expenditures:

Series	2020
Interest	-	11/01 136,081$																					 136,081$																					 136,081$																					 -$																																						
Principal	-	11/01 140,000$																					 140,000$																					 140,000$																					 -$																																						
Special	Call	-	11/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 5,000$																											 (5,000)$																									
Interest	-	05/01 133,894$																					 133,894$																					 133,788$																					 106$																															
Special	Call	-	05/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 35,000$																								 (35,000)$																						

Total	Expenditures 409,975$																					 409,975$																					 449,869$																					 (39,894)$																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 13,131$																								 1,080$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 312,283$																					 735,398$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 325,414$																					 736,477$																					

	

18



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA3	PH1
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 566,300$																					 550,052$																					 550,052$																					 -$																																						
Special	Assessments	-	Lot	Closings -$																																						 -$																																						 20,655$																								 20,655$																								
Interest 10,800$																								 7,200$																											 31,749$																								 24,549$																								

Total		Revenues 577,100$																					 557,252$																					 602,456$																					 45,204$																								

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA3	PH1
Interest	-	11/01 175,588$																					 175,588$																					 175,588$																					 -$																																						
Principal	-	05/01 215,000$																					 215,000$																					 215,000$																					 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 175,588$																					 175,588$																					 175,588$																					 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 566,175$																					 566,175$																					 566,175$																					 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 10,925$																								 36,281$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 200,289$																					 772,691$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 211,214$																					 808,972$																					

	

19



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA3	PH2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 149,100$																					 88,200$																								 88,200$																								 -$																																						
Special	Assessments	-	Lot	Closings -$																																						 -$																																						 60,900$																								 60,900$																								
Interest 2,400$																											 1,600$																											 13,344$																								 11,744$																								

Total		Revenues 151,500$																					 89,800$																								 162,444$																					 72,644$																								

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA3	PH2
Interest	-	11/01 46,753$																								 46,753$																								 46,753$																								 -$																																						
Principal	-	05/01 55,000$																								 55,000$																								 55,000$																								 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 46,753$																								 46,753$																								 46,753$																								 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 148,505$																					 148,505$																					 148,505$																					 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 2,995$																											 13,939$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 55,882$																								 205,904$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 58,877$																								 219,842$																					

	

20



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA2	PH3B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 460,875$																					 441,603$																					 441,603$																					 -$																																						
Interest 12,350$																								 8,233$																											 19,076$																								 10,842$																								

Total		Revenues 473,225$																					 449,836$																					 460,679$																					 10,842$																								

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA2	PH3B
Interest	-	11/01 145,875$																					 145,875$																					 145,875$																					 -$																																						
Principal	-	05/01 170,000$																					 170,000$																					 170,000$																					 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 145,875$																					 145,875$																					 145,875$																					 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 461,750$																					 461,750$																					 461,750$																					 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 11,475$																								 (1,071)$																									

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 168,439$																					 631,398$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 179,914$																					 630,327$																					

	

21



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2023

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 291,375$																					 212,792$																					 212,792$																					 -$																																						
Interest 2,500$																											 1,667$																											 38,725$																								 37,058$																								

Total		Revenues 293,875$																					 214,459$																					 251,517$																					 37,058$																								

Expenditures:

Series	2023
Interest	-	11/01 199,106$																					 199,106$																					 199,106$																					 -$																																						
Principal	-	05/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 291,375$																					 291,375$																					 291,375$																					 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 490,481$																					 490,481$																					 490,481$																					 -$																																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 153$																															 (153)$																													

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 153$																															 (153)$																													

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) (196,606)$																			 (238,812)$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 490,731$																					 1,228,528$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 294,125$																					 989,716$																					

	

22



Developer	Contributions/Due	to	Developer

Funding	 Prepare Check# Received Payment Total General General Capital	2017 Capital	2020 Capital	2021	PH1 Capital	2021	PH2 Capital	2023 Capital Over	and
Request Date Date Amount Funding	 Fund Fund (Due	to (Due	to (Due	to &	3B	(Due	to AA3	PH3	(Due (Due	to (short)

# Request Portion	(FY23) Portion	(FY24) Developer) Developer) Developer) Developer) to	Developer_ Developer) Balance	Due

10-CS 9/22/23 WIRE 10/2/23 $20,324.00 $20,324.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,324.00 $0.00
11-2021	PH1 9/22/23 WIRE 10/2/23 $11,978.75 $11,978.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,978.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8-2021	PH2 9/22/23 WIRE 10/2/23 $135,457.83 $135,457.83 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $135,457.83 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
12-2021	PH3B 9/22/23 WIRE 10/2/23 $103,033.87 $103,033.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $103,033.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

11-CS 10/12/23 WIRE 11/14/23 $4,152.94 $4,152.94 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,152.94 $0.00
9-2021	PH2 10/12/23 WIRE 11/14/23 $249.00 $249.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $249.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
13-2021	PH3B 10/12/23 WIRE 11/14/23 $892.36 $892.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $892.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
10-2021	PH2 10/27/23 WIRE 11/30/23 $166,257.68 $166,257.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $166,257.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
14-2021	PH3B 10/27/23 WIRE 11/30/23 $56,381.48 $56,381.48 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $56,381.48 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

1-CS 11/13/23 WIRE 11/30/23 $1,744.50 $1,744.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,744.50 $0.00
1-2021	PH2 11/13/23 WIRE 11/30/23 $338,316.90 $338,316.90 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338,316.90 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1-2021	PH3B 11/13/23 WIRE 11/30/23 $208,998.45 $208,998.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $208,998.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1-2023	PH3 11/13/23 WIRE 11/30/23 $48,655.59 $48,655.59 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $48,655.59 $0.00 $0.00

1 11/13/23 WIRE 11/30/23 $120,902.05 $120,902.05 $0.00 $120,902.05 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2-2023	PH3 11/30/23 WIRE 12/20/23 $353,774.15 $353,774.15 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $353,774.15 $0.00 $0.00

2-2021	AA2	PH3B 12/12/23 WIRE 12/19/23 $45,851.75 $45,851.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45,851.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2-2021	AA3	PH2 12/12/23 WIRE 12/19/23 $442,391.89 $442,391.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $442,391.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3-2023	AA3	PH3 12/12/23 WIRE 12/19/23 $1,260,233.18 $1,260,233.18 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,260,233.18 $0.00 $0.00
3-2021	AA3	PH2 1/9/24 WIRE 1/25/24 $156,242.48 $156,242.48 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156,242.48 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4-2023	AA3	PH3 1/9/24 WIRE 1/25/24 $624,934.03 $624,934.03 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $624,934.03 $0.00 $0.00

2-CS 1/18/24 WIRE 1/25/24 $3,444.26 $3,444.26 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,444.26 $0.00
3-2021	AA2	PH3B 1/18/24 WIRE 1/25/24 $517,451.42 $517,451.42 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $517,451.42 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5-2023	AA3	PH3 1/18/24 WIRE 1/25/24 $23,197.75 $23,197.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,197.75 $0.00 $0.00

3-CS 2/4/24 WIRE 3/4/24 $1,750.00 $1,750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,750.00 $0.00
1-2020 2/4/24 WIRE 3/4/24 $8,994.90 $8,994.90 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,994.90 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4-2021	AA3	PH2 2/4/24 WIRE 3/4/24 $44,988.00 $44,988.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $44,988.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4-2021	AA2	PH3B 2/4/24 WIRE 3/4/24 $125.00 $125.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $125.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
6-2023	AA3	PH3 2/4/24 WIRE 3/4/24 $22,283.60 $22,283.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22,283.60 $0.00 $0.00
5-2021	AA3	PH2 2/14/24 WIRE 3/4/24 $33,173.00 $33,173.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $33,173.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5-2021	AA2	PH3B 2/14/14 WIRE 3/4/24 $6,188.25 $6,188.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,188.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
7-2023	AA3	PH3 2/14/24 WIRE 3/4/24 $682,025.63 $682,025.63 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $682,025.63 $0.00 $0.00
6-2021	AA3	PH2 2/27/24 WIRE 4/10/24 $52,830.95 $52,830.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $52,830.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4-CS 3/14/24 WIRE 4/10/24 $1,854.41 $1,854.41 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,854.41 $0.00
6-2021	AA2	PH3B 3/14/24 WIRE 4/10/24 $2,978.25 $2,978.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,978.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8-2023	AA3	PH3 3/14/24 WIRE 4/10/24 $1,069,077.29 $1,069,077.29 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,069,077.29 $0.00 $0.00

5-CS 4/14/24 WIRE 4/22/24 $143,286.33 $143,286.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $143,286.33 $0.00
7-2021	AA3	PH2 4/14/24 WIRE 4/22/24 $20,896.61 $20,896.61 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,896.61 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
7-2021	AA2	PH3B 4/14/24 WIRE 4/22/24 $32,968.50 $32,968.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32,968.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1-2023	AA2	PH3C 4/14/24 WIRE 4/22/24 $855,526.09 $855,526.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $855,526.09 $0.00 $0.00
9-2023	AA3	PH3 4/14/24 WIRE 4/22/24 $959,976.99 $959,976.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $959,976.99 $0.00 $0.00

6-CS 4/23/24 WIRE 5/30/24 $367,453.46 $367,453.46 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $367,453.46 $0.00
7-CS 5/9/24 WIRE 5/30/24 $394,904.18 $394,904.18 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $394,904.18 $0.00

8-2021	AA3	PH2 5/9/24 WIRE 5/30/24 $246,547.12 $246,547.12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $246,547.12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8-2021	AA2	PH3B 5/9/24 WIRE 5/30/24 $502.50 $502.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $502.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2-2023	AA2	PH3C 5/9/24 WIRE 5/30/24 $11,744.80 $11,744.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,744.80 $0.00 $0.00
10-2023	AA3	PH3 5/9/24 WIRE 5/30/24 $1,080,265.85 $1,080,265.85 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,080,265.85 $0.00 $0.00

8-CS 5/17/24 WIRE 5/30/24 $368,841.00 $368,841.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $368,841.00 $0.00
$0.00

Due	to	Developer $11,054,049.02 $11,054,049.02 $0.00 $120,902.05 $0.00 $8,994.90 $11,978.75 $2,612,723.29 $6,991,694.95 $1,307,755.08 $0.00

Total	Developer	Contributions	FY24 $120,902.05

*	Chart	does	not	reflect	funding	requests	prior	to	9/22/23

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

23



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2007

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 66$																																		 66$																																		

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 66$																																		 66$																																		

Expenditures:

Series	2007
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 66$																																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 2,261$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 2,328$																											

	

25



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2016A
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Miscellaneous	Income -$																																						 -$																																						 464,660$																					 464,660$																					
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 38,974$																								 38,974$																								

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 503,635$																					 503,635$																					

Expenditures:

Series	2016A
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 98,519$																								 (98,519)$																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 98,519$																								 (98,519)$																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 405,116$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 935,431$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 1,340,547$																	

	

26



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2016B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 0$																																					 0$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 0$																																					 0$																																					

Expenditures:

Series	2016B
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 0$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 4$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 4$																																					

	

27



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2017A
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 33$																																		 33$																																		

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 33$																																		 33$																																		

Expenditures:

Series	2017A
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 33$																																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 2,890$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 2,924$																											

	

28



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2017B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 0$																																					 0$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 0$																																					 0$																																					

Expenditures:

Series	2017B
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 (2)$																																			 2$																																					

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 (2)$																																			 2$																																					

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 (2)$																																			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 2$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 -$																																						

	

29



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2020

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Developer	Contributions -$																																						 -$																																						 8,995$																											 8,995$																											
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 7$																																					 7$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 9,002$																											 9,002$																											

Expenditures:

Series	2020
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 8,995$																											 (8,995)$																									

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 8,995$																											 (8,995)$																									

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 7$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 201$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 208$																															

	

30



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA3	PH1
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 7$																																					 7$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 7$																																					 7$																																					

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA3	PH1
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 7$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 (706,051)$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 (706,045)$																			

	

31



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA3	PH2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Developer	Contributions -$																																						 -$																																						 1,335,199$																	 1,335,199$																	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 19$																																		 19$																																		

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 1,335,218$																	 1,335,218$																	

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA3	PH2
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 1,335,199$																	 (1,335,199)$															

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 1,335,199$																	 (1,335,199)$															

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 19$																																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 (87,857)$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 (87,837)$																						

	

32



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA2	PH3B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Developer	Contributions -$																																						 -$																																						 815,064$																					 815,064$																					
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 0$																																					 0$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 815,064$																					 815,064$																					

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA2	PH3B
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 815,064$																					 (815,064)$																			

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 815,064$																					 (815,064)$																			

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 0$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 (1,078,002)$															

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 (1,078,002)$															

	

33



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2023

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Developer	Contributions -$																																						 -$																																						 6,991,695$																	 6,991,695$																	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 71,875$																								 71,875$																								

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 7,063,570$																	 7,063,570$																	

Expenditures:

Series	2023
Capital	Outlay	-	AA2	PH3C -$																																						 -$																																						 3,892,674$																	 (3,892,674)$															
Capital	Outlay	-	AA3	PH3 -$																																						 -$																																						 8,263,213$																	 (8,263,213)$															

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 12,155,887$														 (12,155,887)$												

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 (152)$																													 152$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 (152)$																													 152$																															

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 (5,092,469)$															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 5,074,221$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 (18,248)$																						

	

34



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

12/4/23 288 Southern	Recreation Invoice	#110350319	-	Playground	Equipment	Installation	-	Dec.23 85,991.00$								
12/20/23 289 Jax	Utilities	Management Invoice	#232896R	-	Trailmark	Berry	Blossum	Way	-	Road	Repairs	-	Dec.23 5,896.00$										
12/20/23 290 Jax	Utilities	Management Invoice	#232897R	-	Berry	Blossum	Way	-	Cave-In	Repair	-	Dec.23 6,632.00$										

TOTAL 98,519.00$							

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 4,096.80$										
10/27/23 St.	Johns	Cty	Board	Commissioners Check	#616872	Utility	Reimbursement 229,993.53$						
11/1/23 Interest 4,422.48$										
12/1/23 Interest 5,110.53$										
1/2/24 Interest 4,903.81$										
2/1/24 Interest 4,811.04$										
2/16/24 St.	Johns	Cty	Board	Commissioners 142,245.98$						
3/1/24 Interest 4,807.63$										
4/1/24 Interest 5,487.74$										
5/1/24 Interest 5,334.34$										
5/2/24 St.	Johns	Cty	Board	Commissioners Check	#622119	Utility	Reimbursement 92,420.82$								

TOTAL 503,634.70$					

932,234.23$					
503,634.70$					
(98,519.00)$					

1,337,349.93$	Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2016A

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	5/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	5/31/24

35



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

TOTAL -$																			

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 0.02$																		
11/1/23 Interest 0.02$																		
12/1/23 Interest 0.02$																		
1/2/24 Interest 0.02$																		
2/1/24 Interest 0.02$																		
3/1/24 Interest 0.02$																		
4/1/24 Interest 0.02$																		
5/1/24 Interest 0.02$																		

TOTAL 0.16$																	

3.57$																	
0.16$																	
-$																			

3.73$																	

Requisitions	Paid	thru	5/31/24

Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2016B

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	5/31/24

36



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

TOTAL -$																			

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest -$																				
11/1/23 Interest -$																				
12/1/23 Interest -$																				
1/2/24 Interest -$																				
2/1/24 Interest -$																				
3/1/24 Interest -$																				
4/1/24 Interest -$																				
5/1/24 Interest -$																				

TOTAL -$																			

0.23$																	
-$																			
-$																			

0.23$																	Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2017A

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	5/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	5/31/24

37



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

TOTAL -$																			

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 4.11$																		
11/1/23 Interest 4.26$																		
12/1/23 Interest 4.11$																		
1//2/24 Interest 4.25$																		
2/1/24 Interest 4.23$																		
3/1/24 Interest 3.97$																		
4/1/24 Interest 4.26$																		
5/1/24 Interest 4.15$																		

TOTAL 33.34$															

934.11$													
33.34$															
-$																			

967.45$													Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2017NW

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	5/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	5/31/24

38



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

TOTAL -$																			

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 0.01$																		
11/1/23 Interest 0.01$																		
12/1/23 Interest 0.01$																		
1/2/24 Interest 0.01$																		
2/1/24 Interest 0.01$																		
2/20/24 Interest 0.01$																		

TOTAL 0.06$																	

1.92$																	
0.06$																	
-$																			

(1.98)$																

-$																			

Requisitions	Paid	thru	02/29/24

Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2017B

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	02/29/24

Transfer	Out	02/29/24

39



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

3/4/24 170 Onsight	Industries	LLC Invoice	#404601	-	Trailmark	EP	PH1	-	Street	Signage	-	Dec.23 8,994.90$										

TOTAL 8,994.90$									

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 0.88$																		
11/1/23 Interest 0.92$																		
12/1/23 Interest 0.88$																		
1/2/24 Interest 0.91$																		
2/1/24 Interest 0.91$																		
3/1/24 Interest 0.85$																		
3/4/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#1-2020 8,994.90$										
4/1/24 Interest 0.92$																		
5/1/24 Interest 0.89$																		

TOTAL 9,002.06$									

200.77$													
9,002.06$									
(8,994.90)$								

207.93$													Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds,	Series	2020

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	5/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	5/31/24

40



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

10/2/23 197 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#209621	-	Trailmark	Phase	11	CEI	(WA#63)	-	July	2023 3,436.65$										
10/2/23 198 The	Tree	Amigos	Outdoor	Services,	Inc. Invoice	#201075	-	Landscape	Services	Trailmark	PH9A-9B	-	August	2023 5,350.00$										
10/2/23 199 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#209621	-	Trailmark	Phase	11	CEI	(WA#63)	-	August	2023 1,226.10$										
10/2/23 200 Florida	Power	&	Light Invoice	#1800436356	-	Relocation	of	existing	FPL	line	-	September	2023 1,966.00$										

TOTAL 11,978.75$							

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 0.85$																		
10/2/23 Wire SMCIG	FY23	Funding	Request	#11-2021 11,978.75$								
11/1/23 Interest 0.88$																		
12/1/23 Interest 0.85$																		
1/2/24 Interest 0.88$																		
2/1/24 Interest 0.88$																		
3/1/24 Interest 0.82$																		
4/1/24 Interest 0.88$																		
5/1/24 Interest 0.86$																		

TOTAL 11,985.65$							

193.60$													
11,985.65$							
(11,978.75)$					

200.50$													Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2021	AA3	PH1

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	5/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	5/31/24

41



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

10/2/23 61 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#209630	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	CEI	(WA#66)	-	July	2023 5,921.32$												
10/2/23 62 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210103	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	CEI	(WA#66)	-	August	2023 8,207.26$												
10/2/23 63 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#15	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	-	August	2023 121,329.25$								
11/14/23 64 Kutak	Rock	LLP Invoice	#3292461-18323-2	-	Project	Construction	-	Jul.	&	Aug.	2023 249.00$															
11/30/23 65 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#16	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	-	September	2023 157,652.96$								
11/30/23 66 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210623	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	CEI	(WA#66)	-	September	2023 8,604.72$												
11/30/23 67 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211120	-	RFP	for	Trailmark	PH10	CEI	Services	(WA#66)	-	Oct.23 5,837.75$												
11/30/23 68 Kutak	Rock	LLP Invoice	#3298049-18323-2	-	Project	Construction	-	September	2023 188.00$															
11/30/23 69 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#17	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	-	October	2023 332,291.15$								
12/19/23 70 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#18	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	-	November	2023 436,274.69$								
12/19/23 71 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211601	-	RFP	for	Trailmark	PH10	CEI	Services	(WA#66)	-	Nov.23 6,117.20$												
1/9/24 72 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#19	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	-	December	2023 156,242.48$								
3/4/24 73 The	Tree	Amigos	Outdoor	Services Invoice	#61201769	-	Landscape	Services	Trailmark	Ph6	-	Jan.24 3,598.00$												
3/4/24 74 Onsight	Industries,	LLC Invoice	#400943	-	Trailmark	PH10	Mailboxes	-	Sept.	23 41,390.00$										
3/4/24 75 Kutak	Rock	LLP Invoice	#3351117-18323-2	-	Project	Construction	Fees	-	Dec.23 180.00$															
3/4/24 76 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#212481	-	RFP	for	Trailmark	PH10	CEI	Services	(WA#66)	-	Jan.24 16,068.00$										
3/4/24 77 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211894	-	RFP	for	Trailmark	PH10	CEI	Services	(WA#66)	-	Dec.23 16,925.00$										
4/10/24 78 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#20	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	-	January	2024 52,830.95$										
4/22/24 79 Kutak	Rock	LLP Invoice	#3366050-18323-2	-	Project	Construction	-	January	2024 211.50$															
4/22/24 80 The	Tree	Amigos	Outdoor	Services Invoice	#61201816	-	Landscape	Services	Trailmark	Phase	10	-	March	2024 13,499.36$										
4/22/24 81 The	Tree	Amigos	Outdoor	Services Invoice	#61201815	-	Landscape	Services	Trailmark	Phase	10	-	March	2024 7,185.75$												
5/9/24 82 Kutak	Rock	LLP Invoices	#3338670-18323-2	&	3381786-18323-2 2,206.50$												
5/9/24 83 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#21	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	-	February	2024 230,573.61$								
5/9/24 84 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#22	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	-	March	2024 13,767.01$										

TOTAL 1,637,351.46$			

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 2.36$																				
10/2/23 Wire SMCIG	FY23	Funding	Request	#8-2021 135,457.83$								
11/1/23 Interest 2.45$																				
11/14/23 Wire SMCIG	FY23	Funding	Request	#9-2021 249.00$															
11/30/23 Wire SMCIG	FY23	Funding	Request	#10-2021 166,257.68$								
11/30/23 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#1-2021 338,316.90$								
12/1/23 Interest 2.37$																				
12/19/23 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#2-2021 442,391.89$								
1/2/24 Interest 2.44$																				
1/25/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#3-2021 156,242.48$								
2/1/24 Interest 2.43$																				
3/1/24 Interest 2.29$																				
3/4/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#4-2021 44,988.00$										
3/4/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#5-2021 33,173.00$										
4/1/24 Interest 2.45$																				
4/10/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#6-2021 52,830.95$										
4/22/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#7-2021 20,896.61$										
5/1/24 Interest 2.38$																				
5/30/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#8-2021 246,547.12$								

TOTAL 1,637,370.63$			

537.43$															
1,637,370.63$			
(1,637,351.46)$		

556.60$															Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2021	AA3	PH2

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	5/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	5/31/24

42



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

10/2/23 141 Onsight	Industries Invoice	#002-23-348465-1	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	Street	Sign	Fixes	-	Aug.23 2,718.30$										
10/2/23 142 F&E	Management Invoice	#2226	-	Amenity	Center	Pool	Furniture	-	August	2023 24,008.40$								
10/2/23 143 F&E	Management Invoice	#2227	-	Amenity	Center	Pool	Furniture	-	August	2023 16,650.90$								
10/2/23 144 Basham	&	Lucas	Design	Group,	Inc. Invoice	#9635	-	Trailmark	CA	Drawings/Inspections	-	August	2023 6,310.00$										
10/2/23 145 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#209854	-	Master	Site	Planning	(WA#51)	-	August	2023 1,160.00$										
10/2/23 146 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210086	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	Phase	2	CEI	(WA#61)	-	Aug.23 9,974.57$										
10/2/23 147 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#21	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	2	-	August	2023 42,211.70$								
11/14/23 148 Basham	&	Lucas	Design	Group,	Inc. Invoice	#9686	-	Trailmark	CA	Drawings/Inspections	-	August	2023 892.36$													
11/30/23 149 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#22	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	2	-	September	2023 46,796.68$								
11/30/23 150 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210338	-	Master	Site	Planning	(WA#51)	-	September	2023 1,080.00$										
11/30/23 151 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210615	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	Phase	2	CEI	(WA#61)	-	Sept.23 8,504.80$										
11/30/23 152 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210839	-	Master	Site	Planning	(WA#51)	-	October	2023 642.71$													
11/30/23 153 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211113	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	Phase	2	CEI	(WA#61)	-	Oct.23 13,151.10$								
11/30/23 154 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#23	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	2	-	October	2023 195,204.64$						
12/19/23 155 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#24	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	2	-	November	2023 33,051.33$								
12/19/23 156 Basham	&	Lucas	Design	Group,	Inc. Invoice	#9805	-	Trailmark	CA	-	November	2023 1,000.00$										
12/19/23 157 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211298	-	Master	Site	Planning	(WA#51)	-	November	2023 1,895.00$										
12/19/23 158 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211597	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	Phase	2	CEI	(WA#61)	-	Nov.23 9,905.42$										
1/18/24 159 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#25	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	2	-	December	2023 513,009.32$						
1/18/24 160 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211722	-	Master	Site	Planning	(WA#51)	-	December	2023 4,442.10$										
3/4/24 161 Onsight	Industries Invoice	#400770	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	Street	Signage	-	Sept.23 125.00$													
3/4/24 162 Basham	&	Lucas	Design	Group,	Inc. Invoice	#9905	-	Trailmark	CA	-	Jan.24 1,500.00$										
3/4/24 163 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#212159	-	Master	Site	Planning	(WA#51)	-	Jan.24 1,895.00$										
3/4/24 164 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#212476	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH2	CEI	(WA#61)	-	Jan.24 2,793.25$										
4/10/24 165 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#212666	-	Master	Site	Planning	(WA#51)	-	Feb.24 2,978.25$										
4/22/24 166 Clary	&	Associates Invoice	#2024-79	-	Trailmark	EP	PH2	-	CA	Calculation/Crew	Work	-	Feb.24 4,595.00$										
4/22/24 167 Clary	&	Associates Invoice	#2024-22	-	Trailmark	EP	PH2	-	Topographic	Survey	-	Feb.24 23,150.00$								
4/22/24 168 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#213095	-	Master	Site	Planning	(WA#51)	-	March	2024 5,223.50$										
5/30/24 168 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#213583	-	Master	Site	Planning	(WA#51)	-	April	2024 502.50$													

TOTAL 975,371.83$					

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 0.02$																		
10/2/23 Wire SMCIG	FY23	Funding	Request	#12-2021 103,033.87$						
11/1/23 Interest 0.02$																		
11/14/23 Wire SMCIG	FY23	Funding	Request	#13-2021 892.36$													
11/30/23 Wire SMCIG	FY23	Funding	Request	#14-2021 56,381.48$								
11/30/23 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#1-2021 208,998.45$						
12/1/23 Interest 0.02$																		
12/19/23 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#2-2021 45,851.75$								
1/2/24 Interest 0.02$																		
1/25/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#3-2021 517,451.42$						
2/1/24 Interest 0.02$																		
3/1/24 Interest 0.02$																		
3/4/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#4-2021 125.00$													
3/4/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#5-2021 6,188.25$										
4/1/24 Interest 0.02$																		
4/10/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#6-2021 2,978.25$										
4/22/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#7-2021 32,968.50$								
5/1/24 Interest 0.02$																		
5/30/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#8-2021 502.50$													

TOTAL 975,371.99$					

4.99$																	
975,371.99$					
(975,371.83)$			

5.15$																	

Requisitions	Paid	thru	5/31/24

Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2021	AA2	PH3B

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	5/31/24

43



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

10/2/23 30 Carlton	Construction Application	#5	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Expansion	-	September	2023 380,110.41$								
10/30/23 31 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210617	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	CEI	(WA#73)	-	Sept.23 2,522.75$												
10/30/23 32 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210618	-	CDD	Tax	Exempt	Purchase	Admin.	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Sept.23 570.50$															
10/30/23 33 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210627	-	Trailmark	Signal	Investigation	(WA#77)	-	Sept.23 1,040.00$												
10/30/23 34 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210613	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Center	PH2	CEI	(WA#75)	-	Sept.23 3,491.00$												
10/30/23 35 American	Precast	Structures	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Aug.	-	Sept.23 105,574.00$								
10/30/23 36 Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Oct.23 147,756.00$								
12/1/23 37 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211112	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Center	PH2	Expansion	(WA#75)	-	Oct.23 704.50$															
12/1/23 38 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211115	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	CEI	(WA#73)	-	Oct.23 3,558.25$												
12/1/23 39 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211116	-	CDD	Tax	Exempt	Purchase	Admin.	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Oct.23 335.00$															
12/1/23 40 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211123	-	Traffic	Signal	Investigation	(WA#77)	-	Oct.23 800.00$															
12/1/23 41 Carlton	Construction Application	#6	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Expansion	-	October	2023 304,125.29$								
12/1/23 42 Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#6	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	October	2023 53,247.50$										
12/1/23 43 Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Nov.23 321,293.40$								
12/4/23 44 BrightView	Landscape	Services,	Inc. Invoice	#8683721	-	Additional	Irrigation	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Expansion 19,301.62$										
12/13/23 45 Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Dec.23 6,480.00$												
12/13/23 46 American	Precast	Structures	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Sept.	-	Nov.23 197,926.00$								
12/13/23 47 Carlton	Construction Application	#7	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Expansion	-	November	2023 343,667.49$								
12/20/23 48 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211596	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Center	PH2	Expansion	(WA#75)	-	Nov.23 1,277.75$												
12/20/23 49 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211599	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	CEI	(WA#73)	-	Nov.23 11,108.35$										
12/20/23 50 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211600	-	CDD	Tax	Exempt	Purchase	Admin.	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Nov.23 498.00$															
12/20/23 51 Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#7	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	November	2023 17,670.00$										
12/20/23 52 Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#5	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	September	2023 173,850.00$								
1/11/24 53 Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Dec.23 95,600.00$										
1/11/24 54 American	Precast	Structures	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Sept.23 44,465.00$										
1/11/24 55 Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#8	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	December	2023 8,740.00$												
1/22/24 56 Carlton	Construction Application	#8	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Expansion	-	December	2023 155,186.47$								
1/22/24 57 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211889	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Center	PH2	Expansion	(WA#75)	-	Dec.23 1,526.00$												
1/22/24 58 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211891	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	CEI	(WA#73)	-	Dec.23 5,872.75$												
1/22/24 59 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211890	-	CDD	Tax	Exempt	Purchase	Admin.	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Dec.23 661.00$															
2/15/24 60 Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#9	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	January	2024 221,776.80$								
2/15/24 61 Carlton	Construction Application	#9	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Expansion	-	January	2024 21,554.43$										
2/15/24 62 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#212475	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Center	PH2	Expansion	(WA#75)	-	Jan.24 1,443.10$												
2/15/24 63 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#212477	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	CEI	(WA#73)	-	Jan.24 5,604.00$												
2/15/24 64 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#212478	-	CDD	Tax	Exempt	Purchase	Admin.	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Jan.24 916.75$															
3/8/24 65 The	Tree	Amigos	Outdoor	Services Invoice	#61201791	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Sports	Field	Sod	Installation 1,620.00$												
3/15/24 66 Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Feb.24 61.00$																		
3/15/24 67 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoices	#212863,	212864	&	212865	-	Phase	2	&	Phase	3	-	Feb.24 9,052.75$												
4/12/24 68 Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#10	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	February	2024	(Partial) 354,415.71$								
4/22/24 68 Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#10	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	February	2024	(Balance) 42,309.75$										
4/22/24 69 Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#11	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	March	2024 480,446.91$								
4/22/24 70 Carlton	Construction Application	#10	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Expansion	-	February	2024 132,464.91$								
4/22/24 71 The	Tree	Amigos	Outdoor	Services Invoice	#61201811	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Sports	Field	Sod	Install	-	Mar.24 47,924.50$										
4/22/24 72 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoices	#213296,	213299	&	213300	-	Phase	2	&	Phase	3	-	Mar.24 7,876.02$												
4/22/24 73 Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Mar.	-	Apr.24 144,504.00$								
5/30/24 74 Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Apr.24 2,961.80$												
5/30/24 75 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoices	#213851,	213852	&	213853	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	-	Apr.24 8,783.00$												

TOTAL 3,892,674.46$			

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 14,018.86$										
11/1/23 Interest 12,448.91$										
12/1/23 Interest 10,307.37$										
1/2/24 Interest 5,634.85$												
2/1/24 Interest 3,413.57$												
3/1/24 Interest 2,008.65$												
4/1/24 Interest 1,588.86$												
4/22/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#1-2023	AA2	PH3C 855,526.09$								
5/1/24 Interest 559.22$															
5/30/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#2-2023	AA2	PH3C 11,744.80$										

TOTAL 917,251.18$							

2,975,982.50$			
917,251.18$							

(3,892,674.46)$		

559.22$															Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2023	AA2	PH3C

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	5/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	5/31/24

44



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

10/13/23 30 Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Invoice	#2034004-1	-	Direct	Owner	Purchase	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	Sept.23 145,945.20$								
10/30/23 31A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#7	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	September	2023 1,376,256.55$					
10/30/23 32A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210378	-	Signal	Warrant	&	Structural	Analysis	(WA#76)	-	Sept.23 1,430.00$												
10/30/23 33A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Invoice	#2034004-2	-	Direct	Owner	Purchase	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	Sept.23 68,059.80$										
10/30/23 34A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210624	-	Trailmark	PH12	CEI	(WA#70)	-	September	2023 7,306.34$												
10/30/23 35A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Invs	#2041098	&	2024834	-	Direct	Owner	Purchase	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	Oct.23 2,537.00$												
12/1/23 36A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210838	-	Trailmark	PH12	Construction	Docs	(WA#49)	-	Oct.23 994.00$															
12/1/23 37A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211122	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	CEI	(WA#70)	-	Oct.23 6,027.25$												
12/1/23 38A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210887	-	Signal	Warrant	&	Structural	Analysis	(WA#76)		-	Oct.23 1,450.00$												
12/1/23 39A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#8	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	October	2023	(Partial) 526,427.57$								
11/30/23 39A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#8	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	October	2023	(Partial) 48,655.59$										
12/20/23 40A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH12	-	Sept.	-	Oct.23 353,774.15$								
12/19/23 41A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Invoice	#2047638/CM126087	-	Direct	Purchase	of	Materials	-	Nov.23 1,486.00$												
12/19/23 42A American	Precast	Structures,	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH12	-	Aug.	-	Nov.23 89,037.00$										
12/19/23 43A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211602	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	CEI	(WA#70)	-	Nov.23 7,591.70$												
12/19/23 44A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211351	-	Signal	Warrant	&	Structural	Analysis	(WA#76)		-	Nov.23 9,872.50$												
12/19/23 45A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#9	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	November	2023 1,152,245.98$					
1/25/24 46A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH12	-	Dec.23 3,466.00$												
1/25/24 47A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#10	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	December	2023 621,468.03$								
1/25/24 48A County	Materials	Corporation Invoice	#170217-01	-	Direct	Purhcase	of	Materials	-	October	2023 2,660.00$												
1/25/24 49A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH12	-	Dec.23 10,985.50$										
1/25/24 50A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211768	-	Signal	Warrant	&	Structural	Analysis	(WA#76)		-	Dec.23 1,172.50$												
1/25/24 51A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211895	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	CEI	(WA#70)	-	Dec.23 8,379.75$												
3/4/24 52A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Invoices	#2056916/2056922/2056243	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH12	-	Jan.24 16,043.60$										
3/4/24 53A American	Precast	Structures,	LLC Invoice	#8111	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH12	-	Jan.24 6,240.00$												
3/4/24 54A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#11	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	Jan.24 661,999.20$								
2/15/24 55A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#212483	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	CEI	(WA#70)	-	Jan.24	(Partial) 2,354.82$												
3/4/24 55A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#212483	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	CEI	(WA#70)	-	Jan.24	(Partial) 3,343.93$												
3/4/24 56A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#212189	-	Signal	Warrant	&	Structure	Analysis	(WA#76)	-	Jan.24 502.50$															
3/4/24 57A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#212220	-	Trailmark	Drive	at	Pacetti	Road	(WA#79)	-	Jan.24 16,180.00$										
4/10/24 58A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH12	-	Jan.-Feb.24 37,813.40$										
4/10/24 59A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#12	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	Feb.24 1,021,237.64$					
4/10/24 60A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoices	#212871	&	212696	-	Trailmark	EP	PH12/Signal	Warrant	-	Feb.24 10,026.25$										
4/22/24 61A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#13	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	Mar.24 931,455.98$								
4/22/24 62A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invs	#213306/213150/213133	-	Trailmark	EP	PH12/Signal	Warrant	-	Feb.24 22,287.26$										
4/22/24 63A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH12	-	Jan.-Apr.24 6,233.75$												
5/30/24 64A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH12	-	Apr.24 11,061.60$										
5/30/24 65A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#14	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	Apr.24 1,052,395.95$					
5/30/24 66A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoices	#213859	&	213617	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	-	Apr.24 16,808.30$										

TOTAL 8,263,212.59$			

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 10,701.72$										
11/1/23 Interest 8,832.73$												
11/30/23 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#1-2023 48,655.59$										
12/1/23 Interest 2,333.93$												
12/19/23 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#3-2023 1,260,233.18$					
12/20/23 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#2-2023 353,774.15$								
1/2/24 Interest 10.47$																		
1/25/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#4-2023 624,934.03$								
1/25/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#5-2023 23,197.75$										
2/1/24 Interest 10.42$																		
3/1/24 Interest 4.73$																				
3/4/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#6-2023 22,283.60$										
3/4/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#7-2023 682,025.63$								
4/1/24 Interest 0.02$																				
4/10/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#8-2023 1,069,077.29$					
4/22/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#9-2023 959,976.99$								
5/1/24 Interest 0.02$																				
5/30/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#10-2023 1,080,265.85$					

TOTAL 6,146,318.10$			

2,116,899.26$			
6,146,318.10$			
(8,263,212.59)$		

4.77$																			

Requisitions	Paid	thru	5/31/24

Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2023	AA3	PH3

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	5/31/24

45



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



Gross Assessments 1,978,835.10$         228,093.84$            467,277.19$            739,751.68$            439,400.00$            610,680.65$            490,278.11$            4,954,316.57$           
Net Assessments 1,860,104.99$         214,408.21$            439,240.56$            695,366.58$            413,036.00$            574,039.81$            460,861.42$            4,657,057.58$           

39.94% 4.60% 9.43% 14.93% 8.87% 12.33% 9.90% 100.00%

Date Distribution Gross Amount Commissions
Discount/ 

Penalty Interest Net Receipts O&M Portion
2015                

Debt Service
2016A             

Debt Service
2017A             

Debt Service
2020                

Debt Service
2021 AA3 PH1 

Debt Service
2021 AA2 PH3B  

Debt Service Total

11/3/23 ACH $12,740.14 $241.43 $668.88 $0.00 $11,829.83 $4,725.03 $544.64 $1,115.76 $1,766.37 $1,049.19 $1,458.17 $1,170.68 $11,829.84
11/17/23 ACH $125,116.18 $2,402.23 $5,004.62 $0.00 $117,709.33 $47,015.03 $5,419.27 $11,102.01 $17,575.72 $10,439.68 $14,509.13 $11,648.49 $117,709.33
11/22/23 ACH $232,977.38 $4,473.17 $9,319.05 $0.00 $219,185.16 $87,546.14 $10,091.16 $20,672.93 $32,727.54 $19,439.61 $27,017.28 $21,690.52 $219,185.18
12/14/23 ACH $696,337.00 $13,369.67 $27,853.71 $0.00 $655,113.62 $261,663.10 $30,161.05 $61,788.47 $97,818.01 $58,102.25 $80,750.84 $64,829.90 $655,113.62
12/21/23 ACH $993,304.83 $19,071.46 $39,731.94 $0.00 $934,501.43 $373,255.16 $43,023.90 $88,139.54 $139,534.69 $82,881.25 $115,188.83 $92,478.06 $934,501.43
01/09/24 ACH $2,073,562.82 $39,812.41 $82,942.43 $0.00 $1,950,807.98 $779,184.63 $89,814.06 $183,994.72 $291,284.07 $173,017.81 $240,461.16 $193,051.54 $1,950,807.99
01/12/24 ACH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,936.09 $11,936.09 $4,767.47 $549.53 $1,125.78 $1,782.23 $1,058.62 $1,471.27 $1,181.19 $11,936.09
02/12/24 ACH $447,564.63 $8,619.30 $16,599.39 $0.00 $422,345.94 $168,691.88 $19,444.56 $39,834.48 $63,062.41 $37,458.00 $52,059.35 $41,795.26 $422,345.94
03/19/24 ACH $137,830.44 $2,703.63 $2,649.00 $0.00 $132,477.81 $52,913.80 $6,099.20 $12,494.93 $19,780.87 $11,749.50 $16,329.52 $13,109.98 $132,477.80
04/10/24 ACH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,541.10 $6,541.10 $2,612.62 $301.15 $616.94 $976.68 $580.13 $806.27 $647.31 $6,541.10

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL 4,719,433.42$      90,693.30$             184,769.02$           18,477.19$             4,462,448.29$         1,782,374.86$        205,448.52$            420,885.56$            666,308.59$            395,776.04$            550,051.82$            441,602.93$            4,462,448.32$          

95.82% Net Percent Collected
194,609.29$            Balance Remaining to Collect

Six Mile Creek Investment Group LLC $560,736.20 $67,500.00 $52,761.20 $149,100.00 $128,646.12 $162,728.88

Date Due Check Net Amount O&M O&M Series 2021 Series 2023 Series 2023
Received Date No. Assessed Received Direct Platted Direct Unplatted AA3 PH2 Fund AA2 PH3 Fund AA2 PH3C Fund
10/23/23 10/15/23 2323 $30,065.30 $30,065.30 $16,875.00 $13,190.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1/31/24 1/1/24 2362 $30,065.30 $30,065.30 $16,875.00 $13,190.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4/24/24 4/1/24 2397 $338,397.80 $338,397.80 $16,875.00 $20,530.60 $88,200.00 $93,950.72 $118,841.48

7/1/24 $30,065.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
9/30/24 $132,142.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$560,736.20 $398,528.40 $50,625.00 $46,911.20 $88,200.00 $93,950.72 $118,841.48

TAX ROLL ASSESSMENTS

DIRECT BILLED ASSESSMENTS

Six Mile Creek
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Special Assessment Receipts
Fiscal Year 2024

24



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

F. 



Fund Date Check No.'s Amount
General Fund 

5/7/24 241-260 120,213.61$         
5/13/24 261-270 12,376.77$           
5/14/24 271 26.10$                  
5/21/24 272-276 36,739.43$           
5/28/24 277-279 13,647.07$           
5/30/24 280-282 280,337.00$         

463,339.98$         

Reverie Fund
5/7/24 138-148 28,713.18$           
5/13/24 149-153 26,481.13$           
5/14/24 154 2,019.11$             
5/21/24 155 2,278.89$             
5/28/24 156-162 4,904.73$             

64,397.04$           

Payroll
May 2024

Barbara Bland 50198 184.70$                
Darren S. Glynn 50199 184.70$                
Gregg F. Kern 50200 184.70$                

Michelle M. Sutton 50201 184.70$                
Wendy S. Hartley 50202 184.70$                

923.50$                

TOTAL 528,660.52$    

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Summary of Invoices

May 01, 2024 - May 31, 2024



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/04/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2024 - 05/31/2024 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK C GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/07/24 99999 5/07/24 VOID     202405 000-00000-00000                                     C                 .00
VOID CHECK

******INVALID VENDOR NUMBER******                                  .00 000241
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/07/24 99999 5/07/24 VOID     202405 000-00000-00000                                     C                 .00

VOID CHECK
******INVALID VENDOR NUMBER******                                  .00 000242

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/07/24 99999 5/07/24 VOID     202405 000-00000-00000                                     C                 .00

VOID CHECK
******INVALID VENDOR NUMBER******                                  .00 000243

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/07/24 99999 5/07/24 VOID     202405 000-00000-00000                                     C                 .00

VOID CHECK
******INVALID VENDOR NUMBER******                                  .00 000244

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/07/24 00033 8/31/23 SMCCDD08 202307 320-53800-47200                                     *               13.82

PUBLIX-FB NSA STW/TNG
8/31/23 SMCCDD08 202307 320-53800-47200                                     *               82.91

PUBLIX-ICE CREAM/TOPPINGS
8/31/23 SMCCDD08 202307 320-53800-47200                                     *               36.74

PUBLIX-DUNKIN KCUP/LIDS
8/31/23 SMCCDD08 202307 320-53800-47200                                     *                8.98

PUBLIX-POPCORN/SEASONING
8/31/23 SMCCDD08 202307 320-53800-47200                                     *               98.03

PUBLIX-CHARCUTERIE/SLVRWR
8/31/23 SMCCDD08 202307 320-53800-47200                                     *               33.49

PUBLIX-POPSICLES/ICE
8/31/23 SMCCDD08 202307 320-53800-47200                                     *               27.96

PUBLIX-POPSICLES/PHILLYSW
8/31/23 SMCCDD08 202308 320-53800-12100                                     *            4,925.37

MANAGEMENT FEES AUG24
8/31/23 SMCCDD08 202308 320-53800-12200                                     *            3,242.25

ONSITE PERSONNEL AUG24
8/31/23 SMCCDD08 202308 320-53800-47200                                     *              240.00

BRAID BAR-REGGAE 08/25/23
8/31/23 SMCCDD08 202308 330-53800-46501                                     *              236.99

PINCH PENNY-ABS/SOD.HYPOC
8/31/23 SMCCDD08 202308 320-53800-46100                                     *                6.39

VKA SECURITY-MAILBOX KEY
8/31/23 SMCCDD08 202308 320-53800-46000                                     *              395.00

STANLEY STEAM-TILE CLEAN
8/31/23 SMCCDD08 202308 330-53800-46000                                     *            1,641.18

50%DEP-WOMEN GYM MIRROR
8/31/23 SMCCDD08 202308 320-53800-47200                                     *               48.14

PUBLIX-CHOC CHIP COOKIES

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/04/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2024 - 05/31/2024 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK C GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

8/31/23 SMCCDD08 202308 320-53800-47200                                     *               47.63
PUBLIX-FRUIT BAR/POPSICLE

8/31/23 SMCCDD08 202308 320-53800-49100                                     *               39.77
PUBLIX PROCESS FEE AUG23

8/31/23 SMCCDD08 202308 320-53800-49100                                     *               63.84
DIVVY PROCESS FEE AUG23

8/31/23 SMCCDD08 202308 300-20700-10800                                     *              164.12
REV-DIVVY PROCESS AUG23

8/31/23 SMCCDD08 202308 320-53800-46900                                     *               18.99
AMAZON-4PCK HAND SANITIZR

8/31/23 SMCCDD08 202308 330-53800-46000                                     *               77.25
AMAZON-2 HAND TWL DISPENS

8/31/23 SMCCDD08 202308 320-53800-46900                                     *              174.78
AMAZON-BUCKET DISP/WIPES

8/31/23 SMCCDD08 202308 330-53800-46000                                     *               36.69
AMAZON-SHWR VLV&PULLCHAIN

8/31/23 SMCCDD08 202308 320-53800-46100                                     *              459.00
JDOG JUNK RMV-1/2 TRUCKLD

8/31/23 SMCCDD08 202308 330-53800-46000                                     *               48.95
TURNER ACE-FILTER/CHLORIN

9/30/23 SMCCDD09 202308 320-53800-47200                                     *               22.88
PUBLIX-ZIPLOC BAG/TEMPTAT

9/30/23 SMCCDD09 202308 320-53800-47200                                     *               32.95
PUBLIX-16LB ICE/FRUIT BAR

9/30/23 SMCCDD09 202308 320-53800-47200                                     *               20.27
PUBLIX-LATTE KCUP/SLVRWAR

9/30/23 SMCCDD09 202309 320-53800-12200                                     *            5,197.50
ONSITE PERSONNEL SEP23

9/30/23 SMCCDD09 202309 330-53800-46501                                     *               69.16
TURNER ACE-CHLORINATR/TRT

9/30/23 SMCCDD09 202309 320-53800-46900                                     *               25.87
AMAZON-CLEAN DISINFECTANT

9/30/23 SMCCDD09 202309 330-53800-46000                                     *               30.30
AMAZON-CLEANHOME MOPS

9/30/23 SMCCDD09 202309 330-53800-46000                                     *               25.40
AMAZON-SELF LOCKING HATCH

9/30/23 SMCCDD09 202309 320-53800-46900                                     *              292.40
AMAZON-BISSELL VACCUM CLN

9/30/23 SMCCDD09 202309 330-53800-46000                                     *               16.82
AMAZON-AEROSOL SPRAY

9/30/23 SMCCDD09 202309 330-53800-46000                                     *               71.77
AMAZON-WALL CLOCK/SIGN

9/30/23 SMCCDD09 202309 330-53800-46000                                     *              225.00
COOPER ELECTRIC-SVC CALL

9/30/23 SMCCDD09 202309 330-53800-46000                                     *            1,641.17
LEE&CATE-FINAL-GYM MIRROR

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/04/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2024 - 05/31/2024 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK C GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

9/30/23 SMCCDD09 202309 330-53800-46501                                     *               68.32
PINCH PENNY-MURIATIC ACID

9/30/23 SMCCDD09 202309 320-53800-49100                                     *                7.61
PUBLIX PROCESS FEE SEP23

9/30/23 SMCCDD09 202309 320-53800-49100                                     *              246.62
DIVVY PROCESS FEE SEP23

10/31/23 SMCCDD10 202310 320-53800-12200                                     *            5,007.75
FT-ONSITE PERSONNEL OCT23

10/31/23 SMCCDD10 202310 320-53800-12200                                     *              840.00
PT-ONSITE PERSONNEL OCT23

10/31/23 SMCCDD10 202310 320-53800-47200                                     *              128.93
PUBLIX-BACON/SALAD/SLVRWR

10/31/23 SMCCDD10 202310 320-53800-47200                                     *               60.00
PUBLIX-MULTI AMAZON/SAUCE

10/31/23 SMCCDD10 202310 320-53800-47200                                     *               24.55
PUBLIX-CAPRI SUN/BROWNIE

10/31/23 SMCCDD10 202310 320-53800-47200                                     *               94.53
PUBLIX-STARBUCKS/AMAZON

10/31/23 SMCCDD10 202310 320-53800-47200                                     *               20.06
PUBLIX-PUMPKIN CAKE/COOKI

10/31/23 SMCCDD10 202310 320-53800-49100                                     *               32.81
PUBLIX PROCESS FEE OCT23

11/30/23 SMCCDD11 202311 320-53800-12200                                     *            4,182.75
FT-ONSITE PERSONNEL NOV23

11/30/23 SMCCDD11 202311 320-53800-12200                                     *            2,786.00
PT-ONSITE PERSONNEL NOV23

11/30/23 SMCCDD11 202311 320-53800-47200                                     *               88.89
PUBLIX-SWEET TEA/CHRY PIE

11/30/23 SMCCDD11 202311 320-53800-49100                                     *                8.89
PUBLIX PROCESS FEE NOV23

12/31/23 SMCCDD12 202312 320-53800-12200                                     *            5,403.75
FT-ONSITE PERSONNEL DEC23

12/31/23 SMCCDD12 202312 320-53800-12200                                     *            3,689.00
PT-ONSITE PERSONNEL DEC23

1/30/24 SMCCDD01 202401 320-53800-12200                                     *            4,050.75
FT-ONSITE PERSONNEL JAN24

1/30/24 SMCCDD01 202401 320-53800-12200                                     *            2,569.00
PT-ONSITE PERSONNEL JAN24

2/29/24 SMCCDD02 202402 320-53800-12200                                     *            4,182.75
FT-ONSITE PERSONNEL FEB24

4/30/24 SMCCDD04 202403 320-53800-12200                                     *            1,320.00
FT-ONSITE PERSONNEL MAR24

4/30/24 SMCCDD04 202404 320-53800-12200                                     *            5,032.50
FT-ONSITE PERSONNEL APR24

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT,LLC                            59,685.22 000245
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/04/24          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2024 - 05/31/2024 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK C GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/07/24 00156 2/01/24 9905A    202403 300-13100-10100                                     *            1,500.00
TRLMRK CONTRACT ADMIN JAN

BASHAM & LUCAS DESIGN GROUP INC                                 1,500.00 000246
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/07/24 00170 4/24/24 8876217  202404 320-53800-46600                                     *            7,776.00

TORNADO CLN-BLOW RD/DEBRS
4/26/24 8892091  202404 320-53800-46600                                     *              226.80

GOLDENROD-CUT UP PINE TRE
4/29/24 8895910  202404 320-53800-46600                                     *           14,657.50

POND1-3-RMV DEBRIS-TORNAD
4/29/24 8895917  202404 320-53800-46600                                     *              929.50

WEATHERED EDG-TORNADO CLN
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                            23,589.80 000247

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/07/24 00237 4/26/24 1772     202405 330-53800-46500                                     *            1,800.00

POOL SERVICES MAY24
4/26/24 1772A    202404 330-53800-46501                                     *              130.32

8LB-TRICHLOR/6GAL-MURIATC
C BUSS ENTERPRISES INC                                          1,930.32 000248

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/07/24 00033 8/31/23 SMCCDD08 202308 320-53800-49100                                     *               81.57

DIVVY PROCESS FEE AUG23
EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT,LLC                                81.57 000249

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/07/24 00005 5/02/24 35324-12 202404 320-53800-43000                                     *              276.66

596 TRAILMARK DR #PUMP
5/02/24 52068-78 202404 330-53800-43000                                     *               47.22

801 TRAILMARK DR #AMENITY
5/02/24 57119-05 202404 320-53800-43000                                     *               35.29

170 RED TWIG WAY APR24
5/02/24 62363-50 202404 320-53800-43001                                     *            7,720.56

000 PACETTI RD APR24
5/02/24 65107-18 202404 320-53800-43000                                     *               32.12

975 TRAILMARK DR #IRR
5/02/24 68881-76 202404 320-53800-43000                                     *               67.34

990 TRAILMARK DR #PUMP
5/02/24 81900-37 202404 330-53800-43000                                     *              521.80

807 TRAILMARK DR #AMENITY
5/02/24 88213-81 202404 320-53800-43000                                     *               47.70

1922 TRAILAMRK DR #LS APR
5/02/24 96815-95 202404 320-53800-43000                                     *               29.60

2799 PACETTI RD #ENTRY
5/02/24 96904-98 202404 330-53800-43000                                     *            1,130.08

805 TRAILMARK DR #AMENITY
5/03/24 93295-44 202404 320-53800-43000                                     *               67.69

404 BLOOMFIELD WAY #PUMP
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                           9,976.06 000250

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/04/24          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2024 - 05/31/2024 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK C GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/07/24 00066 4/17/24 32062    202404 320-53800-47400                                     *              175.00
PREVENTATIVE MAINT APR24

ALWAYS IMPROVING LLC                                              175.00 000251
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/07/24 00092 4/23/24 49860423 202404 330-53800-46000                                     *              184.95

SVC CALL-6YR MAINT/RECHRG
J.GREENE ENTERPRISES INC                                          184.95 000252

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/07/24 00001 5/01/24 182      202405 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,356.67

MANAGEMENT FEES MAY24
5/01/24 182      202405 310-51300-35200                                     *              100.00

WEBSITE ADMIN MAY24
5/01/24 182      202405 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

INFORMATION TECH MAY24
5/01/24 182      202405 310-51300-31300                                     *            1,000.00

DISSEMINATION FEE MAY24
5/01/24 182      202405 310-51300-51000                                     *                5.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES
5/01/24 182      202405 310-51300-42000                                     *               15.85

POSTAGE
5/01/24 182      202405 310-51300-42500                                     *              433.65

COPIES
5/01/24 182      202405 310-51300-41000                                     *              110.31

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,171.48 000253

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/07/24 00181 4/23/24 3381752  202402 310-51300-31500                                     *            3,010.88

MTG/AMENITY POLICY/LEGISL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  3,010.88 000254

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/07/24 00098 4/29/24 51274A   202405 310-51300-46000                                     *               83.35

ROOM RENT 5/08 DIFFERENCE
RENAISSANCE WORLD GOLF VILLAGE                                     83.35 000255

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/07/24 00024 4/19/24 556887-1 202404 330-53800-43100                                     *            3,396.82

805 TRAILMARK DR - APR24
4/19/24 556887-1 202404 330-53800-43100                                     *               37.51

295 BACK CREEK DR - APR24
ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                   3,434.33 000256

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/07/24 00039 5/01/24 8418-B   202405 320-53800-46400                                     *            2,930.00

MTHLY LAKE MAINT MAY24
SITEX AQUATICS LLC                                              2,930.00 000257

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/07/24 00084 5/01/24 24-54505 202405 320-53800-34600                                     *               34.95

MTHLY FIRE ALARM MNTR MAY

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/04/24          PAGE   6
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2024 - 05/31/2024 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK C GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

5/06/24 24-54856 202405 330-53800-46000                                     *              704.00
RPLC STRIKE ON GATE-WD40

SECURITY ENGINEERING AND DESIGN,INC                               738.95 000258
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/07/24 00164 4/30/24 203106   202404 320-53800-46200                                     *            7,596.82

TRAILMARK PH9A-9-11 APR24
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC                                7,596.82 000259

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/07/24 00245 4/23/24 8231/4   202404 330-53800-46000                                     *              111.92

WEED KILL/GLOVE/SCROLL MT
5/02/24 8279/4   202405 330-53800-46000                                     *               12.96

16 MISC.NUTS,BOLTS&SCREWS
TURNER WGV LLC                                                    124.88 000260

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/13/24 00118 5/01/24 60976794 202405 330-53800-46800                                     *              296.55

MTHLY LAWN TREATMNT MAY24
BUG OUT SERVICE                                                   296.55 000261

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/13/24 00162 5/01/24 2405-TSM 202405 320-53800-47700                                     *              206.00

PET STATION MAINT MAY24
DOODY DADDY                                                       206.00 000262

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/13/24 00022 5/02/24 213607   202404 310-51300-31100                                     *            3,896.53

GEN.CONSLT.ENG.SVC(WA#78)
ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                     3,896.53 000263

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/13/24 00038 5/08/24 1021874E 202404 330-53800-43200                                     *               15.64

GAS CHG 04/02/24-05/01/24
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                15.64 000264

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/13/24 00066 5/09/24 32215    202404 320-53800-47400                                     *              187.69

SVC REQ-RPLC STRAP/CUP HD
ALWAYS IMPROVING LLC                                              187.69 000265

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/13/24 00218 4/12/24 6730607  202404 330-53800-46501                                     *               45.00-

CREDIT-30LB DELDRUM
5/07/24 6750493  202405 330-53800-46501                                     *            2,296.08

7929.4LBAZONE/20LB DELDRM
HAWKINS INC                                                     2,251.08 000266

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/13/24 00031 5/01/24 619163   202405 310-51700-71000                                     *            2,293.50

FITNESS LEASE PAYMENT#16
5/01/24 619163   202405 310-51700-72000                                     *              565.84

FITNESS LEASE PAYMENT#16
MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.                                2,859.34 000267

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/04/24          PAGE   7
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2024 - 05/31/2024 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK C GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/13/24 00104 5/07/24 412586   202405 320-53800-46100                                     *              913.00
INST.2 STREET SIGNS-DELIN

ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES LLC DBA                                        913.00 000268
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/13/24 00098 5/09/24 51276    202405 300-15500-10000                                     *            1,688.38

ROOM RENT 06/12/24,SPEAKR
RENAISSANCE WORLD GOLF VILLAGE                                  1,688.38 000269

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/13/24 00235 4/08/24 6400119  202404 310-51300-48000                                     *               62.56

NOT.OF MEETING 04/16/24
GANNETT FLORIDA LOCALIQ                                            62.56 000270

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/14/24 00005 5/08/24 84714-35 202404 320-53800-43000                                     *               26.10

2119 TRAILMARK DR #IRR
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                              26.10 000271

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/21/24 00170 5/01/24 8888812  202405 320-53800-46200                                     *           20,397.17

LANDSCAPE SERVICES MAY24
5/17/24 8910935  202405 320-53800-46300                                     *            2,680.20

RPLC 3 VALVE-BACK CRK/EXT
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                            23,077.37 000272

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/21/24 00136 5/09/24 41136    202405 320-53800-46100                                     *              180.00

805 TRAILMRK DR-INSP/BKFW
DOLPHIN BACKFLOW, INC.                                            180.00 000273

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/21/24 00214 5/16/24 7778     202405 320-53800-46700                                     *            2,705.00

JANITORIAL SERVICE MAY24
KEEN ON KLEAN LLC                                               2,705.00 000274

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/21/24 00222 4/04/24 1398     202403 320-53800-47200                                     *               18.37

PUBLIX-COOKIE/BREAD/BROWN
4/04/24 1398     202403 330-53800-54000                                     *               75.00

CONSTANT CONTACT MAR24
4/04/24 1398     202403 320-53800-49100                                     *               58.20

BADGES-2 MAGNETIC NAME TG
4/04/24 1398     202403 320-53800-47200                                     *               61.10-

ETSY-ERA TOUR DECOR RETRN
4/04/24 1398     202403 320-53800-49100                                     *                9.06

ONPLACE 10% FEE - MAR24
4/04/24 1398A    202402 330-53800-41000                                     *               40.00

CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE DIR.
4/04/24 1398A    202402 320-53800-49100                                     *               37.84

MILEAGE-WINN DIX/PUBLIX
5/13/24 1449     202403 330-53800-41000                                     *               40.00

CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE DIR.

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/04/24          PAGE   8
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2024 - 05/31/2024 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK C GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

5/13/24 1449     202403 320-53800-49100                                     *              102.72
MILEAGE-MICHAEL/PARTY CTY

5/13/24 1449A    202404 330-53800-54000                                     *               75.00
CONSTANT CONTRACT APR24

5/13/24 1449A    202404 320-53800-49100                                     *                7.50
ONPLACE 10% FEE - APR24

5/13/24 1451     202405 320-53800-12100                                     *            9,500.00
ONSITE AMENITY - MAY24

5/13/24 1451A    202404 320-53800-12100                                     *              609.40
ADDITIONAL PAYROLL APR24

ONPLACE LLC                                                    10,511.99 000275
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/21/24 00245 5/17/24 8345/4   202405 330-53800-46000                                     *              265.07

LOCK ENTRY/DEADBOLT/SHOCK
TURNER WGV LLC                                                    265.07 000276

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/28/24 00170 5/20/24 8912002  202405 320-53800-46300                                     *            8,989.42

RPLC VLVE/SUCTION LN/MOTR
5/20/24 8912082  202405 320-53800-46400                                     *            1,143.20

RMV DEBRIS POND-PLAYGRND
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                            10,132.62 000277

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/28/24 00024 5/19/24 556887-1 202405 330-53800-43100                                     *            3,367.94

805 TRAILMARK DR - MAY24
5/19/24 556887-1 202405 330-53800-43100                                     *               37.66

295 BACK CREEK DR - MAY24
ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                   3,405.60 000278

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/28/24 00245 5/23/24 8379/4   202405 330-53800-46000                                     *              108.85

LGHT CTRL/CALKGUN/DUSTER
TURNER WGV LLC                                                    108.85 000279

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/30/24 00073 3/06/24 APP#21RE 202405 300-13100-10100                                     *          230,573.61

TRAILMARK PHASE 10-FEB24
4/15/24 APP#22FI 202405 300-13100-10100                                     *           13,767.01

TRAILMARK PHASE 10-MAR24
BESCH AND SMITH CIVIL GROUP, INC.                             244,340.62 000280

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/30/24 00022 5/02/24 213583   202405 300-13100-10100                                     *              502.50

MASTER SITE PLN(WA#51)APR
5/02/24 213592   202405 300-13100-10100                                     *            7,696.08

PHASE 13 CEI(WA#80)APR24
5/03/24 213617   202405 300-13100-10100                                     *            1,340.00

SIGNAL WARRANT&STRUCT.ANL
5/06/24 213851   202405 300-13100-10100                                     *              583.00

TRLMRK AMNTY CTR PH2 EXPD

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/04/24          PAGE   9
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2024 - 05/31/2024 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK C GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

5/06/24 213852   202405 300-13100-10100                                     *            7,303.50
TRLMRK EAST PRCL PH3 WA73

5/06/24 213853   202405 300-13100-10100                                     *              896.50
TAX EXEMPT PURCH EAST PCL

5/06/24 213859   202405 300-13100-10100                                     *           15,468.30
TRAILMARK PH12 CEI(WA#70)

ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                    33,789.88 000281
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/30/24 00181 4/24/24 3381786  202405 300-13100-10100                                     *              423.00

PROJ.CONSTRUCTION NOV23
4/24/24 3381786A 202405 300-13100-10100                                     *            1,783.50

PROJ.CONSTRUCTION FEB24
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  2,206.50 000282

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK C                463,339.98

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              463,339.98

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/04/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2024 - 05/31/2024 ***       REVERIE

BANK D REVERIE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/07/24 00038 5/06/24 7310     202405 320-53800-47800                                     *              425.00
SOFT WASH-FENCE/DOG OBSTC

ALL ABOUT WATER, LLC                                              425.00 000138
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/07/24 00018 5/01/24 5811     202405 340-53800-46501                                     *            1,620.00

INST.O-RING/CHLR.TNK/HEAT
5/01/24 5832     202405 340-53800-46500                                     *            2,060.00

POOL MAINTENANCE MAY24
FSJ POOL SERVICES LLC DBA AMERICA'S                             3,680.00 000139

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/07/24 00047 5/06/24 3531     202405 340-53800-46000                                     *               48.38

RPR/RPLC SEAT CUSHION
BROWN UPHOLSTERY                                                   48.38 000140

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/07/24 00008 5/02/24 CC05005  202405 340-53800-46900                                     *              179.00

4ROLLS-EQUIP.CLEAN WIPES
COMMERCIAL FITNESS PRODUCTS, INC                                  179.00 000141

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/07/24 00016 4/18/24 43884    202404 340-53800-46000                                     *              697.50

REINST.3 SPKR/STRB/2 PULL
4/29/24 43906    202404 340-53800-46000                                     *              427.50

FIRESYSTM INSP/CLN DETECT
DYNAMIC SECURITY PROFESSIONALS INC                              1,125.00 000142

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/07/24 00022 4/29/24 59288828 202404 340-53800-46800                                     *               75.00

TREAT KITCHEN/SWEEP WEBS
MCCALL PEST CONTROL                                                75.00 000143

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/07/24 00023 4/23/24 10969259 202404 320-53800-12200                                     *               72.60

FIELD OPER INSUR APR24
4/23/24 10969259 202404 340-53800-12100                                     *              726.00

MGMT/ADMIN INSUR APR24
4/26/24 10970203 202404 320-53800-12200                                     *              393.75

FIELD OPER 04/06-04/19
4/26/24 10970203 202404 340-53800-12100                                     *            2,065.05

ONSITE ADMIN 04/06-04/19
4/26/24 10970203 202404 340-53800-12100                                     *              777.89

MARCHAND VACATION 04/6-19
4/26/24 10970203 202404 340-53800-12100                                     *            2,685.55

MGMT/ADMIN 04/06-04/19
REVERIE HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION INC                             6,720.84 000144

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/07/24 00005 4/19/24 556887-1 202404 340-53800-43100                                     *               15.28

255 RUSTIC MILL DR-APR24
4/19/24 556887-1 202404 340-53800-43100                                     *            1,084.66

35 RUSTIC MILL DR - APR24
ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                   1,099.94 000145

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/04/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2024 - 05/31/2024 ***       REVERIE

BANK D REVERIE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/07/24 00013 5/01/24 8423-B   202405 320-53800-46400                                     *            1,164.00
LAKE MAINTENANCE MAY24

SITEX AQUATICS LLC                                              1,164.00 000146
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/07/24 00027 4/30/24 60018256 202404 340-53800-47200                                     *               39.48

360CT COFFEEMATE ORIGINAL
4/30/24 60018256 202404 340-53800-51000                                     *               53.69

COPYPLUS 8.5X11 COPY CS
4/30/24 60018256 202404 340-53800-47200                                     *               69.78

140CT KCUP DS ORIGINAL
STAPLES                                                           162.95 000147

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/07/24 00003 4/22/24 202931   202404 320-53800-46600                                     *              937.00

308 AMBERWOOD-RMV PINE
4/22/24 202931   202404 320-53800-46600                                     *              937.00

86 SKY LINE-RMV PINE/LEAV
4/28/24 203051   202404 320-53800-46200                                     *            8,114.43

LANDSCAPE MAINT APR24
4/29/24 203074   202404 340-53800-46200                                     *            2,737.07

50 RUSTIC MILL DR - APR24
4/30/24 203097   202404 320-53800-46200                                     *            1,307.57

PHASE 2 LNDSCPE MNT APR24
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC                               14,033.07 000148

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/13/24 00008 5/01/24 F0501240 202405 340-53800-47200                                     *            4,799.88

ANN.RENEW-GRP.FIT/SMRT TV
COMMERCIAL FITNESS PRODUCTS, INC                                4,799.88 000149

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/13/24 00002 5/01/24 2405-RT  202405 320-53800-47700                                     *              482.00

REV-PET STATION MNT MAY24
DOODY DADDY                                                       482.00 000150

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/13/24 00004 5/01/24 740891   202405 300-15500-10000                                     *            3,420.61

ALARM MONITOR SRVC JUN24
HIDDEN EYES LLC DBA ENVERA SYSTEMS                              3,420.61 000151

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/13/24 00023 5/10/24 10972706 202404 320-53800-12200                                     *              386.25

FIELD OPER 04/20-05/03
5/10/24 10972706 202404 340-53800-12100                                     *            2,041.75

ONSITE ADMIN 04/20-05/03
5/10/24 10972706 202404 340-53800-12100                                     *            3,007.44

MGMT/ADMIN 04/20-05/03
REVERIE HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION INC                             5,435.44 000152

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/13/24 00003 3/11/24 202463   202403 320-53800-46600                                     *              500.00

INST.40BAG 1.5IN RVR ROCK

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/04/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2024 - 05/31/2024 ***       REVERIE

BANK D REVERIE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

3/11/24 202464   202403 340-53800-46201                                     *            1,140.00
RPLC 165GAL ARBORICOLA

3/11/24 202465   202403 320-53800-46201                                     *            1,405.00
180GAL MLCHY GRSS/PINE BK

3/11/24 202468   202403 320-53800-46600                                     *            1,950.00
INST.6YRD OF 57 STONE-AMN

3/28/24 202622   202403 340-53800-46201                                     *            5,848.20
2052 ANN.SPRING SWITCHOUT

5/13/24 203139   202405 320-53800-46600                                     *            1,500.00
INST.20YRD MINI PINE NUGG

TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC                               12,343.20 000153
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/14/24 00001 5/03/24 72655-49 202404 340-53800-43000                                     *            1,411.75

35 RUSTIC MILL DR-APR24
5/07/24 04551-38 202404 320-53800-43000                                     *              248.05

16 DAYBREAK DR - APR24
5/07/24 23340-53 202404 320-53800-43000                                     *              307.33

255 RUSTIC MILL DR-APR24
5/07/24 72968-38 202404 320-53800-43000                                     *               25.91

18 WOODWIND CT - APR24
5/07/24 97807-53 202404 320-53800-43000                                     *               26.07

82 BERRY BLOSSOM WAY-APR
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                           2,019.11 000154

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/21/24 00007 5/15/24 619172   202405 310-51700-71000                                     *            1,840.55

FITNESS LEASE PAYMENT#17
5/15/24 619172   202405 310-51700-72000                                     *              438.34

FITNESS LEASE PAYMENT#17
MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.                                2,278.89 000155

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/28/24 00051 5/09/24 27052352 202405 340-53800-46000                                     *              215.00

SVC CALL-CLR DRAIN LN/PRM
AIR-MAX HEATING & COOLING INC                                     215.00 000156

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/28/24 00049 5/18/24 14       202405 340-53800-47200                                     *              440.00

DIVA DE LA RETRO 05/27/24
ELENA FLORES                                                      440.00 000157

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/28/24 00050 5/14/24 JAK05240 202405 340-53800-46700                                     *              573.81

JANITORIAL SERVICES MAY24
JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE                                         573.81 000158

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/28/24 00044 5/27/24 138      202405 300-15500-10000                                     *              600.00

FATHER DAY-MUSIC 06/16/24
MARTIN LANE MUSIC LLC                                             600.00 000159

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/04/24          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2024 - 05/31/2024 ***       REVERIE

BANK D REVERIE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/28/24 00048 4/22/24 24-003   202405 300-15500-10000                                     *              250.00
SEAFOOD BOIL 06/17/24

OUTER BANKS BOIL COMPANY ST.AUGUSTN                               250.00 000160
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/28/24 00023 5/21/24 10975726 202405 320-53800-12200                                     *               72.60

FIELD OPER INSUR MAY24
5/21/24 10975726 202405 340-53800-12100                                     *              726.00

MGMT/ADMIN INSUR MAY24
REVERIE HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION INC                               798.60 000161

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/28/24 00005 5/19/24 556887-1 202405 340-53800-43100                                     *               18.67

255 RUSTIC MILL DR-MAY24
5/19/24 556887-1 202405 340-53800-43100                                     *            2,008.65

35 RUSTIC MILL DR-MAY24
ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                   2,027.32 000162

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK D                 64,397.04

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               64,397.04

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 






























































































































































































































































































































































































































































	E-signature2: 


